
City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for April 27, 2017 

7:30 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, Assembly Chambers (Room 232) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the April 13, 2017, Regular Council Meeting ...........................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Presentation of GFOA Award to the Finance Department ..................................................8 

b. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

a. None 

 

V. New Business 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1362,  Establishing Supplemental Appropriation No. 1 to 

the Budget for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2016 and Ending on 

the Thirtieth Day of June 2017 ..........................................................................................12 

b. Resolution No. 2017–11, Authorizing the Transfer of $21,000 From the FY2017 General 

Fund Balance to the General Capital Project Fund – Kodiak Fire Station Deferred 

Maintenance Project No. 4015 ...........................................................................................22 

c. Resolution No. 2017–12, Supporting Changes to Timing and Location of the U.S. 

Department of Defense “Northern Edge 19” Training Exercise, and Subsequent 

Operations, in the Gulf of Alaska ......................................................................................28   

d. Authorization of Pedestrian Pathway Plan ........................................................................34 

e. Port and Harbors Advisory Board Appointment ...............................................................92 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

X. Adjournment 

 



(This page left intentionally blank.) 



8193 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, APRIL 13, 2017 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Deputy Mayor Randall C. Bishop called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers 

Laura B. Arboleda, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. Whiddon were present 

and constituted a quorum. Mayor Pat Branson and Councilmember Charles E. Davidson were 

absent. City Manager Aimée Kniaziowski and Deputy Clerk Michelle Shuravloff-Nelson were 

also present. 

Salvation Army Major Dave Davis gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the March 23, 2017, regular meet-

ing as presented. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed. 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD

a. Proclamation: Month of the Military Child

Councilmember Whiddon read the proclamation, which encourages all citizens to show apprecia-

tion and understanding to the military children in our communities, and recognize their commit-

ment, courage, sacrifice, and continued resilience. 

HS2 Bonnie Baker and her daughter Abigail accepted the proclamation with Dayton Will of the 

National Guard. Velma Vining, Child Development Resource Specialist for the Coast Guard 

acknowledged the dedication and services provided by the military families and their children. 

b. Proclamation: Week of the Young Child

Councilmember Arboleda read the proclamation, which encourages all citizens to work to make 

a good investment in early childhood education. 

Ms. Vining and Rebecca Bjorke, Occupational Therapist for the Infant Learning Program ac-

cepted the proclamation. Ms. Bjorke spoke about the importance of investing in your children 

and the positive outcomes it has on a community. Ms. Vining announced the Children’s Fair and 

Parent Café on April 22, 2017, from 10 a.m. until 2 p.m. at the Kodiak High School. 

c. Public Comments

1



APRIL 13, 2017 8194 

Katie Baxter, Library Director announced “National Library Week” and shared the theme is 

“Libraries Transform”.  She updated the public on local activities in the community and some of 

the new services performed by the City’s library staff. She enthusiastically shared that there are 

over 10,000 library users at this time. 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. None

V. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution No. 2017–08, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to the Kodiak Chamber

of Commerce for Use of Public Property in Conjunction With the Kodiak Crab Festival

Deputy Mayor Bishop read Resolution No. 2017–08 by title. The Kodiak Chamber of Commerce 

is the local organization that manages the annual Kodiak Crab Festival, one of Kodiak’s premi-

ere events. It promotes Kodiak, gives a boost to the local economy, and provides fundraising op-

portunities for many local organizations and non-profits. This year the festival will run from May 

24 through May 30, 2017. As in past years, Council authorizes a permit for the activities associ-

ated with Kodiak Crab Festival by adoption of a resolution.  

Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2017–08. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed. 

b. Resolution No. 2017–09, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to Hope Community Re-

sources for the Use of Public Property for Its Walk and Roll Community Walk Fund-

raiser

Deputy Mayor Bishop read Resolution No. 2017–09 by title. Hope Community Resources 

(Hope) is a non-profit that is funded by grants and community donations. Hope wants to offer its 

annual walk and roll community walking fundraiser on May 6, 2017, at the Baranof Park track. 

Hope will set up a tent to offer snacks and drinks to participants and will accept donations.  

Councilmember Arboleda MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2017–09. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed. 

c. Resolution No. 2017–10, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to Kodiak High School

Softball Team for the Use of Public Property to Sell Concessions During Home Games

Deputy Mayor Bishop read Resolution No. 2017–10 by title. The high school softball coach, 

Michelle Stratton, requested to sell concessions as a fundraiser for the high school softball pro-

gram from April 13 - July 31. The concessions will be sold during home games. The softball 

team is a high school sport that requires a significant amount of self funding. The team raises 

money to cover the cost of travel and other costs associated with the sport.  

2



APRIL 13, 2017 8195 

Councilmember Arboleda MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2017–10. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed. 

d. Authorization of Amendment No. 2 to the Fisheries Analyst Contract

The City Council and Borough Assembly have worked with a fisheries analyst since 2011 to 

help track and respond to fisheries resource management issues important to the Kodiak area. 

Following the resignation of the first analyst in late 2013, the City and Borough selected and 

hired McCarty and Associates for a two year contract with an option to renew. The majority of 

the two governing bodies agreed to a one-year extension of the contract with some modifications 

at the joint work session on February 24, 2016. Staff worked with the contractor who agreed to 

Amendment No. 1 to the contract ending on February 28, 2017. The City and Borough would 

like to extend this agreement at the recommendation of the Kodiak Fisheries Work Group for an 

additional year, ending on February 28, 2018. Amendment No. 2 has changes that reflect a re-

duction in contract fee by $5000 and clearer direction on points of contact, reporting, and meet-

ing attendance. The Borough Assembly adopted contract Amendment No. 2 on March 23, 2017.  

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to authorize Amendment No. 2 to the Fisheries Analyst Con-

tract with McCarty and Associates effective from March 1, 2017, through February 28, 2018, in 

the amount of $27,500 per year plus authorized expenses for the City’s share of the contract 

costs, with funds coming from the General Fund Legislative professional services account and 

authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed. 

e. Authorization of Amendment to Lease 222854 With the Kodiak Maritime Museum and

Art Center For the Thelma C

The Kodiak Maritime Museum (KMM) developed the idea of restoring and displaying a historic 

36’ fishing vessel, the Thelma C in the harbor area downtown. KMM representatives came to 

several City Council meetings since 2013 with their idea, which Council and harbor users sup-

ported. The KMM was given formal approval of the original lease site on the harbor spit in Janu-

ary 2016 by Council. KMM requested the location be adjusted to make the installation more 

affordable and this action was approved in August 2016 by Council. KMM has requested the 

footprint in the lease that was approved by Ordinance No. 1356 and Lease No. 222854 in August 

2016 be modified to reflect the increased location by 720 square feet due to changes in the de-

sign and funding constraints. Lease No. 222854 would require an amendment with a substitution 

of Exhibit A and Exhibit B; all other terms of Lease No. 222854 would remain the same.  

Councilmember Walker MOVED to authorize an amendment to Lease No. 222854 by substitut-

ing Exhibit A and Exhibit B dated March 23, 2017, for Exhibit A and Exhibit B as authorized by 

Ordinance No. 1356 and Lease No. 222854 on August 11, 2016. 

3



APRIL 13, 2017 8196 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed. 

f. Approval of Second Amendment to Near Island Communications Site Sublease Be-

tween Kodiak Island Broadcasting, Inc. and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC

Kodiak Island Broadcasting Co., Inc. is requesting an amendment to the sublease held with New 

Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC. Any communication sublease must be approved by Council per 

City Code Title 18, Section 18.20.230. This amendment, if approved, will be the second amend-

ment to the sublease between Kodiak Island Broadcasting Co., Inc. and New Cingular Wireless 

PCS, LLC. 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the second amendment between Kodiak Island 

Broadcasting, Inc. and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC for Near Island Communications Site 

Lease 221887.  

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed. 

VI. STAFF REPORTS

a. City Manager

Manager Kniaziowski spoke about the budget process, addressing the budget deficit, and shared 

the budget presentation is scheduled for May 6, 2017. She said her office will meet with the 

KIB’s Manager regarding consolidation next week and discuss the formation of the new commit-

tee. She informed the public that Pillar Mountain is closed for safety reasons and commented that 

the road may need to be gated in the future. She said Fire Chief Mullican reported there were 

five cars that have went off Pillar Mountain road this winter. She said the community pool will 

be closed for the required maintenance from May 1 through May 21. She said the Parks and Rec-

reation department will be hosting an Easter egg hunt for children on April 16 at Baranof Park. 

She said she recently traveled to Juneau for an annual lobbying trip and stated she and Coun-

cilmember Walker testified at the House Finance Committee in support of House Bill 115. She 

spoke to Lobbyist Ray Gillespie and commented the 90-day session will likely exceed the 

timeframe. She said Finance Director Mayes issued the 2
nd

 quarter financial report to Council

and commented that revenues are down by 13 percent and the expenses are well within budget 

for the departments. She said there will be a supplemental budget appropriation amendment 

scheduled for a Council meeting in the near future. 

b. City Clerk

Deputy Clerk Shuravloff-Nelson informed the public of the next scheduled Council work ses-

sions and regular meeting. 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS

4



APRIL 13, 2017 8197 

Deputy Mayor Bishop said the Marijuana Advisory Committee had their final meeting on April 

4, 2017, to finalize their recommendations to the Council. He thanked co-chair Councilmember 

Arboleda and the committee membership for their time and work. He said the Council work ses-

sion to discuss the committee’s recommendations is scheduled for Tuesday, June 23, 2017, at 

7:30 p.m. He said there was a recent Fisheries Work Group meeting with great public participa-

tion for salmon fisheries discussion. He thanked Councilmembers Walker and Saravia for volun-

teering to be on the attorney selection committee. He wished everyone a happy Easter. 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Walker said the trip to Juneau was very interesting and there are many hard de-

cisions to be made during this budgetary time. He said to fix the budgetary issues will involve 

everyone to give up some things on a statewide level to move Alaska forward. He said he appre-

ciated Governor Walker taking the time to meet with them and stated there are many good peo-

ple working for Alaska. He wished everyone a happy Easter. 

Councilmember Saravia thanked Manager Kniaziowski for her years of service and he indicated 

she improved the quality of life for the people in Kodiak. He wished everyone a happy Easter 

and said to enjoy their family.  

Councilmember Arboleda said it is a beautiful day in Kodiak and people are getting involved in 

outdoor activities; she said to enjoy and stay safe. She said she was recently a judge at a youth 

speech contest and commented that youth activities are very important within a community.  

Councilmember Whiddon said he went to the same event as Councilmember Arboleda and 

commented the youth were very impressive. He thanked Finance Director Mayes for the finan-

cial report and he appreciated the extra work that went into preparing the report. He said there 

was a Fisheries Work Group meeting and the Kodiak Salmon Work group will be presenting an 

upper Cook Inlet genetic study on salmon next week, which can impact Kodiak.  He encouraged 

citizens to attend the meeting. He said he was recently in Juneau for the Alaska Marine Highway 

Strategic Planning Committee meeting, and shared they are reviewing different governance 

models to meet the needs of all Alaskans. He wished everyone a happy Easter.  

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS

Chris Lynch thanked the Council for approving the amendment to the Thelma C lease. She said 

as a downtown business owner she has a concern regarding the vagrant population in the down-

town area and she requested an increase in foot patrol by KPD. She said she can’t contribute to 

the economy of the community when there are impediments to her customers entering her busi-

ness.  

X. ADJOURNMENT 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Arboleda, Bishop, Saravia, Walker, and Whiddon in fa-

vor. Councilmember Davidson was absent. The motion passed. 

5



 APRIL 13, 2017 8198 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

 

 

Minutes Approved:  

6



PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

7



8



Attachment A

9

mshuravloff-nelson
Typewritten Text

mshuravloff-nelson
Typewritten Text



(This page left intentionally blank.) 

10



NEW BUSINESS 

11



12



13



14



Ordinance No. 1362 

Page 1 of 4 

CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1362 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK ESTABLISHING 

SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION NO. 1 TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2016 AND ENDING ON THE THIRTIETH 

DAY OF JUNE 2017 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, as follows: 

Section 1: The following estimated revenues and expenditures are hereby appropriated for the 

corporate purposes and objects of the City of Kodiak for fiscal year 2017. 

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

Property Tax $ 953,500 $                        -   $                     -   $       953,500

Sales Tax 12,327,500 -   12,327,500

Licenses and Permits 52,300 -   52,300

Intergovernmental 2,813,431 15,000 2,828,431

Charges for Services 1,661,217 -   1,661,217

Fines and Forfeitures 15,000 -   15,000

Interest Income 10,000 -   10,000

Rental Income 230,000 -   230,000 

Other Revenues 22,000 169,140 191,140 

Interfund Charges 1,565,978 -   1,565,978

Appropriation (to) from Fund Balance (72,702) 20,010 (54,640) (107,332)

Transfers In -   -   

Total Budgeted Revenues $  19,578,224 $ 20,010 $ 129,500  $  19,727,734

Budgeted Expenditures

Legislative $ 288,404 $                        -   $                     -   $       288,404

Legal 100,000 100,000 200,000 

Executive 704,353 51,250 -   755,603 

Emergency Preparedness 38,000 -   38,000

City Clerk 540,296 -   540,296 

Finance 1,421,001 (16,683) 29,500 1,433,818

Police 7,139,995 (21,585) -   7,118,410

Fire 2,410,371 -   2,410,371

Public Works 2,228,043 (20,382) -   2,207,661

Engineering 280,451 -   280,451 

Parks & Recreation 1,513,707 -   1,513,707

Library 988,352 -   988,352 

Non-Departmental 721,657          7,400 -   729,057 

Transfers 1,203,594 20,010 -   1,223,604

Total Budgeted Expenditures  $  19,578,224 $                20,010 $            129,500 $  19,727,734

-   

GENERAL FUND

Attachment A

15



Ordinance No. 1362 

Page 2 of 4 

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

Tourism Development 189,500$  -$  -$  189,500$  

City Enhancement - - - - 

Total Budgeted Revenues 189,500$  -$  -$  189,500$  

Budgeted Expenditures

Tourism Development 189,500$  -$  -$  189,500$  

City Enhancement - - - - 

Total Budgeted Expenditures 189,500$  -$  -$  189,500$  

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

300 General Capital Projects 83,790 20,010 50,222 154,022          

315 Vehicle Replacement Capital 203,594          - 203,594          

301 Street Improvements 1,500,000       - 1,500,000       

302 Building Improvements - - - 

305 Water Capital Fund 4,469,000       30,550 - 4,499,550       

306 Sewer Capital Fund 1,515,000       - 1,515,000       

307 Cargo Development Fund - 815,000 2,400,000 3,215,000       

308 Harbor Development 250,000          - 250,000          

309 Parks & Recreation Fund 134,000          20,000 - 154,000          

Total Budgeted Revenues 8,155,384       885,560 2,450,222 11,491,166     

Budgeted Expenditures

300 General Capital Projects 83,790 20,010 50,222 134,012          

315 Vehicle Replacement Capital 203,594          - 203,594          

301 Street Improvements 1,500,000       - 1,500,000       

302 Building Improvements - - - 

305 Water Capital Fund 4,469,000       30,550 - 4,499,550       

306 Sewer Capital Fund 1,515,000       - 1,515,000       

307 Cargo Development Fund - 815,000 2,400,000 3,215,000       

308 Harbor Development 250,000          - 250,000          

309 Parks & Recreation Fund 134,000          20,000 - 154,000          

Total Budgeted Expenditures 8,155,384       885,560 2,450,222           11,471,156     

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

16



Ordinance No. 1362 

Page 3 of 4 

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

Cargo 1,066,194$     815,000$  -$  1,881,194$     

Harbor 3,791,619       - 3,791,619       

Shipyard 1,283,398       - 1,283,398       

Electric Utility 637,884          - 637,884          

Water Utility 3,365,988       548,128 3,914,116       

Sewer Utility 4,483,078       1,794,604 6,277,682       

Trident Basin 301,293          - 301,293          

E-911 Services 13,611 - 13,611 

Total Budgeted Revenues 14,943,065$   815,000$  2,342,732$  18,100,797$   

Budgeted Expenditures

Cargo 1,066,194$     815,000$  -$  1,881,194$     

Harbor 3,791,619       - 3,791,619       

Shipyard 1,283,398       - 1,283,398       

Electric Utility 637,884          - 637,884          

Water Utility 3,365,988       548,128 3,914,116       

Sewer Utility 4,483,078       1,794,604 6,277,682       

Trident Basin 301,293          - 301,293          

E-911 Services 13,611 - 13,611 

Total Budgeted Expenditures 14,943,065$   815,000$  2,342,732$  18,100,797$   

Adopted FY 2017 Amended

Budget Council Action Supplemental #1 Budget

Budgeted Revenues

Self Insurance Fund 548,940$  -$  -$  548,940$  

Total Budgeted Revenues 548,940$  -$  -$  548,940$  

Budgeted Expenditures

Self Insurance Fund 548,940$  -$  548,940$  

Total Budgeted Expenditures 548,940$  -$  -$  548,940$  

Total Revenues 43,415,113$   1,720,570$  4,922,454$  50,058,137$   

Total Expenditures 43,415,113$   1,720,570$  4,922,454$  50,038,127$   

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

17



Ordinance No. 1362 

Page 4 of 4 

Section 2: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage as required by 

law. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 
 

CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading:  

Second Reading:  

Effective Date:  

18



Fu
nd

G
L 

#
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

Pu
rp

os
e

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
00

1 
33

0.
32

5
Fe

de
ra

l G
rt 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g
(1

5,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
  

G
ra

nt
 a

w
ar

d 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
by

 C
ou

nc
il

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
00

1 
37

5.
60

5
D

is
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
(1

69
,1

40
.0

0)
   

   
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 A
et

na
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

00
1 

38
5.

10
0

A
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n 
- F

un
d 

B
al

54
,6

40
.0

0
   

   
  

O
ffs

et
 fo

r G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
- w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

10
0-

10
6 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

In
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ga
l f

ee
s 

du
e 

to
 v

ar
io

us
 li

tig
at

io
n 

an
d 

S
ta

te
 H

ea
rin

gs
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

un
io

ni
za

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
11

0-
10

0 
43

0.
11

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

(5
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
t -

 a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
11

0-
10

0 
45

0.
51

0
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
t -

 a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
11

0-
10

0 
47

0.
12

5
M

ac
h&

E
qu

ip
 L

es
s 

$5
00

0
2,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

- A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
de

pa
rtm

en
t -

 a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
13

0-
13

5 
45

0.
11

5
Te

le
ph

on
e

29
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
  

B
ud

ge
t i

nc
re

as
e 

du
e 

to
 C

ity
w

id
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
te

le
ph

on
e 

&
 in

te
rn

et
 c

ha
rg

es
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

14
0-

10
0 

47
0.

12
5

M
ac

h&
E

qu
ip

 L
es

s 
$5

00
0

41
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
  

K
P

D
 - 

B
od

y 
C

am
er

as
 a

nd
 B

at
te

rie
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
14

0-
14

6 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

(1
5,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  
K

P
D

 - 
B

od
y 

C
am

er
as

 a
nd

 B
at

te
rie

s 
- a

dj
us

t b
ud

ge
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

14
0-

14
6 

41
0.

14
0

O
ve

rti
m

e
(2

,2
50

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

K
P

D
 - 

B
od

y 
C

am
er

as
 a

nd
 B

at
te

rie
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
14

0-
14

6 
42

0.
13

0
R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

(4
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

 
K

P
D

 - 
B

od
y 

C
am

er
as

 a
nd

 B
at

te
rie

s 
- a

dj
us

t b
ud

ge
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

14
0-

14
8 

42
0.

11
0

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

(1
5,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  
K

P
D

 - 
B

od
y 

C
am

er
as

 a
nd

 B
at

te
rie

s 
- a

dj
us

t b
ud

ge
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

14
0-

14
8 

42
0.

13
0

R
et

ire
m

en
t C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
(5

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

K
P

D
 - 

B
od

y 
C

am
er

as
 a

nd
 B

at
te

rie
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
16

0-
16

2 
45

0.
51

0
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
(1

6,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
  

P
W

 - 
G

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
16

0-
16

3 
45

0.
53

0
R

ep
ai

r &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
-B

ld
g

16
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

P
W

 - 
G

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

- a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
17

0-
10

0 
45

0.
31

0
S

up
pl

ie
s

(8
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

 
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
 - 

ve
hi

cl
e 

fu
el

 - 
ad

ju
st

 b
ud

ge
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
fo

r n
ew

 a
cc

ou
nt

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
10

0-
17

0-
10

0 
45

0.
33

0
V

eh
ic

le
 F

ue
l

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

 - 
ve

hi
cl

e 
fu

el
 - 

ad
ju

st
 b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

fo
r n

ew
 a

cc
ou

nt
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

17
0-

17
3 

45
0.

13
0

D
ue

s 
&

 S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

75
.0

0
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
 - 

A
FL

A
C

 a
dm

in
 fe

es
 - 

ad
ju

st
 b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

fo
r n

ew
 a

cc
ou

nt
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

10
0-

17
0-

17
3 

45
0.

31
0

S
up

pl
ie

s
(7

5.
00

)
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
 - 

A
FL

A
C

 a
dm

in
 fe

es
 - 

ad
ju

st
 b

ud
ge

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

fo
r n

ew
 a

cc
ou

nt

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
25

4,
46

5.
00

   
   

(2
54

,4
65

.0
0)

   
   

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

40
2 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

5,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
   

 
C

ity
 L

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

40
2 

47
0.

71
0

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
N

on
 C

ap
itl

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

 
C

ity
 L

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

41
3 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
(6

63
.1

4)
   

   
   

   
   

M
us

eu
m

 P
ha

se
 I 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
41

3 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
(1

,0
23

.5
9)

   
   

   
   

M
us

eu
m

 P
ha

se
 I 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
41

3 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
1,

68
6.

73
   

   
   

   
M

us
eu

m
 P

ha
se

 I 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

41
5 

47
0.

11
6

B
ld

g 
Im

pr
ov

 >
 $

50
00

(1
5,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

   
 

K
FD

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
41

5 
47

0.
12

6
M

ac
h&

E
qu

ip
 G

re
at

er
$5

00
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

 
K

FD
 D

ef
er

re
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

42
9 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

E
-9

11
 U

pg
ra

de
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
42

9 
45

0.
13

5
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 T
ra

ve
l

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

E
-9

11
 U

pg
ra

de
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s

FY
 2

01
7 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l B
ud

ge
t #

 1
 - 

Li
ne

 It
em

 D
et

ai

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
1 
of
 3

p
j

g
,

pg
j

pp
p

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

43
9 

47
0.

12
6

M
ac

h&
E

qu
ip

 G
re

at
er

$5
00

0
55

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
R

ev
ita

liz
at

io
n 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
43

9 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(5

5,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
   

 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

R
ev

ita
liz

at
io

n 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

44
4 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
S

to
rm

 D
am

ag
e 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

itm
es

 to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

44
4 

45
0.

51
0

R
ep

ai
r &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

(2
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
S

to
rm

 D
am

ag
e 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

itm
es

 to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
0-

30
0-

44
8 

47
0.

12
5

M
ac

h&
E

qu
ip

 L
es

s 
$5

00
0

36
,8

62
.9

6
   

   
  

To
 a

m
en

d 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r F

ed
er

al
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t G
ra

nt
 a

w
ar

d 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

i
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
44

9 
47

0.
12

5
M

ac
h&

E
qu

ip
 L

es
s 

$5
00

0
13

,3
59

.0
0

   
   

  
To

 a
m

en
d 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r G
ra

nt
 a

w
ar

d 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

i
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
00

1-
33

0.
32

0
Fe

de
ra

l G
ra

nt
(3

6,
86

2.
96

)
   

   
  

To
 a

m
en

d 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r F

ed
er

al
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t G
ra

nt
 a

w
ar

d 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 b

y 
C

ou
nc

i
G

en
er

al
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

0-
30

0-
00

1-
33

0.
30

0
S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
(1

3,
35

9.
00

)
   

   
  

To
 a

m
en

d 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r G

ra
nt

 a
w

ar
d 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
i

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

15
8,

10
8.

69
   

   
(1

58
,1

08
.6

9)
   

   

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

0 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
 

S
no

w
 D

um
p 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

tre
et

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
1-

32
0-

53
0 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
S

no
w

 D
um

p 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

0 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
(2

64
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
S

no
w

 D
um

p 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

0 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
21

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

S
no

w
 D

um
p 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

tre
et

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
1-

32
0-

53
3 

47
0.

71
0

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
N

on
 C

ap
itl

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

S
no

w
 D

um
p 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

tre
et

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
1-

32
0-

53
5 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

 
S

P
C

C
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

tre
et

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
1-

32
0-

53
5 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

,3
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

S
P

C
C

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

6 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
62

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

R
eb

ui
ld

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
tre

et
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

1-
32

0-
53

6 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(6

2,
00

0.
00

)
   

   
  

M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
R

eb
ui

ld
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s

To
ta

l S
tr

ee
ts

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

32
7,

30
0.

00
   

   
(3

27
,3

00
.0

0)
   

   

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

2-
33

0-
61

2 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

2-
33

0-
61

2 
43

0.
11

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

20
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
N

ew
 L

ib
ra

ry
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
2-

33
0-

61
2 

47
0.

12
6

M
ac

h&
E

qu
ip

 G
re

at
er

$5
00

0
42

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

2-
33

0-
61

2 
47

0.
72

6
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- C
ap

ita
liz

e
(6

75
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
N

ew
 L

ib
ra

ry
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
2-

33
0-

61
5 

 4
10

.1
00

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
N

ew
 F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

2-
33

0-
61

5 
 4

30
.1

10
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

(7
70

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

N
ew

 F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
2-

33
0-

61
5 

 4
70

.7
26

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- C

ap
ita

liz
e

75
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
N

ew
 F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

To
ta

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
1,

44
5,

00
0.

00
   

(1
,4

45
,0

00
.0

0)
   

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
1 
of
 3Attachment B

19



W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

5-
34

0-
72

4 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
 

U
til

ity
 R

at
e 

S
tu

dy
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

72
4 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

,3
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

U
til

ity
 R

at
e 

S
tu

dy
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

72
9 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
30

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
M

on
as

hk
a 

P
um

p 
H

ou
se

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

5-
34

0-
72

9 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
   

M
on

as
hk

a 
P

um
p 

H
ou

se
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

72
9 

47
0.

72
5

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- N

on
 C

ap
itl

(1
,5

30
,0

00
.0

0)
   

M
on

as
hk

a 
P

um
p 

H
ou

se
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
7 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
A

le
ut

ia
n 

H
om

es
 P

ha
se

 V
I -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
7 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
40

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
A

le
ut

ia
n 

H
om

es
 P

ha
se

 V
I -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
7 

47
0.

72
6

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- C

ap
ita

liz
e

(4
4,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  
A

le
ut

ia
n 

H
om

es
 P

ha
se

 V
I -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
8 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
M

on
as

hk
a 

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 L
in

e 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

5-
34

0-
73

8 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
(1

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

M
on

as
hk

a 
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 L

in
e 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
W

at
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
5-

34
0-

73
9 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
D

am
 S

af
et

y 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

5-
34

0-
73

9 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
(2

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

D
am

 S
af

et
y 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s

To
ta

l W
at

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
1,

57
8,

30
0.

00
   

(1
,5

78
,3

00
.0

0)
   

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
75

9 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

U
pg

ra
de

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
75

9 
43

0.
11

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

U
pg

ra
de

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
75

9 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
42

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

U
pg

ra
de

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
ns

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
75

9 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(5

00
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
U

pg
ra

de
 L

ift
 S

ta
tio

ns
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

76
8 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
7,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

 
B

io
-S

ol
id

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

76
8 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
32

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

B
io

-S
ol

id
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
76

8 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
25

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

B
io

-S
ol

id
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

6-
35

0-
76

8 
47

0.
72

6
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- C
ap

ita
liz

e
(5

82
,5

00
.0

0)
   

   
B

io
-S

ol
id

 M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

77
0 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
W

W
TP

 C
en

tri
fu

ge
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

77
0 

47
0.

71
1

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
C

ap
ita

liz
e

17
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
W

W
TP

 C
en

tri
fu

ge
 P

ro
je

ct
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
S

ew
er

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
6-

35
0-

77
0 

47
0.

72
6

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- C

ap
ita

liz
e

(1
80

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

W
W

TP
 C

en
tri

fu
ge

 P
ro

je
ct

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

To
ta

l S
ew

er
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
1,

26
2,

50
0.

00
   

(1
,2

62
,5

00
.0

0)
   

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
00

1 
33

0.
30

0
S

ta
te

 G
rt 

- C
ap

ita
l

(2
,3

00
,0

00
.0

0)
   

S
he

lik
of

 S
tre

et
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
To

 re
in

st
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
lo

se
d 

in
 e

rr
or

 in
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
00

1 
39

0.
10

0
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 G

en
er

al
(1

00
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
S

he
lik

of
 S

tre
et

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

To
 re

in
st

at
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

lo
se

d 
in

 e
rr

or
 in

 p
rio

r y
ea

rs
C

ar
go

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
7-

36
0-

81
6 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
S

he
lik

of
 S

tre
et

 P
ed

es
tri

an
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

To
 re

in
st

at
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

lo
se

d 
in

 e
rr

or
 in

 p
rio

r y
ea

rs
C

ar
go

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
7-

36
0-

81
6 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

S
he

lik
of

 S
tre

et
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
To

 re
in

st
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
lo

se
d 

in
 e

rr
or

 in
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
81

6 
47

0.
71

0
E

ng
 &

 In
sp

ec
 - 

N
on

 C
ap

itl
28

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

S
he

lik
of

 S
tre

et
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
To

 re
in

st
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
lo

se
d 

in
 e

rr
or

 in
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
81

6 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
   

S
he

lik
of

 S
tre

et
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 - 
To

 re
in

st
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
lo

se
d 

in
 e

rr
or

 in
 p

rio
r y

ea
rs

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
82

3 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

P
ed

es
tri

an
 P

at
hw

ay
s 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
C

ar
go

C
ap

ita
lP

ro
je

ct
s

30
7

36
0

82
3

43
0

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

lS
er

vi
ce

s
13

00
0

00
P

ed
es

tri
an

P
at

hw
ay

s
A

dj
us

tl
in

e
ite

m
s

to
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ac
co

un
ts

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
2 
of
 3

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
82

3 
43

0.
11

0
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

13
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

P
ed

es
tri

an
 P

at
hw

ay
s 

- A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
C

ar
go

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
7-

36
0-

82
3 

47
0.

71
0

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
N

on
 C

ap
itl

36
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
P

ed
es

tri
an

 P
at

hw
ay

s 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

7-
36

0-
82

3 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(3

84
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
P

ed
es

tri
an

 P
at

hw
ay

s 
- A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

To
ta

l C
ar

go
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
2,

78
4,

00
0.

00
   

(2
,7

84
,0

00
.0

0)
   

H
ar

bo
r C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

8-
37

0-
85

0 
41

0.
10

0
S

al
ar

ie
s 

&
 W

ag
es

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

S
H

H
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
H

ar
bo

r C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
8-

37
0-

85
0 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
S

H
H

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

H
ar

bo
r C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

8-
37

0-
85

0 
47

0.
72

5
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- N
on

 C
ap

itl
(2

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

S
H

H
 R

ep
ai

rs
 - 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
H

ar
bo

r C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
8-

37
0-

85
5 

41
0.

10
0

S
al

ar
ie

s 
&

 W
ag

es
7,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

 
C

ha
nn

el
 T

ra
ns

ie
nt

 F
lo

at
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
H

ar
bo

r C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
8-

37
0-

85
5 

43
0.

11
0

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
C

ha
nn

el
 T

ra
ns

ie
nt

 F
lo

at
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t -

 A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
H

ar
bo

r C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

30
8-

37
0-

85
5 

47
0.

71
1

E
ng

 &
 In

sp
ec

 - 
C

ap
ita

liz
e

(5
08

,5
00

.0
0)

   
   

C
ha

nn
el

 T
ra

ns
ie

nt
 F

lo
at

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

H
ar

bo
r C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
30

8-
37

0-
85

5 
47

0.
72

6
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- C
ap

ita
liz

e
50

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

C
ha

nn
el

 T
ra

ns
ie

nt
 F

lo
at

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t -
 A

dj
us

t l
in

e 
ite

m
s 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

cc
ou

nt
s

To
ta

l H
ar

bo
r C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
51

0,
50

0.
00

   
   

(5
10

,5
00

.0
0)

   
   

C
ar

go
 F

un
d

50
0-

00
1 

37
5.

60
5

D
is

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

(6
,5

70
.0

0)
   

   
   

 
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 A
et

na
C

ar
go

 F
un

d
50

0-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
6,

57
0.

00
   

   
   

 
O

ffs
et

 fo
r C

ar
go

 fu
nd

 - 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce

To
ta

l C
ar

go
 F

un
d

6,
57

0.
00

   
   

   
 

(6
,5

70
.0

0)
   

   
   

 

H
ar

bo
r F

un
d

51
0-

00
1 

37
5.

60
5

D
is

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

(2
2,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 A
et

na
H

ar
bo

r F
un

d
51

0-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
22

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
O

ffs
et

 fo
r H

ar
bo

r F
un

d 
- w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce

To
ta

l H
ar

bo
r F

un
d

22
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
  

(2
2,

00
0.

00
)

   
   

  

S
hi

py
ar

d 
Fu

n d
51

2-
00

1 
37

5.
60

5
D

is
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
(2

,9
25

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 A

et
na

S
hi

py
ar

d 
Fu

nd
51

2-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
2,

92
5.

00
   

   
   

 
O

ffs
et

 fo
r S

hi
py

ar
d 

Fu
nd

 - 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce

To
ta

l S
hi

py
ar

d 
Fu

nd
2,

92
5.

00
   

   
   

 
(2

,9
25

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
2 
of
 3

20



W
at

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
55

0-
00

1 
37

5.
60

5
D

is
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
(1

2,
75

0.
00

)
   

   
  

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 A

et
na

W
at

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
55

0-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
(5

65
,3

78
.1

5)
   

   
O

ffs
et

 fo
r W

at
er

 U
til

ity
 fu

nd
W

at
er

 U
til

ity
 F

un
d

55
0-

00
1 

39
0.

30
9

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 P
&

R
30

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

  
A

dj
us

tm
en

t n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 re

fle
ct

 s
pl

it 
pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f e
qu

ip
m

en
t b

et
w

ee
n 

tw
o 

fu
nd

s
W

at
er

 U
til

ity
 F

un
d

55
0-

56
0-

19
8 

49
0.

30
5

Tr
an

s-
W

at
er

 C
ap

 P
ro

je
ct

54
8,

12
8.

15
   

   
To

 a
dj

us
t b

ud
ge

t f
or

 tr
an

sf
er

 o
f w

at
er

 lo
an

 p
ro

ce
ed

s 
al

re
ad

y 
re

lfe
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec

To
ta

l W
at

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
57

8,
12

8.
15

   
   

(5
78

,1
28

.1
5)

   
   

S
ew

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
57

0-
00

1 
37

5.
60

5
D

is
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
(2

0,
66

0.
00

)
   

   
  

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

di
sc

ou
nt

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 A

et
na

S
ew

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
57

0-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
(1

,7
73

,9
43

.9
5)

   
O

ffs
et

 fo
r S

ew
er

 U
til

ity
 F

un
d

S
ew

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
57

0-
58

0-
19

8 
49

0.
30

6
Tr

an
s-

S
ew

er
 C

ap
 P

ro
je

ct
1,

79
4,

60
3.

95
   

To
 a

dj
us

t b
ud

ge
t f

or
 tr

an
sf

er
 o

f s
ew

er
 lo

an
 p

ro
ce

ed
s 

al
re

ad
y 

re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

To
ta

l S
ew

er
 U

til
ity

 F
un

d
1,

79
4,

60
3.

95
   

(1
,7

94
,6

03
.9

5)
   

Tr
id

en
t B

as
in

 A
irp

or
t F

un
d

58
0-

59
0-

10
0 

45
0.

17
0

S
ec

ur
ity

 P
at

ro
ls

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
du

e 
to

 n
ew

 a
cc

ou
nt

 n
um

be
r

Tr
id

en
t B

as
in

 A
irp

or
t F

un
d

58
0-

59
0-

10
0 

46
0.

22
5

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

,0
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
 

A
dj

us
t l

in
e 

ite
m

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
du

e 
to

 n
ew

 a
cc

ou
nt

 n
um

be
r

To
ta

l T
rid

en
t B

as
in

 A
irp

or
t F

un
d

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

 

E
-9

11
 S

er
vi

ce
s

58
5-

00
1 

37
5.

60
5

D
is

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

(1
65

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
di

sc
ou

nt
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 fr
om

 A
et

na
E

-9
11

 S
er

vi
ce

s
58

5-
00

1 
38

5.
10

0
A

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

- F
un

d 
B

al
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

 
O

ffs
et

 fo
r E

91
1 

Fu
nd

 - 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce

To
ta

l E
91

1 
Se

rv
ic

es
 F

un
d

16
5.

00
   

   
   

   
 

(1
65

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

A
ll 

Fu
nd

s 
- T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s
(4

,9
22

,4
54

.0
6)

 
A

ll 
Fu

nd
s 

- T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

4,
92

2,
45

4.
06

   

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
3 
of
 3

At
ta
ch
m
en

t B
3 
of
 3

21



22



23



Resolution No. 2017–11 

Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2017–11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF $21,000 FROM THE FY2017 GENERAL 

FUND BALANCE TO THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECT FUND – KODIAK 

FIRE STATION DEFERRED MAINTENANCE PROJECT NO. 4015  

WHEREAS, the City currently has the Kodiak Fire Station Deferred Maintenance 

Project No. 4015 for repairs and maintenance to the Kodiak Fire Station; and 

WHEREAS, the fuel tank at the Kodiak Fire Station requires immediate removal 

and replacement of the existing fuel tank; and 

WHEREAS, the cost of the Kodiak Fire Station fuel tank removal and 

replacement would cost $20,934, which exceeds the current available balance in Project 

No. 4015; and 

WHEREAS, funds are available in the FY2017 General Fund fund balance to 

transfer the $21,000 required; and 

WHEREAS, Article V of the City of Kodiak Charter provides that an 

appropriation of funds separate from the budget document may be made by resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, 

Alaska: 

Section 1.  The Fiscal Year 2017 Operating Budget is amended by appropriating 

and transferring $21,000 from the General Fund fund balance to the following account to 

the General Capital Project: 

Appropriation / Transfer From: 

Account Description Amount 

General Fund fund balance $21,000 

Transfer to: 

Account Description Amount 

General Capital Project Fund - 

Kodiak Fire Station Deferred Maintenance Project No. 4015 $21,000 

Attachment A

24



Resolution No. 2017–11 

Page 2 of 2 

Section 2.  This resolution shall become effective upon adoption. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Adopted: 

25



Attachment B

26



Attachment C

27



28



29



Resolution No. 2017–12 

Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2017–12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK IN SUPPORT 

OF CHANGES TO  TIMING  AND LOCATION OF THE US DEPARTMENT OF 

DEFENSE “NORTHERN  EDGE 19”  TRAINING  EXERCISE,  AND SUBSEQUENT 

OPERATIONS,  IN THE GULF OF ALASKA 

WHEREAS, all  of  the  communities  in  the  Kodiak  Island  Borough  are  economical-
ly  and culturally dependent upon strong fisheries; and 

WHEREAS, the economies of the City of Kodiak as well as the road system and 
remote communities of the Kodiak Island Borough are already struggling due to down-
turns in the national and international pollock markets and weak pink salmon return; and 

WHEREAS, Kodiak has an important history of being a Navy town, and the current 
military presence of the US Naval Special Warfare Command and US Coast Guard are 
essential elements of our economy, community, and safety of our residents; and 

WHEREAS, the efforts of the Department of Defense to communicate and consult with 
local organizations regarding past and planned Northern Edge exercises are greatly appreci-
ated; and 

WHEREAS, it is essential for the military to be able to conduct meaningful exercises 
for the sake of national security, which encompasses the security of Kodiak, the security of 
Alaska, and the security of the United States as a whole; and 

WHEREAS, food security and economic  security are also essential elements  of 

national security, and it is critical for the communities of Kodiak to have harvestable fisheries 

resources to sustain our families, as well as to provide seafood for markets across the United 

States and the entire world; and 

WHEREAS, previous military exercises have occurred when populations of migratory 

fish species are locally low or absent, and/or been conducted in areas of lower habitat im-

portance for feeding and rearing of economically and culturally essential fisheries resources; and 

WHEREAS, a military presence in the Gulf of Alaska can be conducted to minimize 
negative impacts on the existing maritime framework of subsistence and commercial econo-
mies and cultures reliant on fisheries in Kodiak; and  

WHEREAS, flexibility in changing the spatial and temporal locations of maritime exercis-
es has demonstrated that strong fisheries and naval activities are not necessarily mutually exclu-
sive. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 
hereby requests the US Navy to continue its  communication  and  consultation  with  the 
communities  of  Kodiak  and  their  tribal  and municipal governments to assist us in protecting 
our fisheries; to cooperate with our researchers to enhance knowledge of these fisheries re-

Attachment A

30



Resolution No. 2017–12 

Page 2 of 2 

sources; and to determine equitable methods to conduct their naval exercises without nega-
tively impacting our Archipelago’s economies, such as through the moratorium on expending 
live ordnance on the Portlock Bank. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council hereby requests the US Navy to con-
duct their activities in the Temporary Marine Activities Area after September when overall 
marine mammal, fish, and migratory bird abundances are lower; and to avoid the northwestern 
area of the TMAA that includes the State Marine Protected Area, National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration Fisheries Essential Salmon Habitat Protected Area, and the Gulf 
of  Alaska Seamount Protected areas. 

CITY OF KODIAK 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

Adopted: 

31



Attachment B

32



33



34



35



36



Fi
na

l P
ed

es
tri

an
 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an
A

pr
il 

20
17

 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 F
or

: C
ity

 o
f 

Ko
di

ak
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 B

y:
 D

O
W

L

O
F

KO

DIA
K

CITY A
L
A
S
K
A

Attachment A

37



Pr
ep

ar
ed

 F
or

:
Ci

ty
 o

f K
od

ia
k 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

24
10

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
Ko

di
ak

, A
la

sk
a 

99
31

5

O
F

KO

DIA
K

CITY A
L
A
S
K
A

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 B
y:

DO
W

L
40

41
 B

 S
tr

ee
t 

An
ch

or
ag

e,
 A

la
sk

a 
99

50
3

(9
07

)5
62

-2
00

0
W

.O
. 1

12
4.

62
08

5.
01

38



i
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

C
on

te
nt

s
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..1

Se
ct

io
n 

I: 
Pl

an
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..3

In
tr

od
uc

 o
n 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.3

Pl
an

 D
es

cr
ip

 o
n .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
3

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
on

te
xt

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
3

Se
ct

io
n 

II:
 P

la
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

7
Pl

an
 P

ro
ce

ss
  .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..7
Ex

is
 n

g 
Co

nd
i 

on
s .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..7

Pu
bl

ic
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t  
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..1

0
Su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
 o

ns
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..1

5

Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..1

5
Pr

oj
ec

t R
an

ki
ng

 C
rit

er
ia

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
17

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n 
&

 S
co

rin
g 

Ta
bl

es
  ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
17

G
en

er
al

 C
on

sid
er

a
 o

ns
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

32

Se
ct

io
n 

IV
: I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.3
5

Im
pl

em
en

ta
 o

n 
O

rd
er

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.3

5
Im

pl
em

en
ta

 o
n 

St
ep

s .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

35
Co

nc
lu

sio
n 

  ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.3

6

Se
ct

io
n 

V:
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..3
7

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 A
: P

ub
lic

 C
om

m
en

t .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.3
8

Ap
pe

nd
ix

 B
: F

ed
er

al
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
Bi

cy
cl

e 
Fu

nd
in

g 
O

pp
or

tu
ni

 e
s .

...
...

...
45

39



40



iii
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

Li
st

 o
f 

Im
ag

es
 

Im
ag

e 
1:
 V

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 d

ist
an

t m
ou

nt
ai

ns
 a

nd
 w

at
er

fr
on

t 
fr

om
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

.  .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..3

Im
ag

e 
2:
 S

id
ew

al
k 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

al
on

g 
Sh

el
ik

of
 S

tr
ee

t 
fr

om
 P

ie
r 2

 to
 Ja

ck
 H

in
kl

e 
W

ay
.  

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
6

Im
ag

e 
3:
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 lo

ok
in

g 
so

ut
hw

es
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

Al
u

 iq
 M

us
eu

m
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..7

Im
ag

e 
4:
 T

he
 in

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
of

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 s
ou

th
w

es
t o

f t
he

 b
rid

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
. .

...
...

...
...

...
.7

Im
ag

e 
5:
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
ne

ar
 th

e 
in

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
w

ith
 M

ill
 

Ba
y 

Ro
ad

.  .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.7

Im
ag

e 
6:
 G

ra
ve

l s
ho

ul
de

r a
lo

ng
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

th
at

 is
 

us
ed

 a
s 

a 
w

al
kw

ay
 b

y 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

.  .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

7

Im
ag

e 
7:
 V

an
ta

ge
 P

oi
nt

 #
1 -

 V
ie

w
 fr

om
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 o

f 
th

e 
H

ol
y 

Re
su

rr
ec

 o
n 

Ru
ss

ia
n 

O
rt

ho
do

x 
Ca

th
ed

ra
l. 

...
...

.8

Im
ag

e 
8:
 V

an
ta

ge
 P

oi
nt

 #
2 

– 
Vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 w
at

er
fr

on
t 

fr
om

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
Ka

sh
ev

er
off

  A
ve

nu
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

w
at

er
. ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.8

Im
ag

e 
9:
 V

an
ta

ge
 P

oi
nt

 #
3 

– 
Vi

ew
 fr

om
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 

lo
ok

in
g 

no
rt

he
as

t u
nd

er
 th

e 
br

id
ge

. .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.8

Im
ag

e 
10

: 
Va

nt
ag

e 
Po

in
t #

4 
– 

Vi
ew

 o
f d

ow
nt

ow
n 

Ko
di

ak
 

an
d 

th
e 

w
at

er
fr

on
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
 

lo
ok

in
g 

so
ut

h.
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..8

Im
ag

e 
11

: 
Va

nt
ag

e 
Po

in
t #

5 
– 

Vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 w

at
er

 a
nd

 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
m

ou
nt

ai
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

oc
ia

l t
ra

il.
 ..

...
..8

Im
ag

e 
12

: 
Re

sid
en

 a
l a

re
a 

al
on

g 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d.

  .
...

...
...

.9

Im
ag

e 
13

: 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 lo

ok
in

g 
w

es
t f

ro
m

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

. .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
9

Im
ag

e 
14

: 
So

ci
al

 tr
ai

l o
n 

th
e 

em
ba

nk
m

en
t a

lo
ng

 R
ez

an
of

 
Dr

iv
e 

ne
ar

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
.  .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..9

Im
ag

e 
15

: 
So

ci
al

 tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 th

e 
be

nd
 in

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 th

e 
Li

br
ar

y.
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..9

Im
ag

e 
16

: 
In

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
of

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 a
nd

 T
ag

ur
a 

Ro
ad

. .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..9

Im
ag

e 
17

: 
Si

gn
ag

e 
on

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 th

e 
Al

u
 iq

 
M

us
eu

m
 a

nd
 to

 th
e 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r. 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..1

0

Im
ag

e 
18

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t p
re

se
nt

a
 o

n 
at

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
10

Im
ag

e 
19

: 
Eg

an
 W

ay
 lo

ok
in

g 
no

rt
hw

es
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 

dr
iv

ew
ay

. P
ro

po
se

d 
sid

ew
al

k 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

on
 th

e 
le

  s
id

e 
of

 
th

e 
ro

ad
  i

n 
th

is 
im

ag
e 

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

9

Im
ag

e 
20

: 
Li

br
ar

y 
en

tr
y 

sig
n.

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Si

de
w

al
k 

w
ou

ld
 

w
ra

p 
rig

ht
 in

 fr
on

t o
f s

ig
n.

  ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

9

Im
ag

e 
21

: 
Eg

an
 W

a y
 lo

ok
in

g 
so

ut
he

as
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

M
ill

 B
ay

 
Ro

ad
. P

ro
po

se
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
on

 th
e 

rig
ht

 s
id

e 
of

 
th

e 
ro

ad
  i

n 
th

is 
im

ag
e 

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

9

Im
ag

e 
22

: 
W

es
t s

id
e 

of
 li

br
ar

y 
lo

ok
in

g 
so

ut
h.

 T
he

 
ex

is
 n

g 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

l c
an

 b
e 

se
en

 in
 th

e 
fo

re
gr

ou
nd

. T
he

 
pr

op
os

ed
 tr

ai
l w

ou
ld

 fo
llo

w
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

l s
ou

th
 to

w
ar

ds
 

Er
sk

in
e 

Av
en

ue
.  .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.2
0

Im
ag

e 
23

: 
In

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
of

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
an

d 
th

e 
br

id
ge

 
to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
. T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 R

ez
an

of
 (L

3)
 

w
ou

ld
 st

ar
t o

n 
th

e 
le

  s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

im
ag

e 
on

 th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e.
  ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.2

1

Im
ag

e 
24

: 
W

es
t s

id
e 

of
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

no
rt

h.
  ..

22

Im
ag

e 
25

: 
W

es
t s

id
e 

of
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

so
ut

h.
  ..

22

Im
ag

e 
26

: 
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
. T

hi
s 

is 
w

he
re

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
ro

ss
w

al
ks

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d.
  ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.2

3

Im
ag

e 
27

: 
As

 n
ot

ed
 in

 th
e 

“O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

” 
ro

w
 th

er
e 

is 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
sig

n 
fo

r c
ro

ss
in

g 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e 
at

 th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

 o
n 

of
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d.

 B
ut

 a
s 

se
en

 in
 th

is 
im

ag
e 

th
e 

cr
es

t i
n 

th
e 

hi
ll 

ab
ov

e 
th

is 
cr

os
sin

g 
m

ak
es

 it
 h

ar
d 

se
e 

on
co

m
in

g 
tr

affi
  c

.  .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..2
3

Im
ag

e 
28

: 
W

es
t s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 a
bu

tm
en

t. 
 ..

...
...

...
..2

6

Im
ag

e 
29

: 
Ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 th
e 

w
es

t s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

br
id

ge
. .

...
26

Im
ag

e 
30

: 
Ex

is
 n

g 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

l t
o 

th
e 

br
id

ge
.  

 ..
...

...
...

...
.2

6

Im
ag

e 
31

: 
Ex

is
 n

g 
gr

av
el

 e
dg

e 
al

on
g 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e.

 
Vi

ew
 fr

om
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 lo
ok

in
g 

w
es

t o
n 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e.

   .
27

Im
ag

e 
32

: 
Cr

ui
se

 s
hi

p 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
ow

n 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 n

ea
r t

he
 b

rid
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

.  
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.2
9

Im
ag

e 
33

: 
Ex

is
 n

g 
co

nd
i 

on
s 

on
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
.  .

...
...

...
29

Im
ag

e 
34

: 
Ex

is
 n

g 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 o
ff  

of
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
. T

he
 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 ru
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 th

e 
AD

F&
G

  b
un

k 
ho

us
e.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
tr

ai
l w

ou
ld

 st
ar

t h
er

e 
an

d 
sw

itc
h 

ba
ck

 to
 th

e 
le

  a
nd

 c
on

ne
ct

 to
 a

 c
on

ne
c

 o
n 

to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

.  
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.3
0

Im
ag

e 
35

: 
Pe

ar
so

n 
Co

ve
 P

ar
k.

 V
ie

w
 o

f w
at

er
fr

on
t 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
w

ar
ds

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
. .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..3

2

Im
ag

e 
36

: 
M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
, v

ie
w

 lo
ok

in
g 

no
rt

he
as

t t
ow

ar
ds

 
Pe

ar
so

n 
Co

ve
. .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.3

2

Im
ag

e 
37

: 
Vi

ew
 o

f w
he

re
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

am
en

ity
 n

od
e 

co
ul

d 
be

.  .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
34

Li
st

 o
f 

Fi
gu

re
s

Fi
gu

re
 1

: 
Is

om
et

ric
 s

ke
tc

h 
of

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 a

nd
 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..1

Fi
gu

re
 2

: 
O

ve
ra

ll 
sc

he
m

a
 c

 p
la

n.
  .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.2

Fi
gu

re
 3

: 
Lo

ca
 o

n 
m

ap
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

bo
un

da
ry

. ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
4

Fi
gu

re
 4

: 
Pr

ev
io

us
 a

nd
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t S

tu
dy

 A
re

a.
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

5

Fi
gu

re
 5

: 
Si

te
 in

ve
nt

or
y 
fi g

ur
e 

of
 e

xi
s

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s.
 ...

..8

Fi
gu

re
 6

: 
Co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
 m

ap
 g

ra
ph

ic
 fr

om
 th

e 
fi r

st
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
11

Fi
gu

re
 7

: 
Co

nc
ep

t r
ou

te
s 

an
d 

vo
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
fi r

st
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
12

Fi
gu

re
 8

: 
Co

nc
ep

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
vo

te
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 

op
en

 h
ou

se
. .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
3

Fi
gu

re
 9

: 
Co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
 g

ra
ph

ic
 c

om
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.
  ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..1

4

Fi
gu

re
 1

0:
 I

so
m

et
ric

 s
ke

tc
h 

of
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 a
nd

 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
15

Fi
gu

re
 1

1:
 O

ve
ra

ll 
sc

he
m

a
 c

 p
la

n.
  .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

16

Fi
gu

re
 1

2:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 c

on
ne

c
 o

ns
. .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

18

Fi
gu

re
 1

3:
 B

rid
ge

 c
on

ne
c

 o
ns

. ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
24

Fi
gu

re
 1

4:
 S

ec
 o

ns
 o

f p
ot

en
 a

l s
ta

ir 
ty

pe
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

nc
re

te
, m

et
al

, a
nd

 w
oo

d.
  ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..2

6

Fi
gu

re
 1

5:
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

se
c

 o
n.

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

.2
7

Fi
gu

re
 1

6:
 M

iss
io

n 
ro

ad
 c

on
ne

c
 o

ns
. .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..2
8

Fi
gu

re
 1

7:
 O

th
er

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
 e

s -
 w

ay
fi n

di
ng

.  
 ..

...
...

...
...

31

Fi
gu

re
 1

8:
 P

ot
en

 a
l w

at
er

fr
on

t c
on

ne
c

 o
ns

. .
...

...
...

...
..3

2

Fi
gu

re
 1

9:
 D

isc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
vi

sit
or

 m
ap

.  
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..3
3

Fi
gu

re
 2

0:
 D

ia
gr

am
 o

f h
ow

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

r o
ut

es
 o

n 
th

e 
Di

sc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
M

ap
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

up
da

te
d 

on
ce

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
  ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
34

Fi
gu

re
 2

1:
 P

ot
en

 a
l p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
no

de
s 

w
ith

 fr
am

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 th
at

 ta
ke

 a
dv

an
ta

ge
 o

f v
ie

w
s.

 ..
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

34

Li
st

 o
f 

Ta
bl

es
Ta

bl
e 

1:
 B

ro
ad

 p
la

ns
 re

vi
ew

ed
 fo

r p
er

 n
en

t i
nf

or
m

a
 o

n
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.6

Ta
bl

e 
2:
 P

la
ns

 s
pe

ci
fi c

 to
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
ar

ea
. ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
6

Ta
bl

e 
3:
 C

on
st

ru
c

 o
n 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
th

at
 re

su
lte

d 
fr

om
 

pr
ev

io
us

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

pl
an

s.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
6

Ta
bl

e 
4:
 H

ow
 ra

nk
in

g 
cr

ite
ria

 is
 s

co
re

d 
an

d 
w

ei
gh

te
d.

  1
7

Ta
bl

e 
5:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

1 
De

sc
rip

 o
n 

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
9

Ta
bl

e 
6:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

1 
Sc

or
e 

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..1

9

Ta
bl

e 
7:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

2 
De

sc
rip

 o
n 

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.2
0

Ta
bl

e 
8:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

2 
Sc

or
e 

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..2

0

Ta
bl

e 
9:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

3 
De

sc
rip

 o
n 

 ...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.2
1

Ta
bl

e 
10

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
3 

Sc
or

e 
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

21

Ta
bl

e 
11

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
4 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..2
2

Ta
bl

e 
12

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
4 

Sc
or

e 
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

22

Ta
bl

e 
13

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
5 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..2
3

Ta
bl

e 
14

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
5 

Sc
or

e 
 ...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

23

Ta
bl

e 
15

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t B
1 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..2
5

Ta
bl

e 
16

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t B
1 

Sc
or

e 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

26

Ta
bl

e 
17

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t B
2 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..2
7

Ta
bl

e 
18

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t B
2 

Sc
or

e 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

27

Ta
bl

e 
19

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
1 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 
 ..

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.2
9

Ta
bl

e 
20

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
1 

Sc
or

e .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.2

9

Ta
bl

e 
21

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
2 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.3
0

Ta
bl

e 
22

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
2 

Sc
or

e .
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.3

0

Ta
bl

e 
23

: 
 P

ro
je

ct
 O

1 
De

sc
rip

 o
n 

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.3

1

Ta
bl

e 
24

:  
 P

ro
je

ct
 O

1 
Sc

or
e .

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.3
1

Ta
bl

e 
25

: 
Po

rt
 o

f K
od

ia
k,

 c
ru

ise
 s

hi
p 

sc
he

du
le

, 2
01

6.
  ..

33

Li
st

 o
f 

A
cr

on
ym

s
AD

F&
G

  
Al

as
ka

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f F
ish

 a
nd

 G
am

e
BI

A 
 

Bu
re

au
 o

f I
nd

ia
n 

Aff
 a

irs
CO

K 
 

Ci
ty

 o
f K

od
ia

k
DO

T&
PF

 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t o
f T

ra
ns

po
rt

a
 o

n 
an

d 
Pu

bl
ic

 
 

Fa
ci

li
 e

s 
(S

ta
te

 o
f A

la
sk

a)
FL

H
 

 
O
ffi  

ce
 o

f F
ed

er
al

 L
an

ds
 H

ig
hw

ay
 

FH
W

A 
 

Fe
de

ra
l H

ig
hw

ay
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

 o
n 

FT
A 

 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ra

ns
it 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
 o

n
IT

N
 

 
Is

la
nd

 T
ra

ils
 N

et
w

or
k

KI
B 

 
Ko

di
ak

 Is
la

nd
 B

or
ou

gh
N

EP
A 

 
N

a
 o

na
l E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
te

c
 o

n 
 

 
 

Ag
en

cy
RO

W
 

 
Ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

TI
G

ER
 

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

 o
n 

In
ve

st
m

en
t G

en
er

a
 n

g 
 

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

U
S 

DO
T 

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

 
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
U

SF
W

S  
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 F
ish

 a
nd

 W
ild

lif
e 

Se
rv

ic
e

W
FL

H
D 

 
W

es
te

rn
 F

ed
er

al
 L

an
ds

 H
ig

hw
ay

 D
iv

isi
on

 

41



AA

S
T

U
D

Y
 A

R
E

A

S
T

U
D

Y
 A

R
E

A

V
is

it
o

r 
C

e
n

te
r P
ie

r 
1

D
o

w
n

to
w

n

K
o

d
ia

k

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

B1
B2

M
1

M
1

M
2

M
2

M
is

si
o

n
 R

o
a

d

M
il

l B
a

y
 R

o
a

d

Cente
r A

vevenue

Ers
kin

e A
ve.

E
rs

k
in

e
 A

v
e

.

n
e

R
e

z
a

n
o

f 
D

r.

Fr
ed

 Z
h

aro
ff

 M
em

o
ri

al B
ri

d
g

e R
o

ad

L
ib

ra
ry

B
a

ra
n

o
v

 

M
u

se
u

m

R
u

ss
ia

n
 O

rt
h

o
d

o
x

 

C
a

th
e

d
ra

l

S
t.

 H
e

rm
a

n
’s

 C
h

a
p

e
l

E
g

a
n

 W
a

y
a

n

K
o

d
ia

k
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
il

d
li

fe
 R

e
fu

g
e

 

C
e

n
te

r

S
e

n
io

r 

C
e

n
te

r

A
lu

ti
iq

M
u

se
u

m

S
a

rg
e

n
t 

P
a

rk

1
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y

Fi
gu

re
 1

: 
Is

om
et

ric
 s

ke
tc

h 
of

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 a

nd
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.

A 
w

at
er

fr
on

t t
ow

n 
tu

ck
ed

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
co

as
t o

f K
od

ia
k 

Is
la

nd
, t

he
 C

ity
 o

f K
od

ia
k 

(C
O

K)
 is

 a
 d

es
 n

a
 o

n 
fo

r c
ru

ise
 

sh
ip

s 
th

at
 to

ur
 A

la
sk

a’
s 

w
at

er
s.

 T
he

 c
ity

 re
ce

iv
es

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 in
fl u

x 
of

 to
ur

ist
s 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
cr

ui
se

-s
hi

p 
se

as
on

, 
Ap

ril
 th

ro
ug

h 
Se

pt
em

be
r. 

O
ve

r t
hi

s 
six

-m
on

th
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
20

16
, t

he
 c

ity
 w

el
co

m
ed

 1
9,

22
4 

cr
ui

se
 s

hi
p 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
, 

ac
co

rd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

20
16

 c
ru

ise
 s

hi
p 

sc
he

du
le

. I
n 

or
de

r 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
th

es
e 

vi
sit

or
s 

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

sk
a 

di
st

rib
ut

es
 th

e 
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
 P

as
se

ng
er

 V
es

se
l E

xc
ise

 
Ta

x,
 a

 c
ru

ise
-s

hi
p 

“h
ea

d 
ta

x”
, t

o 
co

as
ta

l c
i 

es
 h

os
 n

g 
cr

ui
se

 s
hi

ps
. A

s 
a 

re
ci

pi
en

t, 
th

e 
CO

K 
ha

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
im

ed
 a

t i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 st
ar

 n
g 

at
 P

ie
r 2

, w
he

re
 c

ru
ise

 s
hi

ps
 d

oc
k.

 

Th
is 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

 b
ui

ld
s 

on
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

eff
 o

rt
s 

by
 fo

cu
sin

g 
on

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

an
d 

pe
rip

he
ry

 to
ur

ist
 a

 r
ac

 o
ns

; s
pe

ci
fi c

al
ly

 
a 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 fr

om
 C

en
te

r A
ve

nu
e,

 to
 th

e 
Fr

ed
 Z

ha
ro
ff  

M
em

or
ia

l B
rid

ge
 (r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
as

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r 
Is

la
nd

), 
an

d 
to

 th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 (r
ef

er
en

ce
d 

as
 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
). 

Th
e 

st
ep

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
is 

pl
an

 in
cl

ud
ed

: r
es

ea
rc

hi
ng

 
pr

ev
io

us
 p

la
ns

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
th

e 
ar

ea
, w

al
ki

ng
 th

e 
sit

e 
to

 in
ve

nt
or

y 
ex

is
 n

g 
co

nd
i 

on
s,

 a
na

ly
zi

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

 e
s 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s,

 c
ol

le
c

 n
g 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

, d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
lis

t o
f p

ot
en

 a
l 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, a
nd

 a
na

ly
zi

ng
 th

at
 li

st
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

an
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gy
. 

Th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

 in
cl

ud
ed

 tw
o 

op
en

 
ho

us
es

, c
ol

le
c

 n
g 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 th
ro

ug
h 

an
 o

nl
in

e 
co

m
m

en
t f

or
m

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
m

ai
l, 

an
d 

di
sc

us
sio

ns
 

w
ith

 st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

. B
as

ed
 o

n 
re

se
ar

ch
 a

nd
 fe

ed
ba

ck
, 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

 fo
r p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 w
er

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

w
ith

in
 fo

ur
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s:
 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
ne

c
 o

ns
, b

rid
ge

 c
on

ne
c

 o
ns

, M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 
co

nn
ec

 o
ns

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

 e
s.

 

Te
n 

sp
ec

ifi 
c 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
er

e 
id

en
 fi 

ed
: 

• 
Li

br
ar

y 
Co

nn
ec

 o
ns

 ◦
Si

de
w

al
k 

on
 E

ga
n 

W
ay

 (L
1)

 ◦
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 th

e 
Ko

di
ak

 P
ub

lic
 

Li
br

ar
y 

(L
2)

 ◦
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
to

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

(L
3)

 ◦
W

id
en

 th
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
(L

4)
 ◦

Cr
os

sw
al

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e 
(L

5)

• 
Br

id
ge

 C
on

ne
c

 o
ns

 ◦
Co

nn
ec

 o
n 

fr
om

 L
ow

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e 
(B

1)
 ◦

Pa
ve

 th
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
(B

2)

• 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 C

on
ne

c
 o

ns
 ◦

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 (M
1)

 ◦
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 th

e 
Br

id
ge

 C
on

ne
c

 o
n 

(M
2)

• 
O

th
er

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
 e

s 
 ◦

W
ay
fi n

di
ng

 (O
1)

EX
EC

U
TI

V
E 

SU
M

M
A

RY

Th
e 

te
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
er

e 
th

en
 s

co
re

d 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

es
e 

cr
ite

ria
:

• 
po

te
n

 a
l u

se
 in

te
ns

ity
, 

• 
es

 m
at

ed
 c

os
ts

, 
• 

le
ve

l o
f e

ff o
rt

, 
• 

pu
bl

ic
 in

pu
t, 

an
d 

• 
po

te
n

 a
l m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. 

Th
e 

ra
nk

in
g 

cr
ite

ria
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
or

de
r:

1.
 

Cr
os

sw
al

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e 
(L

5)
2.

 
W

ay
fi n

di
ng

 (O
1)

3.
 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 E
ga

n 
W

ay
 (L

1)
4.

 
Pa

ve
 th

e 
Si

de
w

al
k 

on
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

(B
2)

5.
 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 (M
1)

6.
 

Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 
(L

2)
7.

 
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
to

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

(L
3)

8.
 

Co
nn

ec
 o

n 
fr

om
 L

ow
er

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 R

ez
an

of
 

Dr
iv

e 
(B

1)
9.

 
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 th

e 
Br

id
ge

 C
on

ne
c

 o
n 

(M
2)

10
. W

id
en

 th
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
(L

4)
 

Be
yo

nd
 th

e 
10

 (t
en

) s
pe

ci
fi c

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

es
e 

ge
ne

ra
l 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

 w
er

e 
al

so
 o

ut
lin

ed
: c

on
ne

c
 o

ns
 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 (s
pe

ci
fi c

al
ly

 w
at

er
fr

on
t 

co
nn

ec
 o

ns
), 

co
or

di
na

 o
n 

w
ith

 D
isc

ov
er

 K
od

ia
k,

 a
nd

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

de
sig

n 
re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
. 

Th
is 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
 w

hi
ch

, i
f i

m
pl

em
en

te
d,

 c
an

 im
pr

ov
e 

sa
fe

ty
 a

nd
 th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
fo

r t
ou

ris
ts

 a
nd

 
lo

ca
ls 

w
al

ki
ng

 fr
om

 d
ow

nt
ow

n,
 to

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r 
Is

la
nd

, t
o 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, a

nd
 to

 th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

am
en

i 
es

.  

L

B M O

42



2
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

Li
br

ar
y

Fi
sh

 &
 G

am
e

Bu
nk

 H
ou

se
A

lu
tii

q
M

us
eu

m

Se
ni

or
C

en
te

r

Ru
ss

ia
n

O
rt

ho
do

x
C

at
he

dr
al

Se
m

in
ar

y

V
isi

to
r

C
en

te
r

Pe
ar

so
n 

C
ov

e

Ba
ra

no
v 

M
us

eu
m

Ba
yv

ie
w

 
Te

rr
ac

e

Sa
rg

en
t

Pa
rk

M
is

si
o

n 
R

o
ad

R
ez

a
no

f
D

ri
v

e

Kashevaroff Avenue

M
a

ri
n

e
W

a
y

Ta
gu

ra
 R

oa
d

St
el

la
r 

W
ay

Eg
an

 W
ay

W
o

lk
of

M
ill

Ba
y

Ro
ad

Er
sk

in
e 

Ave
nu

e

Ta
gu

ra
 R

oa
d

Sa
rg

e n
t

D
ri

v
e FredZharoffMemorialBridgeRoad

11th
Avenue

Center Avenue

Er
sk

in
e 

A
ve

nu
e

L1
 -

 S
id

ew
al

k 
on

 E
ga

n 
W

ay
L2

 -
 T

ra
il 

fr
om

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

. t
o 

th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

L3
 -

 T
ra

il 
fr

om
 R

ez
an

of
 D

r. 
to

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

.
L4

 -
 W

id
en

 th
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
r.

L5
 -

 C
ro

ss
w

al
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

Re
za

no
f 

D
r. 

B1
 -

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 L
ow

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
. 

   
   

 to
 R

ez
an

of
 D

r. 
(O

pt
io

ns
 A

 &
 B

)
B2

 -
 P

av
e 

th
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
r.

M
1 

- 
Si

de
w

al
k 

on
 M

iss
io

n 
Rd

.
M

2 
- 

Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 M

iss
io

n 
Rd

. t
o 

th
e 

Br
id

ge
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n

Li
br

ar
y 

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

O
1 

- 
W

ay
fin

di
ng

- 
 S

tu
dy

 A
re

a
- 

 P
ot

en
tia

l C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

- 
 E

xi
st

in
g 

Si
de

w
al

ks
 o

r 
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns

O
th

er
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns

Br
id

ge
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns

M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d 
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5
B1

B2

M
1

M
2

M
1

L B M O

Fi
gu

re
 2

: 
O

ve
ra

ll 
sc

he
m

a
 c

 p
la

n.
 

O
ve

ra
ll 

Sc
he

m
at

ic
 

43



Im
ag

e 
1:
 V

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 d

ist
an

t m
ou

nt
ai

ns
 a

nd
 w

at
er

fr
on

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

. 

3
Se

ct
io

n 
I: 

Pl
an

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d

In
tro

du
ct

io
n

Th
e 

Ci
ty

 o
f K

od
ia

k 
(C

O
K)

 is
 a

 c
oa

st
al

 to
w

n 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 
th

e 
no

rt
he

as
t s

ho
re

lin
e 

of
 K

od
ia

k 
Is

la
nd

. T
he

 c
ity

 is
 th

e 
m

os
t p

op
ul

at
ed

 a
re

a 
of

 th
e 

Is
la

nd
, w

ith
 a

 p
op

ul
a

 o
n 

of
 

6,
25

31 . A
s 

su
ch

 it
 is

 th
e 

Is
la

nd
’s 

m
ai

n 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

 o
n 

hu
b,

 
w

ith
 a

 n
ea

rb
y 

ai
rp

or
t a

nd
 e

xt
en

siv
e 

do
ck

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
Pi

er
s 

1 
an

d 
2,

 w
hi

ch
 s

er
ve

 v
isi

to
rs

. P
ie

r 1
 s

er
ve

s 
th

e 
Al

as
ka

 M
ar

in
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 v
es

se
ls,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 u

se
d 

by
 

re
sid

en
ts

 a
nd

 v
isi

to
rs

, m
an

y 
of

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
, 

w
hi

le
 P

ie
r 2

 is
 th

e 
do

ck
in

g 
po

in
t f

or
 v

isi
 n

g 
cr

ui
se

 s
hi

ps
.

In
 2

01
6,

 th
e 

CO
K 

w
as

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

19
,2

24
 

cr
ui

se
 s

hi
p 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
 o

ve
r a

 s
ix-

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d,
 fr

om
 

Ap
ril

 th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

em
be

r. 
Th

e 
20

16
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r t
hi

rt
ee

n 
ve

ss
el

s,
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

by
 th

re
e 

di
ff e

re
nt

 c
ru

ise
 

lin
es

, w
ith

 p
as

se
ng

er
 to

ta
ls 

ra
ng

in
g 

fr
om

 3
82

 to
 1

,8
98

 
pe

r s
hi

p.
 In

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
ss

ist
 in

 a
cc

om
m

od
a

 n
g 

th
is 

in
fl u

x 
of

 v
isi

to
rs

, t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f A
la

sk
a 

co
lle

ct
s 

an
d 

di
st

rib
ut

es
 

th
e 

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 P
as

se
ng

er
 V

es
se

l E
xc

ise
 T

ax
, a

 c
ru

ise
-

sh
ip

 “
he

ad
 ta

x”
, t

o 
to

w
ns

 li
ke

 th
e 

CO
K.

 T
hi

s 
ex

ci
se

 ta
x 

is 
in

te
nd

ed
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 c

ru
ise

 s
hi

p 
pa

ss
en

ge
r r

el
at

ed
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. P
as

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 c
oa

st
al

 
Al

as
ka

n 
to

w
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 d

oc
ks

 a
nd

 
ha

rb
or

s,
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 a
nd

 s
ea

 w
al

ks
 (w

at
er

fr
on

t p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

fa
ci

li
 e

s)
, a

nd
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f w

at
er

fr
on

t m
as

te
r 

pl
an

s 
am

on
g 

ot
he

rs
2  . 

As
 a

 re
ci

pi
en

t t
he

 C
O

K 
ha

s 
us

ed
 th

e 
ta

x 
to

 fu
nd

 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
im

ed
 a

t i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nn
ec

 o
ns

 fo
r t

he
se

 v
isi

to
rs

. A
lso

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
cr

ui
se

 
sh

ip
 ta

x,
 th

is 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an
 c

on
 n

ue
s 

th
is 

eff
 o

rt
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

fa
ci

li
 e

s 
by

 a
na

ly
zi

ng
 a

nd
 m

ak
in

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nn
ec

 o
ns

 to
 

vi
sit

or
 d

es
 n

a
 o

ns
 w

ith
in

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

O
K’

s 
do

w
nt

ow
n.

1 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 C
en

su
s.

 Q
ui

ck
 F

ac
ts

 P
op

ul
a

 o
n 

Es
 m

at
e 

as
 o

f J
ul

y 
1,

 2
01

5.
 R

et
rie

ve
d 

fr
om

: h
 p

:/
/w

w
w

.c
en

su
s.

go
v/

qu
ic

kf
ac

ts
/t

ab
le

/
PS

T0
45

21
5/

02
40

95
0

2 
Al

as
ka

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f C
om

m
er

ce
, C

om
m

un
ity

, a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

“C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
as

se
ng

er
 V

es
se

l E
xc

ise
 T

ax
: C

om
m

un
ity

 N
ee

ds
, 

Pr
io

ri
 e

s,
 S

ha
re

d 
Re

ve
nu

e,
 a

nd
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

 2
00

7 
– 

20
14

”. 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14
.

Pl
an

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 th

e 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an
 is

 to
 

ev
al

ua
te

 o
p

 o
ns

 a
nd

 to
 m

ak
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
ed

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

lin
ks

 fr
om

 C
en

te
r A

ve
nu

e 
to

 th
e 

Fr
ed

 Z
ha

ro
ff  

M
em

or
ia

l B
rid

ge
 (r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
as

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 

to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

), 
an

d 
to

 th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 (l
ib

ra
ry

). 
Th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

, a
s 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 F

ig
ur

e 
1,

 is
 b

or
de

re
d 

by
 

Ce
nt

er
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 th
e 

so
ut

hw
es

t, 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

to
 th

e 
w

es
t, 

Eg
an

 W
ay

 to
 th

e 
no

rt
h,

 a
nd

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 th

e 
ea

st
 a

nd
 s

ou
th

. A
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 

w
at

er
fr

on
t, 

th
is 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 in

cl
ud

es
 s

ev
er

al
 o

f t
he

 C
O

K’
s 

m
ai

n 
a

 r
ac

 o
ns

: t
he

 A
lu

 iq
 M

us
eu

m
, t

he
 li

br
ar

y, 
an

d 
th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

lin
k 

to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

. B
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
se

 
a

 r
ac

 o
ns

, t
ou

ris
ts

 a
nd

 lo
ca

ls 
al

ik
e 

ci
rc

ul
at

e 
th

is 
ar

ea
 o

n 
fo

ot
. M

an
y 

of
 th

e 
st

re
et

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 h
av

e 
sid

ew
al

ks
. 

So
m

e 
w

al
ks

 a
re

 n
ar

ro
w

 a
nd

 s
om

e 
st

re
et

s 
la

ck
 s

id
ew

al
ks

.  

SE
C

TI
O

N
 I:

 P
LA

N
 B

A
C

K
G

RO
U

N
D

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
on

te
xt

PR
EV

IO
U

S 
PL

A
N

S 
&

 P
RO

JE
CT

S
To

 b
e

 e
r u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 S

tu
dy

 A
re

a 
w

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 re

le
va

nt
 to

 th
is 

pl
an

. 

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 fa
ll 

in
to

 tw
o 

ca
te

go
rie

s:
• 

Pl
an

s 
th

at
 a

re
 b

ro
ad

 in
 s

co
pe

, c
ov

er
in

g 
re

gi
on

al
 a

nd
 

ci
ty

-w
id

e 
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

to
pi

cs
.

• 
Pr

ev
io

us
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
sp

ec
ifi 

c 
to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 n

ea
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 S

tu
dy

 A
re

a.
 T

he
se

 
pl

an
s 

fo
cu

se
d 

on
 s

pe
ci
fi c

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
fr

om
 P

ie
r 2

, w
he

re
 c

ru
ise

 s
hi

p 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 d
ise

m
ba

rk
, 

th
ro

ug
h 

do
w

nt
ow

n.
 

Th
e 

pl
an

s 
sp

ec
ifi 

c 
to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 re
su

lte
d 

in
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g:
• 

Th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

of
 a

 s
id

ew
al

k 
fr

om
 P

ie
r 2

 to
 Ja

ck
 

H
in

kl
e 

W
ay

. 
• 

Ad
di

 o
na

l b
ul

k 
he

ad
 p

ar
ki

ng
 o
ff  

of
 S

he
lik

of
 S

tr
ee

t, 
al

on
g 

St
. P

au
l H

ar
bo

r, 
is 

cu
rr

en
tly

 in
 th

e 
 d

es
ig

n 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

Fi
gu

re
 2

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

ar
ea

s 
th

at
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

pl
an

s 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 

to
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 c
ov

er
ed

. T
ab

le
s 

1,
 2

 a
nd

 3
 o

ut
lin

e 
th

e 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 th
at

 w
er

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 fo

r r
el

ev
an

t 
in

fo
rm

a
 o

n.

RE
G

U
LA

TI
O

N
 &

 C
O

D
E 

Th
e 

Ci
ty

 o
f K

od
ia

k 
(C

O
K)

 is
 a

n 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 h

om
e-

ru
le

 c
ity

 in
 th

e 
Ko

di
ak

 Is
la

nd
 B

or
ou

gh
 (K

IB
). 

Th
e 

KI
B 

is 
cl

as
sifi

 e
d 

as
 a

 S
ec

on
d 

Cl
as

s 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
w

ith
 a

re
a-

w
id

e 
po

w
er

s 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
, p

la
  n

g 
an

d 
la

nd
 u

se
 

re
gu

la
 o

n.
 T

he
re

fo
re

, o
rd

in
an

ce
s 

pe
r

 n
en

t t
o 

pl
an

ni
ng

 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
ar

e 
in

 th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 Is

la
nd

 B
or

ou
gh

 C
od

e 
(K

IB
C)

. S
ec

 o
ns

 o
f c

od
e 

th
at

 a
re

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 th

is 
pl

an
 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
• 

Ti
tle

 1
5 

– 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 a

nd
 C

on
st

ru
c

 o
n

• 
Ti

tle
 1

6 
– 

Su
bd

iv
isi

on
• 

Ti
tle

 1
7 

– 
Zo

ni
ng

 C
od

e.
  

Fo
r t

hi
s 

pl
an

 to
 b

e 
ad

op
te

d 
as

 a
n 

offi
  c

ia
l G

ui
di

ng
 

Do
cu

m
en

t i
t w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

an
d 

Zo
ni

ng
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
of

 K
IB

. 

44



4
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

Fi
gu

re
 3

: 
Lo

ca
 o

n 
m

ap
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

bo
un

da
ry

.

45



5
Se

ct
io

n 
I: 

Pl
an

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d

Fi
gu

re
 4

: 
Pr

ev
io

us
 a

nd
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t S

tu
dy

 A
re

a.

Pi
er

 2

Li
br

ar
y

D
ow

nt
ow

n
K

od
ia

k

Br
id

ge
 to

N
ea

r 
Is

la
nd

R
ez

a
n o

f
D

ri
ve

C
op

e
St

re
et

Poplar St reet

H
ill

cr
es

t
St

re
et

Lo
w

er
M

il
l

Ba
y

R
oa

d

Kashevaroff Avenue

Pi
ll

ar
M

ou
nt

ai
n

Ro
ad

A
ld

er Lane

M
il

l
Ba

y
Ro

ad

M
ar

in
e

W
ay

Birc
h Avenue

Ta
gu

ra
 R

oa
d

St
el

la
r 

W
ay

W
il

lo
w

St
re

et

E g
an

Way

Powell Avenue

M
ill

Ba
y

Ro
ad

Ja
ck

 H
in

ke
l 

W
ay

Madse n

A
ve

n

Yu
ko

n
W

ay

Se
li

ef
 L

a

Ta
gu

ra
Ro

ad

C
e

Sh
el

ik
of

St
re

e t

FredZharoffMemorialBridgeRoad

H
ill

si
de

 D
ri

ve

H
il

lc
re

st
 S

tr
ee

t

Maple Avenue

MapleAvenue

Th
or

sh
ei

m
St

re
et

11th
Avenue

Center Avenue

H
em

lo
ck

St
re

et

Ca
ro

ly
n

St
re

et Er
sk

in
e 

A
ve

nu
e

D
ow

nt
ow

n
K

od
ia

k

20
10

 P
ie

r 2
 To

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Si

de
w

al
k 

De
sig

n
Fin

al
 D

es
ig

n 
St

ud
y 

Re
po

rt
20

14
 S

id
ew

al
k 

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

(P
ie

r 2
 to

 Ja
ck

 H
ink

le
 W

ay
)

Pl
an

 A
re

as
Pr

oj
ec

t L
oc

at
io

ns

20
10

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 M

as
te

r P
la

n

20
12

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

ce
pt

 P
la

n
Sh

el
iko

f S
tre

et
: J

ac
k 

Hi
nk

el
 W

ay
 To

 M
ar

ine
 W

ay

Cu
rr

en
t P

la
n

Bu
lk

he
ad

 P
ar

ki
ng

 L
ot

 D
es

ig
n

46



6
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

Im
ag

e 
2:
 S

id
ew

al
k 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

al
on

g 
Sh

el
ik

of
 S

tr
ee

t f
ro

m
 P

ie
r 2

 to
 Ja

ck
 H

in
kl

e 
W

ay
. 

Ta
bl

e 
1:
 B

ro
ad

 p
la

ns
 re

vi
ew

ed
 fo

r p
er

 n
en

t i
nf

or
m

a
 o

n

Ta
bl

e 
2:
 P

la
ns

 s
pe

ci
fi c

 to
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

st
ud

y 
ar

ea
.

Ta
bl

e 
3:
 C

on
st

ru
c

 o
n 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
th

at
 re

su
lte

d 
fr

om
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
pl

an
s.

Br
oa

d 
Pl

an
s 

Re
vi

ew
ed

 fo
r 

Pe
rt

in
en

t I
nf

or
m

at
io

n

20
02

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

es
ig

n 
W

or
ks

ho
p 

Fi
na

l R
ep

or
t

• 
De

sig
n 

ch
ar

re
 e

 fo
cu

se
d 

on
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 in
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

Ko
di

ak
 a

nd
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

; 
in

cl
ud

ed
 re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
 s

pe
ci
fi c

 to
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
en

ha
nc

em
en

ts
:

 ◦
Cr

os
sw

al
k 

an
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

. 
 ◦

Si
de

w
al

k 
al

on
g 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 fr
om

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r 
Is

la
nd

.
 ◦

Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 th

e 
ne

w
 M

iss
io

n 
sid

ew
al

k 
un

de
r t

he
 b

rid
ge

 u
p 

to
 b

rid
ge

 e
nt

ra
nc

e 
(s

ta
irw

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t r
ig

ht
 a

lo
ng

 e
ith

er
 s

id
e 

of
 b

rid
ge

 a
bu

tm
en

t)
.

 ◦
Si

de
w

al
k 

on
 s

ou
th

-s
id

e 
of

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
fr

om
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

to
 b

rid
ge

.
 ◦

W
id

en
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 o
n 

no
rt

h-
sid

e 
of

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
fr

om
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

pa
st

 th
is 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
.

 ◦
Im

pr
ov

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

sa
fe

ty
 b

y 
na

rr
ow

in
g 

ro
ad

w
ay

s,
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
ur

b 
ex

te
ns

io
ns

, 
an

d 
m

or
e 

st
rip

ed
 c

ro
ss

w
al

ks
.

20
08

 K
od

ia
k 

Is
la

nd
 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

Co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
Pl

an

• 
Co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

pl
an

 d
es

cr
ib

in
g 

th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l, 

po
li

 c
al

, e
co

no
m

ic
 a

nd
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
Is

la
nd

, a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

to
 g

ui
de

 p
la

nn
in

g 
de

ci
sio

ns
. 

• 
Br

oa
d 

go
al

s 
sp

ec
ifi 

c 
to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

fa
ci

li
 e

s 
su

ch
 a

s:
 “

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

cr
ea

 o
n 

of
 b

ic
yc

le
 

la
ne

s 
or

 p
at

hs
 in

to
 ro

ad
 c

on
st

ru
c

 o
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s,
 w

he
re

 fe
as

ib
le

, a
nd

 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
cr

ea
 o

n 
of

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

pa
th

w
ay

s 
in

 re
sid

en
 a

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s”

.

20
10

 C
O

K 
W

at
er

fr
on

t 
M

as
te

r P
la

n 

• 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 o
f w

at
er

fr
on

t f
ac

ili
 e

s’
 e

xi
s

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s 
an

d 
de

sir
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.
• 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

 fo
r o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

m
en

ity
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

to
 P

ea
rs

on
 C

ov
e.

20
11

 K
od

ia
k 

Ro
ad

 
Sy

st
em

 T
ra

ils
 M

as
te

r P
la

n

• 
Tr

ai
ls 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ci

rc
ul

a
 o

n 
in

sid
e 

an
d 

ou
ts

id
e 

th
e 

ur
ba

n 
co

nt
ex

t t
hr

ou
gh

ou
t 

Ko
di

ak
 Is

la
nd

.
• 

Sp
ec

ifi 
c 

Pr
oj

ec
t R

ec
om

m
en

da
 o

ns
 (F

ro
m

 M
ap

 1
1 

Pr
op

os
ed

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 –
 U

rb
an

 
Sy

st
em

, P
ro

po
se

d 
Tr

ai
l C

la
ss

ifi 
ca

 o
n)

:
 ◦

Tr
ai

l b
et

w
ee

n 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 a

nd
 M

ar
in

e/
Ta

gu
ra

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 (C
la

ss
 3

b 
tr

ai
l1 ).

 ◦
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Tr
ai

l a
lo

ng
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 to

 M
iss

io
n 

Be
ac

h 
(C

la
ss

 5
 tr

ai
l2 ).

1 Tr
ai

l c
la

ss
es

 a
re

 d
efi

 n
ed

 b
y 

m
an

y 
fa

ct
or

s,
 p

le
as

e 
re

fe
re

nc
e 

th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 R

oa
d 

Sy
st

em
 T

ra
ils

 M
as

te
r 

Pl
an

 fo
r a

 c
om

pl
et

e 
de

sc
rip

 o
n.

 In
 g

en
er

al
 th

e 
cl

as
se

s 
re

fe
re

nc
ed

 h
er

e 
ar

e:
 

1.
 

Cl
as

s 
3b

 T
ra

il:
 D

ev
el

op
ed

/im
pr

ov
ed

 tr
ai

l, 
ty

pi
ca

lly
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 o

f n
a

 v
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls,
 tr

ai
l 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
is 

na
tu

ra
l/s

em
i-p

rim
i 

ve
.

2.
 

Cl
as

s 
5 

Tr
ai

l: 
Fu

lly
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 tr
ai

l, 
ru

ra
l t

o 
ur

ba
n,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 o
f a

sp
ha

lt 
or

 h
ar

de
ne

d 
su

rf
ac

e.

20
15

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Ko

di
ak

 
Re

vi
ta

liz
a

 o
n 

Ac
 o

n 
In

i 
a

 v
es

• 
Ke

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 n

ot
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Ko

di
ak

 R
ev

ita
liz

a
 o

n 
Sp

ec
ia

l C
om

m
i 

ee
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

:
 ◦

In
st

al
l s

ta
irs

 u
p 

fr
om

 S
en

io
r C

i 
ze

ns
 o

f K
od

ia
k 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t t

o 
br

id
ge

 a
nd

 
cr

os
sw

al
k 

fr
om

 b
rid

ge
 a

cr
os

s 
Re

za
no

f.
 ◦

M
ak

e 
a 

lo
t a

t K
as

he
va

ro
ff  

an
d 

M
ill

 B
ay

 in
to

 a
 s

m
al

l c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

pa
rk

.
 ◦

In
cr

ea
se

 c
ro

ss
w

al
ks

 a
s 

de
sig

ne
d 

in
 2

00
2 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
w

or
ks

ho
p 

re
po

rt
.

 ◦
Co

nv
er

t b
lo

ck
 o

f M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

rg
en

t P
ar

k 
an

d 
Re

fu
ge

 in
to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

hi
st

or
ic

 c
or

e 
ar

ea
.

Pl
an

s 
Sp

ec
ifi 

c 
to

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 A

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
St

ud
y 

A
re

a

20
10

 P
ie

r 2
 to

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Si

de
w

al
k 

De
sig

n 
Fi

na
l 

De
sig

n 
St

ud
y 

Re
po

rt

• 
An

al
yz

ed
 th

e 
po

te
n

 a
l s

id
ew

al
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 a

llo
w

 c
ru

ise
 s

hi
p 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
 to

 
w

al
k 

th
e 

w
at

er
fr

on
t t

o 
do

w
nt

ow
n.

• 
Pr

io
ri

 z
ed

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

.
• 

Ca
ta

ly
st

 fo
r s

id
ew

al
k 

co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

an
d 

bu
lk

he
ad

 p
ar

ki
ng

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.

20
10

 C
O

K 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

M
as

te
r P

la
n 

fo
r t

he
 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
W

at
er

, S
ew

er
 

an
d 

St
or

m
 D

ra
in

 M
as

te
r 

Pl
an

• 
M

as
te

r p
la

n 
of

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

fa
ci

li
 e

s 
in

 th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
co

re
 o

f K
od

ia
k.

• 
Id

en
 fi 

es
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
es

 th
at

 li
nk

 to
 th

is 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

.

20
12

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

ce
pt

 
Pl

an
 S

he
lik

of
 S

tr
ee

t: 
Ja

ck
 

H
in

kl
e 

W
ay

 to
 M

ar
in

e 
W

ay

• 
De

ve
lo

pe
d 

de
sig

n 
sp

ec
ifi 

c 
to

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 a

re
a 

of
 

fo
cu

s.
• 

Co
nc

ep
t d

es
ig

n 
fo

r b
ul

kh
ea

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t.

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
&

 D
es

ig
n 

Th
at

 R
es

ul
te

d 
Fr

om
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pl

an
s 

20
14

 S
id

ew
al

k 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n
• 

Co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

of
 th

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
fr

om
 P

ie
r 2

 to
 Ja

ck
 H

in
kl

e 
W

ay
 (s

ee
 th

e 
im

ag
e 

be
lo

w
).

20
16

 B
ul

kh
ea

d 
Pa

rk
in

g 
Lo

t 
De

sig
n 

• 
Cu

rr
en

t d
es

ig
n 

fo
r t

he
 c

on
st

ru
c

 o
n 

of
 b

ul
kh

ea
d 

pa
rk

in
g 

off
  S

he
lik

of
 D

riv
e 

ne
ar

 
do

w
nt

ow
n.

47



7
Se

ct
io

n 
II:

 P
la

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Im
ag

e 
4:
 T

he
 

in
te

rs
ec

 o
n 

of
 E

rs
ki

ne
 

Av
en

ue
 a

nd
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 s

ou
th

w
es

t o
f t

he
 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
.

Im
ag

e 
3:
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 lo

ok
in

g 
so

ut
hw

es
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

Al
u

 iq
 M

us
eu

m
.

Im
ag

e 
5:
 E

rs
ki

ne
 

Av
en

ue
 n

ea
r t

he
 

in
te

rs
ec

 o
n 

w
ith

 M
ill

 
Ba

y 
Ro

ad
. 

Im
ag

e 
6:
 G

ra
ve

l 
sh

ou
ld

er
 a

lo
ng

 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e 
th

at
 is

 
us

ed
 a

s 
a 

w
al

kw
ay

 b
y 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
. 

Bo
 o

m
 R

ig
ht

:

Bo
 o

m
 L

e
 :

To
p 

Ri
gh

t:

To
p 

Le
 :

SE
C

TI
O

N
 II

: P
LA

N
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T

Pl
an

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
Th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

pl
an

 in
cl

ud
ed

 re
se

ar
ch

 o
f 

pr
ev

io
us

 p
la

ns
, o

n-
sit

e 
vi

sit
s,

 p
ub

lic
 m

ee
 n

gs
 a

nd
 

an
al

ys
is 

of
 th

e 
ar

ea
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

sp
ec

ifi 
c 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 
th

at
 w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ci
rc

ul
a

 o
n.

 T
he

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
st

ar
te

d 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

01
5 

an
d 

w
ill

 ru
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 2
01

7.
 T

he
 st

ep
s 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

is 
pl

an
 h

av
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

:
• 

Re
se

ar
ch

 o
f t

he
 S

tu
dy

 A
re

a 
 ◦

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
Pr

ev
io

us
 P

la
ns

 ◦
Si

te
 W

al
ks

 ◦
In

ve
nt

or
y 

of
 E

xi
s

 n
g 

Co
nd

i 
on

s
• 

Co
lle

c
 n

g 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
ex

is
 n

g 
co

nd
i 

on
s 

an
d 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
ar

ea
s 

of
 fo

cu
s.

 T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 

th
e 
fi r

st
 p

ub
lic

 o
pe

n 
ho

us
e 

on
 M

ar
ch

 8
, 2

01
6 

an
d 

on
lin

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
. 

• 
De

ve
lo

pi
ng

 d
ra

  r
ec

om
m

en
da

 o
ns

.
• 

Pr
es

en
 n

g 
th

e 
dr

a
  r

ec
om

m
en

da
 o

ns
 a

nd
 c

ol
le

c
 n

g 
fe

ed
ba

ck
. S

ta
r

 n
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e 
on

 
M

ay
 2

3,
 2

01
6,

 a
nd

 c
on

 n
ui

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

01
6.

  
• 

Pr
es

en
 n

g 
th

e 
dr

a
  r

ec
om

m
en

da
 o

ns
 to

 th
e 

Ci
ty

 
Co

un
ci

l o
n 

Au
gu

st
 9

, 2
01

6.
• 

De
ve

lo
pi

ng
 th

e 
Dr

a
  K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 p

os
 n

g 
fo

r p
ub

lic
 re

vi
ew

 in
 M

ar
ch

 a
nd

 A
pr

il 
of

 2
01

7.
• 

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

Dr
a

  P
la

n 
at

 th
e 

Ci
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
or

k 
se

ss
io

n 
in

 A
pr

il 
of

 2
01

7.
 

• 
Fi

na
liz

in
g 

th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t (
cu

rr
en

t p
la

n)
. 

Ex
is

tin
g 

C
on

di
tio

ns
To

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

i 
es

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ra

in
ts

 re
la

te
d 

to
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

, i
nf

or
m

a
 o

n 
on

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
co

nd
i 

on
s 

w
as

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 fr

om
 p

ub
lic

 d
at

a,
 fr

om
 s

ite
 

vi
sit

s,
 a

nd
 fr

om
 p

ub
lic

 fe
ed

ba
ck

.

Fi
gu

re
 3

 a
nd

 th
e 

su
bs

ec
 o

ns
 b

el
ow

 o
ut

lin
e 

an
d 

de
pi

ct
 

th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s 
 in

fo
rm

a
 o

n 
ca

ta
lo

ge
d 

in
 s

ix
 

ca
te

go
rie

s:
• 

st
re

et
s,

• 
te

rr
ai

n 
an

d 
va

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

,

• 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ci
rc

ul
a

 o
n,

 
• 

zo
ni

ng
 a

nd
 la

nd
 u

se
, 

• 
u

 li
 e

s,
an

d
• 

po
in

ts
 o

f i
nt

er
es

te
d.

ST
R

EE
TS

Al
l s

tr
ee

ts
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 a

re
 o

w
ne

d 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

CO
K 

ex
ce

pt
 fo

r R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
an

d 
th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

. T
he

se
 a

re
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

DO
T&

PF
. 

(In
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

de
riv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
20

13
 K

od
ia

k 
U

rb
an

 A
re

a 
Ro

ad
 S

er
vi

ce
 M

ap
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 K

IB
.) 

Th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
’s 

st
re

et
s 

ra
ng

e 
fr

om
 n

ar
ro

w,
 q

ui
et

 
re

sid
en

 a
l s

tr
ee

ts
 to

 b
us

y 
co

rr
id

or
s 

re
su

l 
ng

 in
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 
of

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ex
pe

rie
nc

es
. A

ll 
st

re
et

s 
in

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
ar

ea
 

ha
ve

 tw
o-

la
ne

, t
w

o-
w

ay
 tr

affi
  c

 a
nd

 m
os

t h
av

e 
de

sig
na

te
d 

on
-s

tr
ee

t p
ar

ki
ng

 (F
ig

ur
e 

3 
sh

ow
s 

w
he

re
 o

n-
st

re
et

 
pa

rk
in

g 
w

as
 e

ith
er

 d
es

ig
na

te
d 

w
ith

 s
ig

na
ge

 o
r o

bs
er

ve
d 

du
rin

g 
sit

e 
vi

sit
s)

. 
St

re
et

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 w

as
 u

se
d 

as
 a

n 
ev

al
ua

 o
n 

ca
te

go
ry

 
be

ca
us

e 
it 

ca
n 

he
lp

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

be
st

 ro
ut

e 
fo

r t
ou

ris
ts

.  
St

re
et

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
 is

 a
 s

ub
je

c
 v

e 
de

sc
rip

 o
n 

of
 h

ow
 a

 ro
ad

 

m
ig

ht
 fe

el
 a

s 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
an

d 
ca

n 
be

 th
e 

re
su

lt 
of

 m
an

y 
th

in
gs

: h
ow

 w
id

e 
a 

ro
ad

 is
; w

he
th

er
 o

r n
ot

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

am
en

i 
es

; o
r t

he
 e

xi
st

en
ce

 o
f s

tr
ee

t t
re

es
. 

Fo
r t

hi
s 

st
ud

y 
tw

o 
st

re
et

 a
 r

ib
ut

es
 w

er
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

sig
ni
fi c

an
t c

ha
ra

ct
er

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
or

s:
 a

dj
ac

en
t l

an
d 

us
e 

an
d 

tr
affi

  c
. 

Ba
se

d 
on

 th
es

e 
cr

ite
ria

 st
re

et
s 

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 fa
ll 

in
to

 
th

re
e 

gr
ou

ps
:

1.
 

H
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e/
fa

st
 tr

affi
  c

 s
ur

ro
un

de
d 

by
 m

os
tly

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 la

nd
 u

se
s

• 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e
2.

 
Lo

w
 v

ol
um

e/
slo

w
 tr

affi
  c

 s
ur

ro
un

de
d 

by
  m

os
tly

 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

s
 tu

 o
na

l l
an

d 
us

es
• 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 
• 

Eg
an

 W
ay

 
• 

Ce
nt

er
 A

ve
nu

e
• 

Er
sk

in
e 

Av
en

ue
 (s

ou
th

 o
f R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e)

3.
 

Lo
w

 v
ol

um
e/

slo
w

 tr
affi

  c
 s

ur
ro

un
de

d 
by

 m
os

tly
 

re
sid

en
 a

l l
an

d 
us

es
 

• 
Er

sk
in

e 
Av

en
ue

 (n
or

th
 o

f R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e)
 

• 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

• 
Ka

sh
ev

er
off

  A
ve

nu
e

Lo
w

 v
ol

um
e/

slo
w

 tr
affi

  c
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
on

te
xt

 fo
r a

 s
af

e 
an

d 
co

m
fo

rt
ab

le
 w

al
k.

 W
hi

le
 re

sid
en

 a
l s

tr
ee

ts
 m

ig
ht

 n
ot

 

w
ar

ra
nt

 a
dd

i 
on

al
 to

ur
ist

 fo
ot

-t
ra
ffi  

c.
 T

he
 p

re
fe

ra
bl

e 
ro

ut
es

 fo
r t

ou
ris

ts
 w

ill
 m

os
t l

ik
el

y 
be

 st
re

et
s 

w
ith

 lo
w

 
vo

lu
m

e/
slo

w
 tr

affi
  c

 a
nd

 w
ith

 a
dj

ac
en

t c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 
in

s
 tu

 o
na

l l
an

d 
us

es
. 

TE
RR

A
IN

 &
 V

A
N

TA
G

E 
PO

IN
TS

Th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 is

 a
 s

ou
th

-fa
ci

ng
 s

lo
pe

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
CO

K’
s 

w
at

er
fr

on
t a

nd
 th

e 
no

rt
he

as
t b

as
e 

of
 P

ill
ar

 
M

ou
nt

ai
n.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
n 

ov
er

al
l e

le
va

 o
n 

ch
an

ge
 o

f 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

15
0 

fe
et

. T
he

 e
le

va
 o

n 
st

ar
ts

 a
t 2

0 
fe

et
 

(a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

Vi
sit

or
 C

en
te

r)
, a

nd
 ri

se
s 

to
 a

bo
ve

 1
70

 
fe

et
 (a

t t
he

 li
br

ar
y)

. T
he

 b
rid

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
, h

al
fw

ay
 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
es

e 
hi

gh
 a

nd
 lo

w
 p

oi
nt

s,
 s

its
 a

t a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

11
5 

fe
et

. T
hi

s 
el

ev
a

 o
n 

ch
an

ge
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

sc
en

ic
 

va
nt

ag
e 

po
in

ts
, b

ut
 st

ee
p 

te
rr

ai
n 

ca
n 

m
ak

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

co
nn

ec
 o

ns
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g.

48



8
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

Im
ag

e 
7:
 V

an
ta

ge
 P

oi
nt

 #
1 -

 V
ie

w
 fr

om
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 o

f t
he

 H
ol

y 
Re

su
rr

ec
 o

n 
Ru

ss
ia

n 
O

rt
ho

do
x 

Ca
th

ed
ra

l.

Fi
gu

re
 5

: 
Si

te
 in

ve
nt

or
y 
fi g

ur
e 

of
 e

xi
s

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s.

Im
ag

e 
8:
 V

an
ta

ge
 P

oi
nt

 #
2 

– 
Vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 w
at

er
fr

on
t f

ro
m

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
Ka

sh
ev

er
off

  A
ve

nu
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

w
at

er
.

Im
ag

e 
9:
 V

an
ta

ge
 P

oi
nt

 #
3 

– 
Vi

ew
 fr

om
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 lo

ok
in

g 
no

rt
he

as
t u

nd
er

 th
e 

br
id

ge
.

Im
ag

e 
10

: 
Va

nt
ag

e 
Po

in
t #

4 
– 

Vi
ew

 o
f d

ow
nt

ow
n 

Ko
di

ak
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

at
er

fr
on

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

 lo
ok

in
g 

so
ut

h.

Im
ag

e 
11

: 
Va

nt
ag

e 
Po

in
t #

5 
– 

Vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 w

at
er

 a
nd

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 m
ou

nt
ai

ns
 fr

om
 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

oc
ia

l t
ra

il.

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

11
0

12
0

130

14
0

15
0

20

Be
nc

he
s

M
us

eu
m

 &
 

Se
ni

or
 

C
en

te
r 

sig
n

Li
br

ar
y

sig
n

Li
br

ar
y 

sig
n

Pe
d 

C
ro

ss
in

g
sig

n

Pe
d 

C
ro

ss
in

g

C
hi

ld
re

n 
at

Pl
ay

 s
ig

n
W

at
ch

 fo
r 

Pe
de

st
ria

ns
sig

n

Pe
d 

Cr
os

sin
g 

sig
n

Ex
ist

in
g

gr
av

el
 d

riv
e

Pe
d 

C
ro

ss
in

g
sig

n

- 
Po

in
ts

 o
f 

In
te

re
st

- 
V

isi
to

r 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
- 

Ba
ra

no
v 

M
us

eu
m

- 
Ko

di
ak

 N
at

io
na

l W
ild

lif
e 

Re
fu

ge
 C

en
te

r
- 

Sa
rg

en
t P

ar
k

- 
H

ol
y 

Re
su

rr
ec

tio
n 

Ru
ss

ia
n 

O
rt

ho
do

x 
C

at
he

dr
al

- 
A

lu
tii

q 
M

us
eu

m
- 

St
. H

er
m

an
’s 

C
ha

pe
l

- 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r

- 
Ru

ss
ia

n 
C

em
et

ar
y

- 
Ko

di
ak

 P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
- 

Br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r 
Isl

an
d

- 
Ko

di
ak

 Is
la

nd
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ity
 G

ov
en

m
en

t O
ff

ic
e

A B C D E F G H I J K L

A

A

B
C

D
E

F

G

I

J

L

K

1

5

3

20
0

0
20

0
10

0
Fe

et

M
us

eu
m

Se
ni

or
 

C
en

te
r 

sig
n

B
C

W
at

ch
 fo

r 
Pe

de
st

ri
sig

nF
g n 

at
Pl

ay
 s

ig
n

Pl
ay

ia
ns

Be
nc

h
Bee

nc
hch

ed
 C

ro
ss

in
g

Pe
d 

C
r

Pe
d 

C
ro C
hi

ld
re

hi
ld

r

Pe
d 

Cr
os

sin
g 

sig
n

ro
ss

in
si

P
d

I

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e

Er
sk

in
e 

Av
en

ue

Ers
kin

e A
ve

nu
e

M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d

M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d

Egan Way

Kashevaroff Avenue

Ta
gu

ra
 R

oa
d

Center Avenue

Fred Zharoff Memorial Bridge Road

Le
ge

nd
- 

Pa
rc

el
s

- 
C

on
to

ur
s 

(1
0 

ft
 In

te
rv

al
)

- 
Pa

ve
d 

Si
de

w
al

ks
- 

Pa
ve

d 
Si

de
w

al
k 

En
ds

- 
Pa

ve
d 

Si
de

w
al

k 
C

on
tin

ue
s 

O
ut

sid
e 

St
ud

y 
A

re
a

- 
So

ci
al

 T
ra

ils
 a

nd
 S

ho
ul

de
rs

 U
se

d 
by

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

- 
O

n-
St

re
et

 P
ar

al
le

l P
ar

ki
ng

- 
St

ee
p 

Ve
ge

ta
te

d 
Sl

op
e

- 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

A
m

en
iti

es
- 

W
ay

fin
di

ng
 &

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

Si
gn

s
- 

Va
nt

ag
e 

Po
in

ts

Z
on

in
g 

D
is

tri
ct

- 
Re

ta
il 

Bu
sin

es
s 

(R
B)

- 
Pu

bl
ic

 U
se

 L
an

ds
 D

ist
ric

t (
PL

)
- 

Tw
o-

Fa
m

ily
 R

es
id

en
tia

l D
ist

ric
t (

R2
)

- 
M

ul
tif

am
ily

 R
es

id
en

tia
l D

ist
rc

it 
(R

3)
- 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
D

ist
ric

t (
C

)

La
nd

 U
se

- 
Bu

sin
es

s 
Re

sid
en

tia
l

- 
Bu

sin
es

s
- 

C
hu

rc
h

- 
In

st
itu

tio
n

- 
Si

ng
le

 F
am

ily
 R

es
id

en
tia

l
- 

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 +
 A

pa
rt

m
en

t
- 

Th
re

e 
Fa

m
ily

 R
es

id
en

tia
l

- 
M

ul
ti 

Fa
m

ily

#

El
ev

. >
 1

70
 f

t
+

El
ev

. 
11

5 
ft

+

El
ev

. 
20

 f
t

+

31

2 4

5

Ex
is

tin
g 

C
on

di
tio

ns
 

V
an

ta
ge

 P
oi

nt
s 

49



9
Se

ct
io

n 
II:

 P
la

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Im
ag

e 
14

: 
So

ci
al

 tr
ai

l o
n 

th
e 

em
ba

nk
m

en
t a

lo
ng

 R
ez

an
of

 
Dr

iv
e 

ne
ar

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 
N

ea
r I

sla
nd

. 

Im
ag

e 
15

: 
So

ci
al

 tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 th

e 
be

nd
 in

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 th

e 
Li

br
ar

y.

Im
ag

e 
16

: 
In

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
of

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 a
nd

 T
ag

ur
a 

Ro
ad

.

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 C
IR

C
U

LA
TI

O
N

 
To

ur
ist

s 
an

d 
re

sid
en

ts
 c

irc
ul

at
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 

on
 fo

ot
 to

 a
cc

es
s 

a
 r

ac
 o

ns
 w

ith
in

 it
 a

nd
 b

ey
on

d.
 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
ro

ut
es

 a
re

 e
ith

er
 a

lo
ng

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

pa
ve

d 
sid

ew
al

ks
 o

r o
n 

un
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

pa
th

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

, 
pu

bl
ic

 la
nd

, o
r p

riv
at

e 
pr

op
er

 e
s.

 F
ig

ur
e 

3 
sh

ow
s 

ex
is

 n
g 

pa
ve

d 
sid

ew
al

ks
, p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
re

la
te

d 
sig

na
ge

, s
ho

ul
de

rs
 

al
on

g 
ro

ad
s 

th
at

 a
re

 u
se

d 
by

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

, a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l 

tr
ai

ls.
 S

oc
ia

l t
ra

ils
 a

re
 in

fo
rm

al
 d

irt
 tr

ai
ls 

th
at

 w
er

e 
no

t 
co

ns
tr

uc
te

d 
or

 le
ga

lly
 d

es
ig

na
te

d,
 b

ut
 b

ec
am

e 
di

s
 n

ct
 

ov
er

 m
e 

by
 re

pe
at

ed
 u

se
. T

he
 lo

ca
 o

ns
 o

f s
oc

ia
l t

ra
ils

 
in

di
ca

te
 c

on
ne

c
 o

ns
 th

at
 p

eo
pl

e 
ar

e 
m

ak
in

g 
w

he
re

 n
o 

es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 tr

ai
l o

r s
id

ew
al

k 
ex

ist
s.

 T
he

 S
tu

dy
 A

re
a 

ha
s 

se
ve

ra
l o

f t
he

se
 s

oc
ia

l t
ra

ils
 a

s 
de

pi
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
do

 e
d 

or
an

ge
 li

ne
s 

in
 F

ig
ur

e 
3.

 T
he

 so
ci

al
 tr

ai
ls 

in
di

ca
te

 w
he

re
 

a 
ne

w
 s

id
ew

al
k 

or
 tr

ai
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 fo

rm
al

ize
 

co
nn

ec
 v

ity
.  

ZO
N

IN
G

, L
A

N
D

 U
SE

 A
N

D
 O

W
N

ER
SH

IP
 

Zo
ni

ng
, l

an
d 

us
e,

 a
nd

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

in
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

co
m

es
 fr

om
 

th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 P

en
in

su
la

 B
or

ou
gh

 G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

In
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

Sy
st

em
 d

at
a.

 T
he

 fi 
ve

 zo
ni

ng
 d

ist
ric

ts
 fo

un
d 

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

Re
ta

il 
Bu

sin
es

s 
(R

B)
 D

ist
ric

t, 
Pu

bl
ic

 U
se

 
La

nd
s 

(P
L)

 D
ist

ric
t, 

Co
ns

er
va

 o
n 

(C
) D

ist
ric

t, 
Tw

o-
Fa

m
ily

 
Re

sid
en

 a
l (

R-
2)

 D
ist

ric
t, 

an
d 

M
ul

 -F
am

ily
 (R

-3
) D

ist
ric

t. 
Th

e 
zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

 a
re

 g
en

er
al

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
to

 g
ui

de
 

la
nd

 u
se

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t d
ec

isi
on

s.
 

Th
e 

RB
 D

ist
ric

t i
s 

es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
fo

r a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 re
ta

il 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
bu

sin
es

se
s 

fo
r t

he
 c

on
su

m
er

 p
op

ul
a

 o
n 

of
 la

rg
e 

se
gm

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

. B
ec

au
se

 o
f t

he
 p

ot
en

 a
l 

fo
r h

ea
vy

 tr
affi

  c
 a

nd
 th

e 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
of

 th
es

e 
us

es
, t

hi
s 

di
st

ric
t i

s 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

pe
rip

he
ry

 o
f 

re
sid

en
 a

l a
re

as
 a

nd
 a

t t
he

 in
te

rs
ec

 o
ns

 o
f a

rt
er

ia
l a

nd
 

m
aj

or
 c

ol
le

ct
or

 st
re

et
s 

an
d 

ro
ad

s.
 

W
ith

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

, t
he

 R
B 

Di
st

ric
t i

s g
en

er
al

ly
 lo

ca
te

d 
so

ut
h 

of
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

an
d 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 m

ix
 o

f l
an

d 
us

es
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ul
 -f

am
ily

 re
sid

en
 a

l, 
in

s
 tu

 o
n,

 c
hu

rc
h,

 
bu

sin
es

s 
re

sid
en

 a
l, 

an
d 

bu
sin

es
s.

Th
e 

PL
 D

ist
ric

t i
s 

es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 a

s 
a 

la
nd

 u
se

 d
ist

ric
t f

or
 

pu
bl

ic
ly

 o
w

ne
d 

la
nd

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

re
cr

ea
 o

na
l, 

ed
uc

a
 o

na
l 

an
d 

in
s

 tu
 o

na
l u

se
s.

 T
he

re
 a

re
 s

ev
er

al
 a

re
as

 zo
ne

d 
PL

 D
ist

ric
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
: t

he
 B

ar
an

ov
 M

us
eu

m
 

an
d 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

pa
rc

el
s 

an
d 

th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

, 
ow

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
CO

K,
 a

re
 e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f i

ns
 tu

 o
n 

la
nd

 u
se

. 

Th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 Is

la
nd

 H
ou

sin
g 

Au
th

or
ity

 o
w

ns
 a

 m
ul

 -f
am

ily
 

re
sid

en
 a

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. T

he
 p

ar
ce

l 
on

 th
e 

co
rn

er
 o

f E
ga

n 
W

ay
 a

nd
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

is 
ow

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
KI

B 
an

d 
us

ed
 fo

r i
ns

 tu
 o

na
l l

an
d 

us
e.

 A
la

sc
om

 
In

co
rp

or
at

ed
 o

w
ns

 a
 p

ar
ce

l s
ou

th
 o

f t
he

 li
br

ar
y, 

w
hi

ch
 

is 
de

sig
na

te
d 

in
s

 tu
 o

n 
us

e.
 T

he
 F

ed
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
ow

ns
 a

 p
ar

ce
l n

or
th

 o
f R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e.

 A
dd

i 
on

al
ly,

 th
e 

Fe
de

ra
l B

ur
ea

u 
of

 L
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t o
w

ns
 a

 v
ac

an
t 

pa
rc

el
 o

n 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d.

Th
e 

C 
Di

st
ric

t i
s 

es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

ar
ea

s 
w

hi
le

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 fo

r s
in

gl
e-

fa
m

ily
 re

sid
en

 a
l, 

an
d 

lim
ite

d 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 la

nd
 u

se
s.

 
W

ith
in

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
, t

he
 C

 D
ist

ric
t i

nc
lu

de
s 

a 
pa

rc
el

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

U
.S

. F
ish

 
an

d 
W

ild
lif

e 
Se

rv
ic

e.
 T

hi
s 

pa
rc

el
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 p

er
m

i 
ed

 
to

 th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

sk
a 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

an
d 

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ac
ili

 e
s 

(D
O

T&
PF

) f
or

 th
e 

us
e 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
of

 th
e 

br
id

ge
. T

he
 b

un
k 

ho
us

e 
on

 th
is 

pa
rc

el
 is

 u
se

d 
to

 
ho

us
e 

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

sk
a 

Fi
sh

 a
nd

 G
am

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s.

 

Th
e 

R-
3 

Di
st

ric
t i

s 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 a
s 

a 
la

nd
 u

se
 d

ist
ric

t 
fo

r o
ne

-, 
tw

o-
, a

nd
 m

ul
 -f

am
ily

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 a

nd
 li

m
ite

d 
offi

  c
e 

us
es

 w
he

re
 p

ub
lic

 w
at

er
 a

nd
 s

ew
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e.

 T
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

he
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
t i

s 
to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

re
sid

en
 a

l l
an

d 
us

e,
 p

ro
hi

bi
t c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

an
d 

in
du

st
ria

l u
se

s,
 a

nd
 d

isc
ou

ra
ge

 u
se

s 
th

at
 a

re
 

in
co

m
pa

 b
le

 w
ith

 re
sid

en
 a

l u
se

s.
 

W
ith

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

, t
he

 R
-3

 D
ist

ric
t i

s 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 

lo
ca

te
d 

so
ut

he
as

t o
f t

he
 in

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
of

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e.
 S

ev
er

al
 p

ar
ce

ls 
ar

e 
pr

iv
at

el
y 

ow
ne

d 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

w
ith

 s
in

gl
e-

fa
m

ily
 re

sid
en

ce
s.

 T
w

o 
pa

rc
el

s 
ar

e 
ow

ne
d 

by
 th

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 B
ap

 s
t C

hu
rc

h 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

w
ith

 a
 c

hu
rc

h 
an

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t. 

Th
e 

R-
2 

Di
st

ric
t i

s 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 a
s 

a 
la

nd
 u

se
 d

ist
ric

t 
fo

r s
in

gl
e-

fa
m

ily
 a

nd
 tw

o-
fa

m
ily

 re
sid

en
 a

l d
w

el
lin

gs
 

an
d 

lim
ite

d 
offi

  c
e 

us
es

 w
he

re
 p

ub
lic

 w
at

er
 a

nd
 s

ew
er

 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

 T
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f t

he
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
t 

is 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 lo

w
 d

en
sit

y 
re

sid
en

 a
l l

an
d 

us
e,

 p
ro

hi
bi

t 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l u

se
s,

 a
nd

 d
isc

ou
ra

ge
 u

se
s 

th
at

 
ar

e 
in

co
m

pa
 b

le
 w

ith
 re

sid
en

 a
l u

se
.

W
ith

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

, t
he

 R
-2

 D
ist

ric
t i

s 
lo

ca
te

d 
no

rt
he

as
t o

f t
he

 in
te

rs
ec

 o
n 

of
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e 

an
d 

al
on

g 
Er

sk
in

e 
Av

en
ue

. T
he

 p
ar

ce
ls 

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 a
re

 p
riv

at
el

y 
ow

ne
d 

sin
gl

e-
fa

m
ily

 
re

sid
en

ce
s.

 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
St

re
et

 li
gh

 n
g 

ex
ist

s 
in

 s
ev

er
al

 lo
ca

 o
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

, s
uc

h 
as

 a
lo

ng
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e.

  
Th

e 
se

c
 o

n 
of

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

, b
et

w
ee

n 
Ce

nt
er

 A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

Ka
sh

ev
ar

off
  A

ve
nu

e,
 h

as
 st

re
et

 li
gh

ts
.  

Ce
nt

er
 

Av
en

ue
 b

et
w

ee
n 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 a
nd

 M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

 a
lso

 
ha

s 
st

re
et

 li
gh

 n
g.

  E
rs

ki
ne

 a
nd

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

, n
or

th
 o

f 
Ka

sh
ev

ar
off

  A
ve

nu
e,

 d
o 

no
t h

av
e 

st
re

et
 li

gh
 n

g.
 T

he
re

 is
 

no
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n-
sc

al
e 

lig
h

 n
g 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
.

In
 g

en
er

al
, t

he
 S

tu
dy

 A
re

a 
is 

se
rv

ed
 w

ith
 b

as
ic

 u
 li

 e
s.

  
W

at
er

 a
nd

 s
ew

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

CO
K,

 P
ub

lic
 

W
or

ks
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
Th

e 
Ko

di
ak

 E
le

ct
ric

 A
ss

oc
ia

 o
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 p
ow

er
 to

 th
e 

CO
K.

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
po

w
er

-li
ne

s 
ru

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 fr
om

 th
e 

tr
an

sm
iss

io
n 

st
a

 o
n 

lo
ca

te
d 

no
rt

hw
es

t o
f t

he
 S

tu
dy

 A
re

a.
 T

el
ec

om
m

un
ic

a
 o

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 G

en
er

al
 C

om
m

un
ic

a
 o

ns
, 

In
co

rp
or

at
ed

.

Im
ag

e 
12

: 
Re

sid
en

 a
l a

re
a 

al
on

g 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d.

 

Im
ag

e 
13

: 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 lo

ok
in

g 
w

es
t 

fr
om

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

.

50



10

Im
ag

e 
17

: 
Si

gn
ag

e 
on

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 th

e 
Al

u
 iq

 M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 
to

 th
e 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r.

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

Im
ag

e 
18

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t p
re

se
nt

a
 o

n 
at

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.

PO
IN

TS
 O

F 
IN

TE
RE

ST
 

Th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 in

cl
ud

es
 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t 
no

ta
bl

e 
a

 r
ac

 o
ns

 in
 

th
e 

CO
K.

 C
en

te
r S

tr
ee

t 
is 

a 
m

ai
n 

st
re

et
 th

ro
ug

h 
do

w
nt

ow
n.

 A
t i

ts
 

so
ut

he
as

t e
nd

 it
 p

as
se

s 
th

e 
Ko

di
ak

 N
a

 o
na

l 
W

ild
lif

e 
Re

fu
ge

 V
isi

to
r 

Ce
nt

er
, t

he
 B

ar
an

ov
 

M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 d
ea

d-
en

ds
 a

t t
he

 K
od

ia
k 

Ch
am

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 

Vi
sit

or
 C

en
te

r. 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
, w

hi
ch

 ru
ns

 
pe

rp
en

di
cu

la
r t

o 
Ce

nt
er

 A
ve

nu
e,

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 S

ar
ge

nt
 P

ar
k,

 th
e 

H
ol

y 
Re

su
rr

ec
 o

n 
Ru

ss
ia

n 
O

rt
ho

do
x 

Ca
th

ed
ra

l, 
th

at
 A

lu
 iq

 
M

us
eu

m
, a

nd
 S

t. 
H

er
m

an
’s 

Ch
ap

el
. B

us
es

 d
ro

p 
cr

ui
se

-
sh

ip
 v

isi
to

rs
 a

lo
ng

 th
is 

se
c

 o
n 

of
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 d

ue
 to

 
th

e 
de

ns
ity

 a
nd

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f a

 r
ac

 o
ns

 (a
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
by

 
th

e 
‘P

oi
nt

s 
of

 In
te

re
st

’ o
n 

Fi
gu

re
 3

). 
Th

e 
no

rt
h 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, t

he
 R

us
sia

n 
Ce

m
et

er
y, 

an
d 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t o

ffi  
ce

s 
w

hi
ch

 d
ra

w
 to

ur
ist

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
ls 

al
ik

e.
 T

hi
s 

ar
ea

 a
lso

 p
la

ys
 a

 ro
le

 in
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 n
ea

rb
y 

fe
s

 v
al

s 
an

d 
m

ar
ke

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

:
• 

Ko
di

ak
 B

ro
w

n 
Be

ar
 F

es
 v

al
, i

n 
M

ar
ch

, h
os

te
d 

by
 th

e 
Ko

di
ak

 W
ild

lif
e 

Re
fu

ge
.

• 
Ko

di
ak

 W
ha

le
 F

es
 v

al
, f

ro
m

 A
pr

il 
th

ro
ug

h 
M

ay
, 

ob
se

rv
ed

 in
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f v

en
ue

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r, 
th

e 
Ba

ra
no

v 
M

us
eu

m
, t

he
 K

od
ia

k 
W

ild
lif

e 
Re

fu
ge

.
• 

Ko
di

ak
 C

ra
b 

Fe
s

 v
al

, M
ay

 (M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

 W
ee

ke
nd

), 
at

 v
en

ue
s 

lo
ca

te
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

Ko
di

ak
. 

• 
1s

t F
rid

ay
 A

rt
 C

ra
w

ls,
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

m
on

th
ly,

 in
 c

off
 e

e 
sh

op
s 

an
d 

ga
lle

rie
s.

• 
Pi

lg
rim

ag
e 

to
 S

t. 
H

er
m

an
, o

n 
to

 S
pr

uc
e 

Is
la

nd
. S

pe
ci

al
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 h
el

d 
at

 th
e 

H
ol

y 
Re

su
rr

ec
 o

n 
O

rt
ho

do
x 

Ca
th

ed
ra

l.
• 

Ko
di

ak
 B

ea
r T

ow
n 

Ar
t &

 C
ra

 s
 M

ar
ke

t, 
op

er
at

es
 

pe
rio

di
ca

lly
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

, a
t t

he
 S

u’
na

q 
Tr

ib
e 

bi
ng

o 
H

al
l.

• 
O

ng
oi

ng
 S

en
io

r C
en

te
r e

ve
nt

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

Ar
ts

 &
 

Cr
a

 s
 F

ai
r i

n 
N

ov
em

be
r.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
SU

M
M

A
RY

Th
e 

in
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

on
 e

xi
s

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

 
ba

se
lin

e 
on

 w
ha

t p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 e

xi
st

s 
an

d 
w

ha
t i

s 
la

ck
in

g.
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 a
lth

ou
gh

 s
ev

er
al

 
st

re
et

s 
ha

ve
 s

id
ew

al
ks

, t
he

re
 a

re
 a

re
as

 w
he

re
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

al
k 

th
at

 la
ck

 a
 fo

rm
al

 c
on

ne
c

 o
n 

(i.
e.

 s
oc

ia
l t

ra
ils

 
th

at
 c

ut
 th

ro
ug

h 
ve

ge
ta

te
d 

ar
ea

s 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 ri
gh

t-
of

-w
ay

 o
r s

tr
ee

ts
 th

at
 la

ck
 s

id
ew

al
ks

). 
Th

e 
ex

is
 n

g 
co

nd
i 

on
s 

in
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

w
as

 s
ha

re
d 

at
 th

e 
fi r

st
 p

ub
lic

 
op

en
 h

ou
se

. T
he

 p
ub

lic
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
nd

 a
dd

ed
 

th
ei

r o
w

n 
ob

se
rv

a
 o

ns
 o

n 
th

e 
ar

ea
. T

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

al
so

 s
er

ve
d 

as
 b

as
el

in
e 

 fo
r d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
of

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
in

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
as

 to
ur

ist
s 

m
ig

ht
 p

re
fe

r t
o 

w
al

k.
 E

ac
h 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 in
 th

e 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
 s

ec
 o

n 
ha

s 
a 

de
sc

rip
 o

n 
of

 th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s 
th

at
 fa

ct
or

ed
 in

to
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t b

ei
ng

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
lis

t. 
 

Pu
bl

ic
 In

vo
lv

em
en

t 
Th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 in

cl
ud

ed
 tw

o 
op

en
 

ho
us

es
, c

ol
le

c
 n

g 
co

m
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 a
n 

on
lin

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
co

m
m

en
t f

or
m

, a
nd

 fr
om

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

m
ai

l a
dd

re
ss

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

fr
om

 d
isc

us
sio

ns
 w

ith
 st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
. T

he
se

 fo
ru

m
s 

w
er

e 
us

ed
 to

:
• 

in
fo

rm
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
pl

an
,

• 
lis

te
n 

to
 lo

ca
l p

er
sp

ec
 v

es
 o

n 
th

e 
ar

ea
,

• 
de
fi n

e 
ne

ed
ed

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, a
nd

• 
co

lle
ct

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

. 

O
PE

N
 H

O
U

SE
 #

1
Th

e 
fi r

st
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e 
to

ok
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

M
ar

ch
 8

, 2
01

6,
 fr

om
 

6-
9p

m
 a

t t
he

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Ko

di
ak

 H
ar

bo
r C

on
ve

n
 o

n 
Ce

nt
er

. T
he

 m
ee

 n
g 

w
as

 a
 e

nd
ed

 b
y 

24
 re

sid
en

ts
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
pr

oj
ec

t r
ep

re
se

nt
a

 v
es

 fr
om

 D
O

W
L 

an
d 

th
e 

CO
K.

 
Th

e 
go

al
 o

f t
hi

s 
m

ee
 n

g 
w

as
 to

 in
tr

od
uc

e 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
an

d 
co

lle
ct

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 o
n 

ex
is

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s,
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

ro
ut

es
 fo

r u
pg

ra
de

s,
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
w

ha
t 

ty
pe

s 
of

 e
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ee
de

d.
 

Tw
o 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 e
xe

rc
ise

s 
w

er
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

m
ee

 n
g:

 c
ol

le
c

 n
g 

co
m

m
en

ts
 o

n 
m

ap
s,

 a
nd

 a
 ‘C

on
ce

pt
 

Ro
ut

e’
 v

o
 n

g 
ex

er
ci

se
. F

or
 th

e 
m

ap
pi

ng
 e

xe
rc

ise
 

a
 e

nd
ee

s 
w

ro
te

 a
nd

 d
re

w
 w

ha
t t

he
y 

sa
w

 a
s 

iss
ue

s 
an

d 
op

po
rt

un
i 

es
 o

n 
ae

ria
ls 

of
 th

e 
st

ud
y 

ar
ea

. T
he

se
 

co
m

m
en

ts
 a

re
 c

on
so

lid
at

ed
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

4.
 

Fo
r t

he
 ‘C

on
ce

pt
 R

ou
te

’ v
o

 n
g 

ex
er

ci
se

, a
 m

ap
 w

as
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 s
ho

w
in

g 
va

rio
us

 ro
ut

es
, s

om
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

an
d 

so
m

e 
pr

op
os

ed
. A

 e
nd

ee
s 

w
er

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 v

ot
e 

fo
r t

he
ir 

tw
o 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
ro

ut
es

 fo
r p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. A

 e
nd

ee
s 

w
er

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

ad
di

 o
na

l r
ou

te
s 

if 
th

ei
r p

re
fe

rr
ed

 ro
ut

e 
w

as
 n

ot
 s

ho
w

n.
 

Vo
te

 ta
lli

es
 re

ve
al

ed
 th

e 
to

p 
th

re
e 

pr
ef

er
re

d 
ro

ut
es

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
er

e:
• 

‘R
ou

te
 C

’: 
Fr

om
 C

en
te

r S
tr

ee
t, 

to
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
, t

o 
Er

sk
in

e 
Av

en
ue

, t
o 

th
e 

N
ea

r I
sla

nd
 b

rid
ge

• 
‘R

ou
te

 D
’: 

Fr
om

 C
en

te
r S

tr
ee

t, 
to

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

, t
o 

th
e 

N
ea

r I
sla

nd
 b

rid
ge

• 
‘R

ou
te

 G
’: 

Cr
os

sin
g 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e,

 th
en

 to
  t

he
 li

br
ar

y 
vi

a 
an

 a
lte

rn
a

 v
e 

tr
ai

l

Co
m

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

a
 o

n 
co

lle
ct

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

is 
fi r

st
 

ph
as

e 
of

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 c
oa

le
sc

ed
 in

to
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
pr

oj
ec

t 
pr

io
ri

 e
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

• 
Sp

ec
ifi 

c 
Lo

ca
 o

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
:

 ◦
Ro

ut
e 

C;
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fr

om
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
, u

p 
Er

sk
in

e 
Av

e,
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

br
id

ge

 ◦
Ro

ut
e 

D;
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

, t
he

n 
up

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 ◦
Ro

ut
e 

G
; a

lte
rn

a
 v

e 
tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
to

 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

.
 ◦

Im
pr

ov
e 

cr
os

sin
g 

sa
fe

ty
 a

t R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
br

id
ge

.
 ◦

Ro
ut

e 
to

 P
ea

rs
on

 C
ov

e

• 
G

en
er

al
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t C
on

sid
er

a
 o

ns
:

 ◦
Im

pr
ov

e 
w

ay
fi n

di
ng

 ◦
G

en
er

al
 c

on
ce

rn
 f o

r p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

sa
fe

ty
 ◦

Cr
ui

se
-s

hi
p 

pa
ss

en
ge

r d
ro

p-
off

  s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
gr

am
m

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly

Ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

is 
op

en
 h

ou
se

 a
nd

 
on

lin
e 

w
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
a 

lis
t o

f p
ot

en
 a

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

hi
ch

 
w

er
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
at

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.
 

51



11
Se

ct
io

n 
II:

 P
la

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Fi
gu

re
 6

: 
Co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
 m

ap
 g

ra
ph

ic
 fr

om
 th

e 
fi r

st
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.

52



12

30

40

80

90

100

11
0

12
0

130

14
0 E

G

20
0

0
20

0
10

0
Fe

et

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e

Er
sk

in
e 

Av
en

ue

Ers
kin

e A
ve

nu
e

M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d

M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d

Egan Way

Kashevaroff Avenue

Ta
gu

ra
 R

oa
d

Center Avenue

Fred Zharoff Memorial Bridge Road

Le
ge

nd
- 

Pa
rc

el
s

- 
C

on
to

ur
s 

(1
0 

ft
 In

te
rv

al
)

- 
St

ee
p 

Ve
ge

ta
te

d 
Sl

op
e

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 f
ro

m
 V

is
ito

r 
C

en
te

r 
to

 B
rid

ge
:

- 
   

 C
en

te
r 

to
 M

ill
 B

ay
 to

 R
ez

an
of

 to
 B

rid
ge

- 
   

 C
en

te
r 

to
 M

iss
io

n 
to

 K
as

he
ve

ro
ff

 to
 M

ill
 B

ay
 to

 R
ez

an
of

 to
 B

rid
ge

- 
   

 C
en

te
r 

to
 M

iss
io

n 
to

 E
rs

ki
ne

 to
 B

rid
ge

- 
   

 C
en

te
r 

to
 M

iss
io

n 
to

 B
rid

ge

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 f
ro

m
 R

ez
an

of
 to

 L
ib

ra
ry

:
- 

   
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 R

ez
an

of
 &

 M
ill

 B
ay

 to
 E

ga
n 

to
 L

ib
ra

ry
- 

   
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 B

rid
ge

 to
 E

rs
ki

ne
 to

 M
ill

 B
ay

 to
 E

ga
n 

to
 L

ib
ra

ry
- 

   
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

at
 B

rid
ge

 to
 L

ib
ra

ry

CB D E F GA

C
on

ce
pt

 R
ou

te
s

Pl
ac

e 
do

t n
ex

t t
o 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ro

ut
e 

be
lo

w
 to

 in
di

ca
te

 w
hi

ch
yo

u 
fe

el
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

hi
gh

es
t p

rio
rit

y 
fo

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.

C
en

te
r 

to
 M

ill
 B

ay
 to

 R
ez

an
of

 to
 B

rid
ge

C
en

te
r 

to
 M

iss
io

n 
to

 K
as

he
ve

ro
ff

 to
 M

ill
 B

ay
 to

 
Re

za
no

f 
to

 B
rid

ge

C
en

te
r 

to
 M

iss
io

n 
to

 E
rs

ki
ne

 to
 B

rid
ge

C
en

te
r 

to
 M

iss
io

n 
to

 B
rid

ge

C
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 R
ez

an
of

 &
 M

ill
 B

ay
 to

 E
ga

n 
to

 L
ib

ra
ry

C
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 B
rid

ge
 to

 E
rs

ki
ne

 to
 M

ill
 B

ay
 to

 E
ga

n 
to

 L
ib

ra
ry

C
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 B
rid

ge
 to

 L
ib

ra
ry

CB D E F G Pl
ac

e 
do

t(s
) i

n 
th

is 
ro

w
 th

en
 in

di
ca

te
/c

om
m

en
t o

n
th

e 
ta

bl
e 

pl
ot

 w
ith

 y
ou

r 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

ro
ut

e

Pr
ef

er
re

d 
Ro

ut
e 

N
ot

 S
ho

w
n

HAPL
AN

NI
NG

 A
ND

 D
ES

IG
N

Kod
iak

- 
Vo

te
s 

fr
om

 C
om

m
en

ts

- 
Vo

te
s 

fr
om

 M
ee

tin
g

To
ta

l

0 2 11 8 1 0 8 1

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

Fi
gu

re
 7

: 
Co

nc
ep

t r
ou

te
s 

an
d 

vo
te

s 
fr

om
 th

e 
fi r

st
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.

53



13
Se

ct
io

n 
II:

 P
la

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Fi
gu

re
 8

: 
Co

nc
ep

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
vo

te
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.

O
PE

N
 H

O
U

SE
 #

2
Th

e 
se

co
nd

 o
pe

n 
ho

us
e 

w
as

 h
el

d 
on

 M
ay

 2
3r

d,
 a

ga
in

 
fr

om
 6

-9
pm

 a
t t

he
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

Ko
di

ak
 H

ar
bo

r C
on

ve
n

 o
n 

Ce
nt

er
. T

he
re

 w
er

e 
12

 a
 e

nd
ee

s,
 s

om
e 

ha
d 

be
en

 to
 th

e 
fi r

st
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e,
 b

ut
 th

e 
m

aj
or

ity
 w

er
e 

pa
r 

ci
pa

 n
g 

fo
r t

he
 fi 

rs
t 

 m
e.

 D
ra

 s
 o

f p
ot

en
 a

l p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
er

e 
pr

es
en

te
d.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
dd

in
g 

sid
ew

al
ks

 a
nd

 
tr

ai
ls,

 a
nd

 w
er

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 o
pe

n 
ho

us
e 

an
d 

on
lin

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
. 

U
sin

g 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

fo
rm

at
 a

s 
th

e 
fi r

st
 m

ee
 n

g,
 tw

o 
in

te
ra

c
 v

e 
ex

er
ci

se
s 

w
er

e 
he

ld
 a

s 
de

ta
ile

d 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

. D
ur

in
g 

th
e 
fi r

st
 e

xe
rc

ise
, a

 e
nd

ee
s 

pa
r

 c
ip

at
ed

 in
 a

 v
o

 n
g 

ex
er

ci
se

.  
Ea

ch
 a

 e
nd

ee
 w

as
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

 th
re

e 
s

 c
ke

r d
ot

s 
an

d 
as

ke
d 

to
 p

la
ce

 th
e 

do
ts

 n
ex

t t
o 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 th
ey

 fe
lt 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
hi

gh
es

t 
pr

io
rit

y.
 P

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
ex

er
ci

se
, i

t w
as

 e
xp

la
in

ed
 to

 
pa

r
 c

ip
an

ts
 th

at
 th

is 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

on
e 

of
 s

ev
er

al
 ra

nk
in

g 
cr

ite
ria

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

sc
or

in
g 

m
at

rix
. 

Th
e 

to
p 

pr
io

rit
y 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 id
en

 fi 
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

vo
 n

g 
ex

er
ci

se
 w

er
e:

1.
 

Cr
os

sw
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
(7

 v
ot

es
) 

2.
 

Co
nn

ec
 o

n 
fr

om
 L

ow
er

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 R

ez
an

of
 

Dr
iv

e 
(4

 v
ot

es
)

3.
 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 E
ga

n 
W

ay
 (4

 v
ot

es
)

4.
 

W
ay
fi n

di
ng

 (4
 v

ot
es

)

Fo
r t

he
 s

ec
on

d 
ex

er
ci

se
 a

 e
nd

ee
s 

w
er

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 w

rit
e 

do
w

n 
an

y 
iss

ue
s 

or
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
dr

a
  O

ve
ra

ll 
Sc

he
m

a
 c

 M
ap

 d
ep

ic
 n

g 
al

l t
he

 p
ot

en
 a

l p
ro

je
ct

s,
 a

s 
sh

ow
n 

on
 F

ig
ur

e 
7.

 G
en

er
al

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 in
cl

ud
ed

: 
• 

Sa
fe

ty
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
cr

os
sin

g 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e
• 

Li
m

ite
d 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 a

lo
ng

 M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

 m
ig

ht
 m

ak
e 

it 
ha

rd
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
fa

ci
lit

y 
(r

ou
te

 o
ut

sid
e 

of
 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
)

• 
Sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
fo

r p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 a
nd

 b
ik

e 
rid

er
s 

al
on

g 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
• 

Be
 e

r w
ay
fi n

di
ng

 n
ee

de
d,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 to

 g
et

 to
ur

ist
s 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

SU
M

M
A

RY
 O

F 
PL

A
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
 

Th
e 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

 w
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 u

sin
g 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 re

se
ar

ch
, i

nv
en

to
ry

  o
f e

xi
s

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s 
an

d 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
es

. 

St
ep

s 
in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

Pl
an

 in
cl

ud
ed

: 

1.
 

Si
te

 In
ve

nt
or

y:
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

a 
ba

se
lin

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ra

in
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

.
2.

 
Si

te
 W

al
k:

 s
ite

 o
bs

er
va

 o
ns

 a
nd

 s
ee

in
g 

so
ci

al
s 

tr
ai

ls 
in

di
ca

te
d 

ar
ea

s 
of

 n
ee

d.
 T

ho
se

 o
bs

er
va

 o
ns

 w
er

e 
sh

ar
ed

 a
t t

he
 fi 

rs
t o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.
3.

 
Fi

rs
t O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
: t

he
 p

ub
lic

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 o

n 
ar

ea
s 

to
 fo

r t
he

 p
la

nn
er

s 
fo

cu
s 

on
 a

nd
 w

ha
t s

pe
ci
fi c

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

sid
er

ed
. 

4.
 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

: f
ee

db
ac

k 
w

as
 u

se
d 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
lis

t o
f 

po
te

n
 a

l p
ro

je
ct

s.
 T

he
 li

st
 w

as
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 a
t t

he
 

se
co

nd
 p

ub
lic

 o
pe

n 
ho

us
e.

5.
 

Se
co

nd
 O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
: f

ee
db

ac
k 

fr
om

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 

op
en

 h
ou

se
 w

as
 u

se
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

e 
fi n

al
 li

st
 o

f 
re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
. 

Ea
ch

 st
ep

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
ed

 to
 th

e 
fi n

al
 li

st
 o

f 
re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
.

 

54



14
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

Fi
gu

re
 9

: 
Co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
 g

ra
ph

ic
 c

om
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.
 

55



AA

S
T

U
D

Y
 A

R
E

A

S
T

U
D

Y
 A

R
E

A

V
is

it
o

r 
C

e
n

te
r P
ie

r
1

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 

K
o

d
ia

k

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

B1
B2

M
1

M
1

M
2

M
2

M
is

si
o

n
 R

o
a

d

M
il

l B
a

y
 R

o
a

d

Cente
r A

vevenue

Ers
kin

e A
ve.

E
rs

k
in

e
 A

v
e

.

n
e

R
e

z
a

n
o

f 
D

r.

Fr
ed

 Z
h

aro
ff

 M
em

o
ri

al B
ri

d
g

e R
o

ad

L
ib

ra
ry

B
a

ra
n

o
v

M
u

se
u

m

R
u

ss
ia

n
 O

rt
h

o
d

o
x

 

C
a

th
e

d
ra

l

S
t.

 H
e

rm
a

n
’s

 C
h

a
p

e
l

E
g

a
n

 W
a

y
a

n

K
o

d
ia

k
 N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
il

d
li

fe
 R

e
fu

g
e

 

C
e

n
te

r

S
e

n
io

r 

C
e

n
te

r

A
lu

ti
iq

M
u

se
u

m

S
a

rg
e

n
t

P
a

rk

15

Fi
gu

re
 1

0:
 I

so
m

et
ric

 s
ke

tc
h 

of
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.

SE
C

TI
O

N
 II

I: 
R

EC
O

M
M

EN
DA

TI
O

N
S

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
Th

e 
O

ve
ra

ll 
Sc

he
m

a
 c

 P
la

n 
(F

ig
ur

e 
9)

 s
ho

w
s 

th
e 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
. T

he
 S

tu
dy

 A
re

a 
is 

br
ok

en
 d

ow
n 

in
to

 fo
ur

 
sm

al
le

r f
oc

us
 a

re
as

. W
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ar
ea

 is
 a

 li
st

 o
f p

ot
en

 a
l 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.  
Po

te
n

 a
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

ud
e:

 

• 
Li

br
ar

y 
Co

nn
ec

 o
ns

 ◦
L1

 
Si

de
w

al
k 

on
 E

ga
n 

W
ay

 ◦
L2

 
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 th

e 
Ko

di
ak

 
 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 ◦

L3
 

Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

to
 E

rs
ki

ne
 

 
Av

en
ue

 ◦
L4

 
W

id
en

 S
id

ew
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
 ◦

L5
 

Cr
os

sw
al

k 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
Re

za
no

f 
 ◦

 
Dr

iv
e

• 
Br

id
ge

 C
on

ne
c

 o
ns

 ◦
B1

 
Co

nn
ec

 o
n 

fr
om

 L
ow

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 
 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e

 ◦
B2

 
Pa

ve
 s

id
ew

al
k 

on
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

• 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 C

on
ne

c
 o

ns
 ◦

M
1 

Si
de

w
al

k 
Al

on
g 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 
 ◦

M
2 

Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 to

 B
rid

ge
  

 
   

   
   

   
  C

on
ne

c
 o

n
• 

O
th

er
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

 e
s 

 ◦
O

1 
W

ay
fi n

di
ng

Th
e 

go
al

 o
f t

he
 P

la
n 

is 
to

 il
lu

st
ra

te
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 p
ro

vi
de

 
a 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
lin

ks
 th

at
 a

llo
w

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 m

ov
e 

sa
fe

ly
 a

nd
 e
ffi  

ci
en

tly
 to

 p
oi

nt
s 

of
 in

te
re

st
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
. E

ac
h 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
de

sc
rib

ed
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

in
 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
se

c
 o

ns
. 

L B M O

56



16
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

Fi
gu

re
 1

1:
 O

ve
ra

ll 
sc

he
m

a
 c

 p
la

n.
 

Li
br

ar
y

Fi
sh

 &
 G

am
e

Bu
nk

 H
ou

se
A

lu
tii

q
M

us
eu

m

Se
ni

or
C

en
te

r

Ru
ss

ia
n

O
rt

ho
do

x
C

at
he

dr
al

Se
m

in
ar

y

V
isi

to
r

C
en

te
r

Pe
ar

so
n 

C
ov

e

Ba
ra

no
v 

M
us

eu
m

Ba
yv

ie
w

 
Te

rr
ac

e

Sa
rg

en
t

Pa
rk

M
is

si
o

n 
R

o
ad

R
ez

a
no

f
D

ri
v

e

Kashevaroff Avenue

M
a

ri
n

e
W

a
y

Ta
gu

ra
 R

oa
d

St
el

la
r 

W
ay

Eg
an

 W
ay

W
o

lk
of

f 
La

ne

12t

M
ill

Ba
y

Ro
ad

Er
sk

in
e 

Ave
nu

e

Ta
gu

ra
 R

oa
d

Sa
rg

e n
t

D
ri

v
e FredZharoffMemorialBridgeRoad

11th
Avenue

Center Avenue

Er
sk

in
e 

A
ve

nu
e

L1
 -

 S
id

ew
al

k 
on

 E
ga

n 
W

ay
L2

 -
 T

ra
il 

fr
om

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

. t
o 

th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

L3
 -

 T
ra

il 
fr

om
 R

ez
an

of
 D

r. 
to

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

.
L4

 -
 W

id
en

 th
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
r.

L5
 -

 C
ro

ss
w

al
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

Re
za

no
f 

D
r. 

B1
 -

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 L
ow

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
. 

   
   

 to
 R

ez
an

of
 D

r. 
(O

pt
io

ns
 A

 &
 B

)
B2

 -
 P

av
e 

th
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
r.

M
1 

- 
Si

de
w

al
k 

on
 M

iss
io

n 
Rd

.
M

2 
- 

Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 M

iss
io

n 
Rd

. t
o 

th
e 

Br
id

ge
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n

Li
br

ar
y 

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

O
1 

- 
W

ay
fin

di
ng

- 
 S

tu
dy

 A
re

a
- 

 P
ot

en
tia

l C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

- 
 E

xi
st

in
g 

Si
de

w
al

ks
 o

r 
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns

O
th

er
 R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns

Br
id

ge
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns

M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d 
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5
B1

B2

M
1

M
2

M
1

L B M O

O
ve

ra
ll 

Sc
he

m
at

ic

57



Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
17

Ta
bl

e 
4:
 H

ow
 ra

nk
in

g 
cr

ite
ria

 is
 s

co
re

d 
an

d 
w

ei
gh

te
d.

 

Ra
nk

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
 

Ra
nk

De
sc

rip
 o

n
W

ei
gh

te
d 

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Sc

or
e

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

2
H

ig
h 

3
6

1
M

od
er

at
e 

3
0

Li
 le

0
De

sig
n 

&
 C

on
st

ru
c

 o
n 

Co
st

s
2

Lo
w

 (<
$2

00
,0

00
)

3
6

1
M

od
er

at
e 

($
20

0,
00

0 -
 $

40
0,

00
0)

3
0

H
ig

h(
>$

40
0,

00
0)

0
Le

ve
l o

f E
ff o

rt
 

2
Sh

or
t 

 m
e 

fr
am

e:
 C

O
K 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
2

4
1

M
od

er
at

e 
 m

e 
fr

am
e:

 C
O

K 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

/
pr

op
er

ty
, D

O
T 

&
 P

F 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

, o
r a

 s
ho

rt
 

se
gm

en
t o

f p
riv

at
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 

2

0
Lo

ng
  

m
e 

fr
am

e:
 p

riv
at

e 
or

 fe
de

ra
l p

ro
pe

rt
y

0
Pu

bl
ic

 In
pu

t
2

H
ig

he
st

 s
co

re
s 

at
 2

nd
 O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 v

o
 n

g 
(4

+ 
vo

te
s)

1
2

1
Se

co
nd

 h
ig

he
st

 s
co

re
s 

at
 2

nd
 O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 

vo
 n

g 
(2

-3
 v

ot
es

)
1

0
N

o 
vo

te
s 

at
 th

e 
2n

d 
O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
2

Lo
w

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
1

2
1

M
od

er
at

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

1
0

H
ig

h 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

0

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
ki

ng
 C

rit
er

ia
It 

is 
un

lik
el

y 
th

at
 fu

nd
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

al
l t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
t o

ne
  

m
e.

 T
he

re
fo

re
 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 ra

nk
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t u
se

 o
r a

re
 th

e 
qu

ic
ke

st
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t. 
Th

e 
ra

nk
in

g 
ca

te
go

rie
s 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
us

e 
in

te
ns

ity
, c

os
t o

f e
ff o

rt
, l

ev
el

 o
f e

ff o
rt

, p
ub

lic
 in

pu
t, 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

. T
he

 ra
nk

in
g 

cr
ite

rio
n 

us
ed

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ad

op
te

d 
an

d 
m

od
ifi 

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
20

11
 K

od
ia

k 
Ro

ad
 

Sy
st

em
 T

ra
ils

 M
as

te
r P

la
n.

 E
ac

h 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

as
sig

ne
d 

a 
sc

or
e 

w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ca
te

go
ry

 a
nd

 s
co

re
s 

ar
e 

to
ta

le
d 

to
 ra

nk
 

ea
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

. H
ig

he
st

 s
co

re
s 

eq
ua

lin
g 

to
p 

pr
io

rit
y.

  

Be
lo

w
 is

 a
n 

ou
tli

ne
 o

f t
he

 s
co

re
s 

w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

ra
nk

in
g 

cr
ite

ria
. T

he
 o

ut
lin

e 
de

sc
rib

es
 h

ow
 e

ac
h 

cr
ite

ria
 w

as
 

w
ei

gh
ed

, a
nd

 a
 d

es
cr

ip
 o

n 
of

 e
ac

h 
cr

ite
ria

.  
Sc

or
es

 
ar

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 o

bs
er

va
 o

ns
 a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l j

ud
gm

en
t, 

th
er

ef
or

e 
th

e 
sc

or
in

g 
w

as
 s

ub
je

c
 v

e.
 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
&

 
Sc

or
in

g 
Ta

bl
es

 
Th

is 
se

c
 o

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 e

nl
ar

ge
d 
fi g

ur
es

 s
ho

w
in

g 
th

e 
fo

ur
 fo

cu
s 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
tw

o 
ta

bl
es

 fo
r e

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
te

n 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. T
he

 fi 
rs

t t
ab

le
 is

 a
 ‘P

ro
je

ct
 

De
sc

rip
 o

n’
 ta

bl
e 

th
at

 o
ut

lin
es

:
• 

pr
oj

ec
t d

es
cr

ip
 o

n,
• 

pu
rp

os
e 

an
d 

ne
ed

 (t
hi

s 
de

sc
rib

es
 h

ow
 e

ac
h 

pr
oj

ec
t 

w
as

 d
er

iv
ed

, w
he

th
er

 fr
om

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
pl

an
s,

 s
ite

 
ob

se
rv

a
 o

ns
, p

ub
lic

 fe
ed

ba
ck

, o
r a

 c
om

bi
na

 o
n)

,
• 

de
sig

n 
co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

,
• 

de
sig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
co

st
s,

 a
nd

 
• 

ot
he

r c
om

m
en

ts
.

Th
e 

se
co

nd
 ta

bl
e 

is 
a 

‘P
ro

je
ct

 S
co

rin
g 

Ta
bl

e’
. T

hi
s 

ou
tli

ne
s 

th
e 

sc
or

es
 a

ss
ig

ne
d 

to
 e

ac
h 

pr
oj

ec
t b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

cr
ite

ria
 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
‘P

ro
je

ct
 R

an
ki

ng
 C

rit
er

ia
’ s

ec
 o

n.
 T

he
 

ra
nk

in
gs

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

ss
ig

ne
d 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
fu

ll 
su

ite
 o

f 1
0 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
re

 g
ro

up
ed

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

• 
L:

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
on

ne
c

 o
ns

 (5
 p

ro
je

ct
s)

;
• 

B:
 B

rid
ge

 C
on

ne
c

 o
ns

 (2
 p

ro
je

ct
s)

;
• 

M
: M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 C

on
ne

c
 o

ns
 (2

 p
ro

je
ct

s)
; a

nd
• 

O
: O

th
er

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
 e

s 
(1

 p
ro

je
ct

).

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

 th
is 

fo
rm

at
 is

 to
 h

av
e 

de
sc

rip
 o

ns
 fo

r e
ac

h 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ha

t c
an

 
be

 u
se

d 
al

on
gs

id
e 

th
e 

en
la

rg
ed

 fi 
gu

re
s 

as
 a

 to
ol

:
• 

to
 s

ee
k 

fu
nd

in
g,

 
• 

fo
r a

ss
ist

an
ce

 w
ith

  p
er

m
i 

 n
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 

• 
to

 a
ss

ist
 w

ith
 fu

rt
he

r s
tu

di
es

, a
nd

 
• 

fo
r p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ac
qu

isi
 o

n 
di

sc
us

sio
ns

. 

Th
e 

go
al

 o
f r

an
ki

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

is 
no

t t
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

 ri
gi

d 
or

de
r 

of
 h

ow
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 b
ut

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 

an
 id

ea
 o

f w
ha

t p
ro

je
ct

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
hi

gh
 im

pa
ct

 o
r q

ui
ck

 to
 

im
pl

em
en

t. 
Al

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 v

al
ua

bl
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
at

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ne
tw

or
k.

 G
iv

en
 th

e 
eff

 o
rt

, n
ee

de
d 

co
op

er
a

 o
n,

 a
nd

 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

y 
pr

oj
ec

t c
an

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
no

 m
a

 e
r t

he
 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
or

de
r s

et
 b

y 
th

is 
sc

or
in

g 
sy

st
em

.

RA
N

KI
N

G
 C

RI
TE

RI
A:

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 
An

 e
s

 m
at

e 
of

 h
ow

 fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 th

e 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

m
ig

ht
 

be
 u

se
d 

by
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ob
se

rv
a

 o
ns

, p
ub

lic
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

, a
nd

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 a
m

en
i 

es
. T

he
 g

oa
l i

s 
to

 
be

 e
r p

ro
vi

de
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
co

nn
ec

 o
ns

 fo
r c

ru
ise

 s
hi

p 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
, t

he
re

fo
re

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 th

at
 d

ire
ct

ly
 c

on
ne

ct
s 

to
 a

 to
ur

ist
 d

es
 n

a
 o

n 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

hi
gh

er
 ra

nk
 th

an
 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ha

t d
oe

s 
no

t. 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

er
e 

al
so

 ra
nk

ed
 

hi
gh

 if
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
sig

ns
 o

f h
ig

h-
us

e,
 s

uc
h 

as
 s

oc
ia

l 
tr

ai
ls 

(in
fo

rm
al

 d
irt

 tr
ai

ls 
th

at
 w

er
e 

no
t b

ui
lt 

or
 le

ga
lly

 
de

sig
na

te
d,

 b
ut

 b
ec

am
e 

di
s

 n
ct

 o
ve

r
 m

e 
by

 re
pe

at
ed

 
us

e)
. 

De
si

gn
 a

nd
 C

on
st

ru
c

 o
n 

Co
st

s
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
co

st
 e

s
 m

at
es

 fo
r t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 fo

r e
ac

h 
pr

oj
ec

t b
as

ed
 o

n 
in

fo
rm

a
 o

n 
ob

se
rv

ed
 o

n-
sit

e 
an

d 
on

 a
 v

er
y 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

de
sig

n 
co

nc
ep

t o
f w

ha
t t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

ig
ht

 e
nt

ai
l. 

N
o 

su
rv

ey
s 

of
 e

xi
s

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s,
 u

 li
 e

s,
 o

r t
op

og
ra

ph
y 

w
er

e 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 th

es
e 

es
 m

at
es

. T
he

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

er
e 

di
vi

de
d 

in
to

 th
re

e 
co

st
s c

at
eg

or
ie

s:
 

1.
 

Lo
w

: l
es

s 
th

an
 $

20
0,

00
0

2.
 

M
od

er
at

e:
 $

20
0,

00
0 

– 
$4

00
,0

00
3.

 
H

ig
h:

 m
or

e 
th

an
 $

40
0,

00
0

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

Th
is 

is 
an

 e
s

 m
at

e 
of

 th
e 

 m
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t b
as

ed
 o

n 
fa

ct
or

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

cq
ui

si
 o

n,
 

de
sig

n,
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
c

 o
n.

 F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
CO

K 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 o
f r

el
a

 v
el

y 
sh

or
t 

le
ng

th
 w

ou
ld

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
hi

gh
 s

co
re

 s
in

ce
 n

o 
pr

op
er

ty
 

ac
qu

isi
 o

n 
is 

re
qu

ire
d 

an
d 

th
e 

de
sig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
in

im
al

. A
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

 D
O

T&
PF

 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 a
 lo

ng
er

  
m

e-
fr

am
e 

du
e 

to
 

th
e 

pe
rm

i 
 n

g 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

 A
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

n 
pr

iv
at

e 
or

 fe
de

ra
l p

ro
pe

rt
y 

co
ul

d 
po

te
n

 a
lly

 h
av

e 
th

e 
lo

ng
es

t 
 m

e 
fr

am
e 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
ac

qu
isi

 o
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

 

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

At
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

, a
 e

nd
ee

s 
vo

te
d 

fo
r t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 th
ey

 th
ou

gh
t w

er
e 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t p

rio
rit

y.
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ith

 fo
ur

 o
r m

or
e 

vo
te

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t s
co

re
, 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
 2

-3
 v

ot
es

 re
ce

iv
ed

 th
e 

m
ed

ia
n 

sc
or

e 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ith
 n

o 
vo

te
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 th
e 

lo
w

es
t s

co
re

. 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
Th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f a

 p
ro

je
ct

 o
n 

ci
ty

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 is
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t f

ac
to

r i
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 fi 

na
nc

ia
l 

im
pa

ct
s 

of
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

. I
m

pa
ct

s 
to

 th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 b
ud

ge
t 

w
er

e 
es

 m
at

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

as
 a

n 

ex
te

ns
io

n 
of

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ra
c

 c
es

 o
r w

he
th

er
 

it 
w

ou
ld

 c
re

at
e 

ne
w

 a
re

as
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n.
 A

 p
ro

je
ct

 th
at

 is
 

an
 e

xt
en

sio
n 

of
 e

xi
s

 n
g 

sid
ew

al
ks

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
an

 c
ip

at
ed

 
to

 b
e 

lo
w

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

; w
he

re
as

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 o

ut
sid

e 
of

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
sid

ew
al

k 
an

d 
tr

ai
l i

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e,
 s

uc
h 

as
 

ad
di

ng
 st

ai
rs

, w
ou

ld
 b

e 
an

 c
ip

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
hi

gh
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 

58



18
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

Fi
gu

re
 1

2:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 c

on
ne

c
 o

ns
.

90

100

11
0

12
0

130

14
0

15
0

16
0

Re
za

no
f 

D
riv

e 
(D

O
T&

PF
 R

O
W

)

Er
sk

in
e 

Av
en

ue

Ers
kin

e A
ve

nu
e

M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d

Egan Way

L2

L3

L4

L5

Le
ge

nd
- 

Pa
rc

el
s

- 
C

on
to

ur
s 

(1
0 

fo
ot

)
- 

Ex
ist

in
g 

Si
de

w
al

ks
- 

Po
te

nt
ia

l C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 (w
ith

in
  

  C
ity

 o
f 

Ko
di

ak
 R

O
W

 o
r 

 
   

   
   

 
  P

ro
pe

rt
y)

- 
Po

te
nt

ia
l C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 (n

ot
 in

  
  C

ity
 o

f 
Ko

di
ak

 R
O

W
)

- 
Po

te
nt

ia
l C

ro
ss

w
al

k 
 (D

O
T&

PF
 

  R
O

W
 a

na
ly

sis
 n

ee
de

d)

Po
te

nt
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s 

L1 L2 L3 L4

- 
Pa

ve
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

 

- 
G

ra
ve

l t
ra

il
- 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
lig

ht
in

g 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 

- 
G

ra
ve

l t
ra

il
- 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
lig

ht
in

g 
 

   
  

 
  r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

 

- 
Pa

ve
d 

sid
ew

al
k

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 E
ga

n 
W

ay

Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
. 

to
 L

ib
ra

ry

Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 R

ez
an

of
 D

r. 
to

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

. 

W
id

en
 S

id
ew

al
k 

on
 

Re
za

no
f 

D
r. 

C
ro

ss
w

al
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

L5
Fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 lo
ca

tio
n 

w
ill

 
de

pe
nd

 o
n 

an
al

ys
is

12
0

122
0020 112
020

111331313303303030
1313030

11144
0040 144
040

111555
00050 155
050

Re
za

no
f 

D
riv

e 
(

RRR
(D

O
T&

PF
 R

O
W

)
O

W
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
(D

O
T&

PF
 R

O
W

)
O

D
O

T&
PF

RO
WW

Re
za

no
f

D
riv

e
(D

O
T&

R
e

OO
i

&
P

R
)

Er
sk

in
e 

Av
en

ue

E

en

Er EEr
sk

in
e 

Av
en

unnu
e

d

M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

ddd

Egan Way
Egan Way

LLLL11

L2

L3

L4

L5

Fr
ed

 Z
ha

ro
ff

 M
em

or
ia

l
Br

id
ge

 R
oa

d

Li
br

ar
y

A
la

sc
om

 In
c.

U.
S.

 F
ish

 &
 W

ild
lif

e
Se

rv
ic

e

Ko
di

ak
 Is

la
nd

 
H

ou
sin

g 
A

ut
ho

rit
y

Ko
di

ak
 Is

la
nd

 
Bo

ro
ug

h

Li
br

ar
y 

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

Li
br

ar
y 

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

59



Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
19

Im
ag

e 
19

: 
Eg

an
 W

ay
 lo

ok
in

g 
no

rt
hw

es
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 d

riv
ew

ay
. P

ro
po

se
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
on

 th
e 

le
  s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
  i

n 
th

is 
im

ag
e 

Im
ag

e 
20

: 
Li

br
ar

y 
en

tr
y 

sig
n.

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Si

de
w

al
k 

w
ou

ld
 w

ra
p 

rig
ht

 in
 fr

on
t o

f 
sig

n.
 

Im
ag

e 
21

: 
Eg

an
 W

ay
 lo

ok
in

g 
so

ut
he

as
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d.
 P

ro
po

se
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
on

 th
e 

rig
ht

 s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

ro
ad

  i
n 

th
is 

im
ag

e 

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 
H

ig
h 

us
e 

is 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

so
ci

al
 tr

ai
l, 

an
d 

th
at

 it
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

a 
di

re
ct

 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

.  
2

3
6

De
sig

n 
&

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t e

s
 m

at
e 

fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

id
-

dl
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
os

ts
: $

20
0,

00
0 -

 $
40

0,
00

0.
1

3
3

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

Sh
or

t 
 m

e 
fr

am
e;

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t f

al
ls 

w
ith

in
 

CO
K 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 a

nd
 th

e 
se

gm
en

t o
f s

id
e-

w
al

k 
is 

on
ly

 2
50

 fe
et

 in
 le

ng
th

, t
he

re
fo

re
 a

 
sh

or
t d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
 m

e 
pe

rio
d 

is 
an

 c
ip

at
ed

. 

2
2

4

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
ur

 v
ot

es
 a

t t
he

 2
nd

 
O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
.

2
1

2

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Th
is 

sid
ew

al
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

an
 e

xt
en

sio
n 

of
 e

x-
is

 n
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
fa

ci
li

 e
s;

 th
er

ef
or

e 
lo

w
 

ad
di

 o
na

l m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d.

2
1

2

To
ta

l S
co

re
17

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

3

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
A 

pa
ve

d 
sid

ew
al

k 
al

on
g 

Eg
an

 W
ay

 in
 fr

on
t o

f t
he

 K
od

ia
k 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
.

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)

• 
Th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t w
as

 in
cl

ud
ed

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f o

n-
sit

e 
ob

se
rv

a
 o

ns
: n

o 
ex

is
 n

g 
sid

ew
al

k 
fr

om
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
an

d 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

ls 
in

di
ca

te
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

al
k 

th
is 

ro
ut

e 
re

gu
la

rly
. 

• 
Th

is 
re

ce
iv

ed
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 h
ig

he
st

 v
ot

es
 a

t t
he

 2
nd

 O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

• 
Pr

op
er

ty
: W

ith
in

 C
O

K 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

• 
W

id
th

: 6
 fe

et
 

• 
Sl

op
e:

 A
lig

n 
ru

nn
in

g 
slo

pe
 w

ith
 E

ga
n 

W
ay

 s
lo

pe
. C

ro
ss

 s
lo

pe
s 

no
t t

o 
ex

ce
ed

 2
%

.
• 

Su
rf

ac
e:

 C
on

cr
et

e 
w

ith
 6

-in
ch

 c
ur

b.
• 

Le
ng

th
: A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
25

0 
lin

ea
r f

ee
t.

• 
Re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l m
ay

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

al
on

g 
th

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
pr

op
er

ty
 w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is 

a 
st

ee
p 

sid
e 

slo
pe

.
• 

In
cl

ud
e 

a 
sh

or
t s

et
 o

f s
te

ps
 a

t t
he

 c
or

ne
r o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
w

he
re

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 c

ut
 th

ro
ug

h;
 

en
su

re
 th

is 
ca

n 
be

  
ed

 in
to

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ro

ut
e 

on
 p

ro
pe

rt
y.

 
• 

In
cl

ud
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 c

ur
b-

cu
t r

am
ps

.

De
sig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

Co
st

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

20
0,

00
0

De
sig

n 
&

 S
ur

ve
y:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  $
50

,0
00

To
ta

l: 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

25
0,

00
0

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
• 

N
o 

ad
di

 o
na

l r
ig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 re
qu

ire
d.

• 
Ex

is
 n

g 
cu

rb
 a

nd
 g

u
 e

r i
s 

in
 s

er
vi

ce
ab

le
 c

on
di

 o
n 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

le
  i

n 
pl

ac
e.

• 
Ex

is
 n

g 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
 fa

ci
li

 e
s 

ad
eq

ua
te

.
• 

N
o 

ne
w

 m
aj

or
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
el

em
en

ts
.

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

• 
Co

ns
id

er
 o

th
er

 s
id

ew
al

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lo
ng

 E
ga

n 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
is 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
.

• 
Pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

di
ca

te
d 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 is

su
es

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
on

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
ne

ar
 

w
he

re
 th

is 
pr

op
os

ed
 s

id
ew

al
k 

w
ou

ld
  

e-
in

 (s
pe

ci
fi c

al
ly

 “
se

ep
ag

e”
) -

 in
ve

s
 g

at
e 

an
y 

dr
ai

na
ge

 is
su

es
 

du
rin

g 
de

sig
n.

 
Ta

bl
e 

5:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

1 
De

sc
rip

 o
n 

Ta
bl

e 
6:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

1 
Sc

or
e 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 E
ga

n 
W

ay
L1

60



20

Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 th
e 

Li
br

ar
y

L2

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 

Th
is 

w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
al

te
rn

a
 v

e 
ro

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

; s
in

ce
 ro

ut
es

 to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 
al

re
ad

y 
ex

ist
, t

he
 tr

ai
l w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
st

ee
p 

se
c

 o
ns

, a
nd

 th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

ro
ut

e 
pa

ss
es

 
a 

cu
ltu

ra
l d

es
 n

a
 o

n 
(t

he
 R

us
sia

n 
Ce

m
et

er
y)

 m
od

er
at

e 
us

e 
is 

ex
pe

ct
ed

.

1
3

3

De
sig

n 
&

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t e

s
 m

at
e 

fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

w
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
os

ts
: <

$2
00

,0
00

.
2

3
6

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

M
od

er
at

e 
 m

e 
fr

am
e;

 th
is 

 m
e 

fr
am

e 
is 

an
 e

s
 m

at
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

ne
ed

 to
 c

oo
rd

i-
na

te
 p

riv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

cc
es

s.
 S

in
ce

 it
 is

 a
 

sh
or

t s
eg

m
en

t o
f t

ra
il 

a 
sh

or
t d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
 m

e 
lin

e 
is 

an
 c

ip
at

ed
. 

1
2

2

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

tw
o 

vo
te

s 
at

 th
e 

2n
d 

O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 a
nd

 w
as

 d
isc

us
se

d 
w

ith
 s

ev
er

-
al

 a
 e

nd
ee

s 
at

 th
e 

1s
t O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
.  

1
1

1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Th
is 

is 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 a
nd

 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
m

od
er

at
e 

slo
pe

s;
 th

er
ef

or
e 

hi
gh

er
 a

dd
i 

on
al

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d.

 
0

1
0

To
ta

l S
co

re
12

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

6

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 th
e 

be
nd

 in
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 th
e 

Ko
di

ak
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)

• 
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
is 

ar
ea

 w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
al

te
rn

a
 v

e 
ro

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 c
re

a
 n

g 
m

or
e 

di
re

ct
 a

cc
es

s.
• 

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 a
t 1

st
 O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
:

 ◦
Ro

ut
e 

G
’ (

re
pr

es
en

 n
g 

an
 a

lte
rn

a
 v

e 
tr

ai
l t

o 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

) r
ec

ei
ve

d 
th

e 
se

co
nd

 h
ig

he
st

 v
ot

es
.

 ◦
Th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 d
ep

ic
te

d 
th

is 
la

yo
ut

 o
n 

se
ve

ra
l o

f t
he

 d
ia

gr
am

s.
 

• 
O

n-
sit

e 
O

bs
er

va
 o

ns
:

 ◦
Th

is 
ro

ut
e 

ha
s 

a 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

l i
nd

ic
a

 n
g 

th
at

 it
 is

 w
el

l t
ra

ve
le

d.
 

 ◦
Th

is 
ro

ut
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 s
ce

ni
c 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
w

at
er

fr
on

t a
nd

 m
ou

nt
ai

ns
 b

ey
on

d.

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

• 
Pr

op
er

ty
: B

eg
in

ni
ng

 a
t E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
th

e 
tr

ai
l w

ou
ld

 st
ar

t i
n 

CO
K 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
, c

ro
ss

 p
riv

at
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 (A
la

sc
om

 In
c.

), 
th

en
 b

e 
on

 C
O

K 
pr

op
er

ty
 (l

ib
ra

ry
). 

Ac
ce

ss
 le

ng
th

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

Al
as

co
m

 In
c.

 
pr

op
er

ty
 is

 fo
r a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
25

0 
lin

ea
r f

ee
t. 

• 
W

id
th

: 6
 fe

et
. 

• 
Sl

op
e:

 W
he

re
ve

r f
ea

sib
le

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
ru

nn
in

g 
slo

pe
 le

ss
 th

an
 5

%
; o

th
er

w
ise

 fo
llo

w
 a

cc
es

sib
le

 tr
ai

l 
de

sig
n 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

.  
• 

Su
rf

ac
e:

 C
om

pa
ct

ab
le

 g
ra

ve
l (

m
ee

 n
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 tr

ai
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

), 
or

 a
sp

ha
lt.

• 
Le

ng
th

: A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

42
5 

lin
ea

r f
ee

t.
• 

Co
ns

id
er

 li
gh

 n
g 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
ed

 s
ec

ur
ity

 (m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

fe
as

ib
le

 o
n 

pr
iv

at
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 b
ut

 p
os

sib
ly

 o
n 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
pe

rt
y)

.
• 

Si
gn

ag
e 

di
re

c
 n

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 th

e 
tr

ai
l.

De
sig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

Co
st

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$1
35

,0
00

De
sig

n 
&

 S
ur

ve
y:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

40
,0

00
To

ta
l: 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$1

75
,0

00
 

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
• 

As
su

m
ed

 6
-fo

ot
 g

ra
ve

l s
ur

fa
ce

.
• 

Th
re

e 
lu

m
in

ai
re

s 
on

 p
ub

lic
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

an
d 

w
ith

in
 C

O
K 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
.

• 
St

op
 s

ig
ns

 a
t d

riv
ew

ay
 c

ro
ss

in
g.

• 
Pr

iv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

cc
es

s 
co

st
s 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
d.

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

Th
e 

tr
ai

l c
ro

ss
es

 p
riv

at
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 (A
la

sc
om

 In
c.

) t
he

re
fo

re
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ac

qu
ire

d.

Im
ag

e 
22

: 
W

es
t s

id
e 

of
 li

br
ar

y 
lo

ok
in

g 
so

ut
h.

 T
he

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

l c
an

 b
e 

se
en

 in
 th

e 
fo

re
gr

ou
nd

. T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
tr

ai
l w

ou
ld

 fo
llo

w
 th

e 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

l s
ou

th
 to

w
ar

ds
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e.
 

Ta
bl

e 
7:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

2 
De

sc
rip

 o
n 

Ta
bl

e 
8:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

2 
Sc

or
e 

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

61



Tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

to
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e
L3

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 

Th
is 

w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
al

te
rn

a
 v

e 
ro

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

; s
in

ce
 ro

ut
es

 to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 
al

re
ad

y 
ex

ist
, t

he
 tr

ai
l w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
st

ee
p 

se
c

 o
ns

, a
nd

 th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

ro
ut

e 
pa

ss
es

 
a 

cu
ltu

ra
l d

es
 n

a
 o

n 
(t

he
 R

us
sia

n 
Ce

m
et

er
y)

 m
od

er
at

e 
us

e 
is 

ex
pe

ct
ed

.

1
3

3

De
sig

n 
&

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t e

s
 m

at
e 

fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

w
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
os

ts
: <

$2
00

,0
00

.
2

3
6

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

Lo
ng

  
m

e 
fr

am
e;

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 
cr

ea
 n

g 
ea

se
m

en
ts

 o
r a

cq
ui

rin
g 

fe
de

ra
l 

la
nd

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 

en
de

av
or

.

0
2

0

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

no
 v

ot
es

 a
t t

he
 

se
co

nd
 o

pe
n 

ho
us

e.
 

0
1

0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Th
is 

is 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 a
nd

 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
m

od
er

at
e 

slo
pe

s;
 th

er
ef

or
e 

hi
gh

er
 a

dd
i 

on
al

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d.

 
0

1
0

To
ta

l S
co

re
9

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

7

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
A 

tr
ai

l f
ro

m
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

to
 th

e 
be

nd
 in

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

vi
a 

fe
de

ra
l p

ro
pe

rt
y.

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)

• 
Th

is 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

w
ou

ld
 c

re
at

e 
a 

di
re

ct
 p

at
h 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

br
id

ge
 a

nd
 p

ot
en

 a
l t

ra
il 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 
(s

ee
 p

ro
je

ct
: T

ra
il 

fr
om

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

). 
• 

Al
te

rn
a

 v
e 

pa
th

s 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
e 

ro
ad

 n
et

w
or

k 
pr

ov
id

e 
tr

an
qu

il 
w

al
ki

ng
 o

p
 o

ns
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 v
eh

ic
le

 
tr

affi
  c

 a
nd

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ce

ni
c 

vi
ew

s.

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

• 
Pr

op
er

ty
:  

St
ar

ts
 a

t D
O

T&
PF

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
, c

ro
ss

es
 fe

de
ra

l p
ro

pe
rt

y 
(U

.S
. F

ish
 &

 W
ild

lif
e 

Se
rv

ic
e)

 a
nd

 
pr

iv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 (A

la
sc

om
 In

c.
).

• 
W

id
th

: 6
 fe

et
. 

• 
Sl

op
e:

 W
he

re
ve

r f
ea

sib
le

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
ru

nn
in

g 
slo

pe
 le

ss
 th

an
 5

%
; o

th
er

w
ise

 fo
llo

w
 a

cc
es

sib
le

 tr
ai

l 
de

sig
n 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

.  
• 

Su
rf

ac
e:

 C
om

pa
ct

ab
le

 g
ra

ve
l (

m
ee

 n
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 tr

ai
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

), 
or

 a
sp

ha
lt.

• 
Le

ng
th

: A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

42
5 

lin
ea

r f
ee

t (
le

ng
th

 w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 d

es
ig

n 
slo

pe
, t

hi
s 

di
st

an
ce

 is
 

es
 m

at
ed

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

sw
itc

hb
ac

ks
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
n 

av
er

ag
e 

slo
pe

s 
le

ss
 th

an
 8

%
). 

• 
Co

ns
id

er
 li

gh
 n

g 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

ed
 s

ec
ur

ity
. 

• 
Ex

is
 n

g 
ve

ge
ta

 o
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 d
en

se
 a

ld
er

s 
an

d 
la

rg
e 

ev
er

gr
ee

n 
tr

ee
s.

 P
re

se
rv

e 
ex

is
 n

g 
ev

er
gr

ee
ns

 
an

d 
av

oi
d 

ha
vi

ng
 to

 c
le

ar
 a

ld
er

s 
to

 re
du

ce
 fu

tu
re

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.

De
sig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

Co
st

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$1
25

,0
00

De
sig

n 
&

 S
ur

ve
y:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$4

0,
00

0
To

ta
l: 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  $
16

5,
00

0

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
• 

As
su

m
ed

 6
 fo

ot
 g

ra
ve

l s
ur

fa
ce

.
• 

Bo
lla

rd
s 

at
 e

ith
er

 e
nd

 o
f t

he
 tr

ai
l, 

tw
o 

so
lid

 w
oo

d 
on

 e
ith

er
 s

id
e,

 re
m

ov
ab

le
 w

oo
d 

in
 th

e 
m

id
dl

e.
• 

Tw
o 

lu
m

in
ai

re
s 

(o
ne

 o
f t

he
 lu

m
in

ai
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

L2
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ou
ld

 il
lu

m
in

at
e 

th
e 

ju
nc

 o
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

L2
 

an
d 

L3
).

• 
Ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 c
os

ts
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
.

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

• 
Du

e 
to

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 c

re
a

 n
g 

ea
se

m
en

ts
 o

r a
cc

es
s 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 o

n 
fe

de
ra

l l
an

d 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ou

ld
 

be
 a

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 e
nd

ea
vo

r. 
• 

If 
th

e 
la

nd
 is

 e
ve

r d
ev

el
op

ed
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 p

ur
po

se
s,

 th
e 

ow
ne

rs
 s

ho
ul

d 
co

ns
id

er
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
is 

pu
bl

ic
 

ac
ce

ss
 c

on
ne

c
 o

n 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ro
ut

es
 to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
.

• 
Co

ns
id

er
 o
ff s

e
  n

g 
th

e 
tr

ai
l t

o 
ke

ep
 th

e 
ve

ge
ta

 v
e 

bu
ff e

r b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
re

sid
en

ce
s,

 to
 a

llo
w

 g
re

at
er

 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r t

he
 tr

ai
l t

o 
m

ea
nd

er
, a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
a 

m
or

e 
di

re
ct

 c
on

ne
c

 o
n 

to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

. 

Im
ag

e 
23

: 
In

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
of

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
an

d 
th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

. T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 R
ez

an
of

 (L
3)

 w
ou

ld
 

st
ar

t o
n 

th
e 

le
  s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
im

ag
e 

on
 th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e.

 

Ta
bl

e 
9:
 P

ro
je

ct
 L

3 
De

sc
rip

 o
n 

Ta
bl

e 
10

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
3 

Sc
or

e 

Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
21

62



22

W
id

en
 th

e 
Si

de
w

al
k 

on
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

L4

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 

Th
is 

is 
an

 a
re

a 
th

at
 to

ur
ist

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
ls 

cu
rr

en
tly

 w
al

k 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

 c
on

ne
c

 o
n 

fr
om

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
ar

ea
s 

to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 
an

d 
lib

ra
ry

, t
he

re
fo

re
 m

od
er

at
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
tr

affi
  c

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d.

 

1
3

3

De
sig

n 
&

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t e

s
 m

at
e 

fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

id
dl

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

os
ts

: $
20

0,
00

0 -
 

$4
00

,0
00

.
1

3
3

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

Lo
ng

  
m

e 
fr

am
e;

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
DO

T&
PF

 
pe

rm
i 

 n
g 

an
d 

th
e 

po
te

n
 a

l c
oo

rd
in

a
 o

n 
w

ith
 p

riv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
.

0
2

0

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

no
 v

ot
es

 a
t t

he
 2

nd
 

O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

.
0

1
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Th
is 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t t

o 
an

 
ex

is
 n

g 
sid

ew
al

k 
th

er
ef

or
e 

th
er

e 
w

ou
ld

 
be

 li
 le

 im
pa

ct
 to

 c
ur

re
nt

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
pr

ac
 c

es
. 

2
1

2

To
ta

l S
co

re
8

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

10

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
W

id
en

 th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

sid
ew

al
k 

on
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

to
 a

n 
8-

fo
ot

 w
id

e 
pa

ve
d 

sid
ew

al
k.

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)

• 
M

en
 o

ne
d 

in
 th

e 
20

02
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
Fi

na
l R

ep
or

t.
• 

W
id

en
in

g 
th

is 
sid

ew
al

k 
w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 fo
r a

 m
or

e 
co

m
fo

rt
ab

le
 w

al
ki

ng
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
al

lo
w

 la
rg

er
 

gr
ou

ps
 o

f p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

, s
uc

h 
as

 to
ur

ist
s,

 to
 w

al
k 

to
ge

th
er

. 

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

• 
Pr

op
er

ty
: D

O
T&

PF
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 (m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 p

riv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

ho
w

 th
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 

an
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

al
ig

n)
.

• 
W

id
th

: 8
 fe

et
 (6

 fe
et

 m
in

im
um

).
• 

Sl
op

e:
 A

lig
n 

ru
nn

in
g 

slo
pe

 w
ith

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
slo

pe
. C

ro
ss

 s
lo

pe
s 

no
t t

o 
ex

ce
ed

 2
%

.
• 

Su
rf

ac
e:

 C
on

cr
et

e 
w

ith
 6

-in
ch

 c
ur

b.
• 

Le
ng

th
: A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
82

0 
lin

ea
r f

ee
t.

De
sig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

Co
st

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$3
20

,0
00

 
De

sig
n 

an
d 

Su
rv

ey
:  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

65
,0

00
To

ta
l: 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$3

85
,0

00

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
• 

Do
es

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 a

cq
ui

si
 o

n 
co

st
s.

• 
Re

m
ov

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
ex

is
 n

g 
sid

ew
al

k.
• 

Po
te

n
 a

lly
 re

pl
ac

e 
25

%
 o

f e
xi

s
 n

g 
cu

rb
 a

nd
 g

u
 e

r.
• 

Si
de

w
al

k 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l r
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

ha
lf 

of
 fu

ll 
le

ng
th

 (d
ue

 a
dj

ac
en

t s
te

ep
 s

lo
pe

s 
an

d 
sin

ce
 o
ff s

et
 fr

om
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 u
nk

no
w

n)
.

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

• 
M

ay
 re

qu
ire

 g
ra

di
ng

 o
ut

sid
e 

of
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

 o
r r

et
ai

ni
ng

 w
al

ls 
al

on
g 

so
m

e 
se

c
 o

ns
.

• 
Pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

ts
 in

di
ca

te
d 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 is

su
es

 a
lo

ng
  t

he
 h

ill
sid

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 th
is 

sid
ew

al
k 

(s
pe

ci
fi c

al
ly

 “
se

ep
ag

e”
) -

 in
ve

s
 g

at
e 

an
y 

dr
ai

na
ge

 is
su

es
 d

ur
in

g 
de

sig
n.

 
• 

Th
is 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
n 

is 
fo

r w
id

en
in

g 
th

e 
po

r
 o

n 
of

 s
id

ew
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
th

at
 fa

lls
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 o

f t
hi

s 
pl

an
. C

on
sid

er
 w

id
en

in
g 

th
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

on
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

al
on

g 
ot

he
r s

ec
 o

ns
 o

f 
ro

ad
 o

ut
sid

e 
of

 th
is 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
. F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

th
e 

20
02

 C
om

m
un

ity
 D

es
ig

n 
W

or
ks

ho
p 

Fi
na

l R
ep

or
t 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 w
id

en
in

g 
th

e 
Re

za
no

f s
id

ew
al

k 
fr

om
 L

ow
er

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
pa

st
 th

e 
Er

sk
in

e 
Av

en
ue

 
in

te
rs

ec
 o

n.
 A

lso
 c

on
sid

er
 s

id
ew

al
k 

w
id

en
in

g 
on

 th
e 

so
ut

h-
sid

e 
of

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
is 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
. 

Im
ag

e 
24

: 
W

es
t s

id
e 

of
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

no
rt

h.
 

Im
ag

e 
25

: 
W

es
t s

id
e 

of
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

lo
ok

in
g 

so
ut

h.
 

Ta
bl

e 
11

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
4 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 

Ta
bl

e 
12

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
4 

Sc
or

e 

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

63



C
ro

ss
w

al
k 

on
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e

L5

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 
H

ig
h 

us
e 

is 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ob
se

rv
a

 o
ns

 o
f p

eo
pl

e 
cr

os
sin

g 
an

d 
co

m
m

en
ts

 re
ce

iv
ed

 a
t b

ot
h 

op
en

 h
ou

se
s.

  
2

3
6

De
sig

n 
&

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t e

s
 m

at
e 

fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

w
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
os

ts
: <

$2
00

,0
00

.
2

3
6

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

Sh
or

t 
 m

e 
fr

am
e;

 th
e 

w
ar

ra
nt

 a
na

ly
sis

 is
 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 ta

ke
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
3 

m
on

th
s 

an
d 

a 
sh

or
t d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
 m

e 
fr

am
e 

is 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

sm
al

l a
m

ou
nt

 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.

2
2

4

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

7 
vo

te
s 

at
 th

e 
2n

d 
O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
.

2
1

2

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Li
 le

 a
dd

i 
on

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d,
 

th
is 

m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

re
st

rip
in

g.
 

2
1

2

To
ta

l S
co

re
20

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

1

Im
ag

e 
26

: 
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
. T

hi
s 

is 
w

he
re

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

cr
os

sw
al

ks
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d.

 

Ta
bl

e 
13

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
5 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 

Ta
bl

e 
14

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t L
5 

Sc
or

e 

Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
In

st
al

l s
tr

ip
ed

 a
nd

 s
ig

ne
d 

cr
os

sw
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
ne

ar
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

. 

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)

• 
Cr

os
sin

g 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e 
ca

n 
fe

el
 u

ns
af

e 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

w
id

th
 o

f t
he

 ro
ad

, t
he

 s
pe

ed
 o

f t
he

 c
ar

s,
 a

nd
 

sig
ht

 d
ist

an
ce

 is
su

es
 a

lo
ng

 s
om

e 
se

c
 o

ns
; t

hi
s 

se
n

 m
en

t w
as

 re
ite

ra
te

d 
by

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

t b
ot

h 
op

en
 

ho
us

es
. 

• 
Vo

te
d 

th
e 

to
p 

pr
io

rit
y 

pr
oj

ec
t a

t t
he

 s
ec

on
d 

op
en

 h
ou

se
.

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

• 
Pr

op
er

ty
: D

O
T&

PF
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

.
• 

W
id

th
: 1

0 
fe

et
 (a

s 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

by
 D

O
T&

PF
).

• 
Su

rf
ac

e:
 W

hi
te

 p
ai

nt
 o

n 
ex

is
 n

g 
as

ph
al

t.
• 

Le
ng

th
: A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
45

 li
ne

ar
 fe

et
. 

• 
Si

gn
ag

e 
as

 w
ar

ra
nt

ed
.

• 
An

 a
na

ly
sis

 is
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
he

th
er

 a
 c

ro
ss

-w
al

k 
at

 th
is 

lo
ca

 o
n 

m
ee

ts
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 

cr
ite

ria
. 

De
sig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

Co
st

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$6
0,

00
0

En
gi

ne
er

in
g:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

40
,0

00
To

ta
l: 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 $
10

0,
00

0

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
• 

As
su

m
es

 w
ar

ra
nt

 a
na

ly
sis

 o
f $

30
,0

00
 a

s 
a 

pa
rt

 o
f e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
co

st
s.

• 
N

o 
fl a

sh
in

g 
be

ac
on

 a
ss

um
ed

 in
 c

on
st

ru
c

 o
n 

co
st

s.
• 

N
o 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 o

r u
 li

ty
 is

su
es

.

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

• 
Pe

de
st

ria
ns

 a
lso

 c
ro

ss
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

at
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d.

 T
he

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
at

 M
ill

 B
ay

 
Ro

ad
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
as

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
sin

g 
sig

n 
fo

r e
as

t b
ou

nd
 tr

affi
  c

 a
s 

se
en

 in
 th

e 
im

ag
e 

on
 th

e 
rig

ht
. T

he
se

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 d

id
 n

ot
 a

pp
ea

r t
o 

ha
ve

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ig

ht
 d

ist
an

ce
s 

fo
r p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
 to

 c
ro

ss
 

sa
fe

ly.
 A

ny
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k 
st

ud
y 

sh
ou

ld
 a

na
ly

ze
 th

e 
co

nd
i 

on
s 

at
 th

es
e 

cr
os

sin
gs

 a
s 

w
el

l. 
Th

e 
pr

op
er

 
lo

ca
 o

n 
an

d 
sig

na
ge

 o
f a

 c
ro

ss
w

al
k 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
fu

ll 
an

al
ys

is.

23

Im
ag

e 
27

: 
As

 n
ot

ed
 in

 th
e 

“O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

” 
ro

w
 th

er
e 

is 
a 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
sig

n 
fo

r c
ro

ss
in

g 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e 
at

 th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

 o
n 

of
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d.

 B
ut

 a
s 

se
en

 in
 th

is 
im

ag
e 

th
e 

cr
es

t i
n 

th
e 

hi
ll 

ab
ov

e 
th

is 
cr

os
sin

g 
m

ak
es

 it
 h

ar
d 

se
e 

on
co

m
in

g 
tr

affi
  c

. 

64



24

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e 

(D
O

T&
PF

 R
O

W
)

Er
sk

in
e 

Av
en

ue

Ers
kin

e A
ve

nu
e

Fred Zharoff Memorial Bridge Road

6070

80

90

9010
0110

12
002020200202020

B1
-B

B2

B1
-A

Po
te

nt
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s 

B2

B1
-B

- 
Pa

ve
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

al
on

g 
ex

ist
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

er
  

- 
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
20

-f
oo

t t
al

l s
ta

ir 
w

ith
  

  m
ul

tip
le

 la
nd

in
gs

- 
En

te
rs

 U
.S

. F
ish

 &
 W

ild
lif

e 
Pr

op
er

ty
/ 

 
  D

O
T&

PF
 R

O
W

Pa
ve

 S
id

ew
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 L
ow

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
. t

o 
Re

za
no

f 
D

r. 
Tw

o 
Po

te
nt

ia
l O

pt
io

ns
:

O
pt

io
n 

B
Si

de
w

al
k 

&
 S

ta
ir 

N
ea

r 
Br

id
ge

Le
ge

nd
- 

Pa
rc

el
s

- 
C

on
to

ur
s 

(1
0 

fo
ot

)
- 

Ex
ist

in
g 

Si
de

w
al

ks
- 

Po
te

nt
ia

l C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 
(N

ot
 in

 C
O

K 
RO

W
)

- 
Po

te
nt

ia
l S

ta
irw

ay
 

(N
ot

 in
 C

O
K 

RO
W

)

B1
-A

O
pt

io
n 

A
Sl

op
ed

 W
al

kw
ay

  
- 

Pa
ve

d 
tra

il
- 

Sl
op

ed
 tr

ai
l w

ith
 r

es
t s

po
t m

id
-w

ay
 

- 
Fi

ll 
an

d 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l a
s 

ne
ed

ed
- 

D
es

ig
n 

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 D
O

T&
PF

   
   

  
  a

lo
ng

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
 b

ed

O
pt

io
n 

w
ill

 d
ep

en
d 

on
 c

os
t o

f 
ef

fo
rt

, p
ub

lic
 f

ee
db

ac
k,

 a
nd

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 D

O
T&

PF

Ko
di

ak
 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r 

St
. H

er
m

an
’s 

Se
m

in
ar

y

U.
S.

 F
ish

 &
 W

ild
lif

e 
/ 

D
O

T&
PF

 R
O

W

Su
ns

et
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

o.
 

Fi
gu

re
 1

3:
 B

rid
ge

 c
on

ne
c

 o
ns

.

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

Br
id

ge
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns

65



C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 L
ow

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e
B1

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
A 

pa
th

w
ay

 (B
1-

A)
 o

r s
ta

irw
ay

 (B
1-

B)
 c

on
ne

c
 n

g 
th

e 
de

ad
 e

nd
 o

f l
ow

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
.

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)

•
Id

en
 fi 

ed
 a

s 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
th

e 
20

02
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
Fi

na
l R

ep
or

t (
bu

t
as

 a
 st

ai
rw

ay
 o

n 
th

e 
no

rt
he

as
t s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
br

id
ge

).
•

Se
ve

ra
l s

oc
ia

l t
ra

ils
 e

xi
st

 in
 th

is 
ar

ea
.

•
W

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

al
te

rn
a

 v
e 

tr
ai

l t
o 

th
e 

br
id

ge
, w

hi
ch

 p
as

se
s 

by
 a

 to
ur

ist
de

s
 n

a
 o

n 
(A

lu
 iq

 M
us

eu
m

).
•

Is
 a

 v
an

ta
ge

 p
oi

nt
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 v
ie

w
s 

of
 th

e 
w

at
er

fr
on

t a
nd

 d
ow

nt
ow

n.

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

G
en

er
al

•
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
w

ay
fi n

di
ng

 a
nd

 in
te

rp
re

 v
e 

sig
na

ge
 a

t v
an

ta
ge

 p
oi

nt
s.

•
Ei

th
er

 o
p

 o
n 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

pe
rm

i 
ed

 b
y 

DO
T&

PF
.

•
Pr

ot
ec

t l
ar

ge
 tr

ee
s 

to
 e

xt
en

t f
ea

sib
le

.
•

Pr
ov

id
e 

ad
eq

ua
te

 li
gh

 n
g.

B1
-A

 S
lo

pe
d 

Pa
th

w
ay

 
•

Pr
op

er
ty

: P
riv

at
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 (S
un

se
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
pa

ny
), 

an
d 

DO
T&

PF
 ri

gh
t-o

f-
w

ay
.

•
W

id
th

: 6
 fe

et
.

•
Sl

op
e:

 W
he

re
ve

r f
ea

sib
le

 k
ee

p 
th

e 
ru

nn
in

g 
slo

pe
 le

ss
 th

an
 5

%
; o

th
er

w
ise

 fo
llo

w
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 tr
ai

l d
es

ig
n 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

.
•

Su
rf

ac
e:

 P
av

ed
 w

ith
 a

sp
ha

lt.
•

Le
ng

th
: 4

60
 li

ne
ar

 fe
et

 c
on

sis
 n

g 
of

 7
2 

fe
et

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
pr

iv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

nd
 3

88
 fe

et
of

 s
lo

pe
d 

tr
ai

l (
ba

se
d 

on
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
6%

 s
lo

pe
) i

n 
DO

T&
PF

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
.

B1
-B

 S
ta

irw
ay

 
•

Pr
op

er
ty

: P
riv

at
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 (S
un

se
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

om
pa

ny
), 

DO
T&

PF
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

,
an

d 
U

.S
. F

ish
 &

 W
ild

lif
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 D

O
T&

PF
 is

 a
 p

er
m

i 
ed

 u
se

 fo
r 

op
er

a
 o

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 b
rid

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
.  

•
W

id
th

: T
ra

il 
se

gm
en

t: 
6 

fe
et

; S
ta

irs
 s

eg
m

en
t: 

8 
fe

et
 m

in
im

um
•

Sl
op

e:
 W

he
re

ve
r f

ea
sib

le
 k

ee
p 

th
e 

ru
nn

in
g 

slo
pe

 le
ss

 th
an

 5
%

; o
th

er
w

ise
 fo

llo
w

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 tr

ai
l d

es
ig

n 
re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
. F

ol
lo

w
 st

an
da

rd
 ri

se
r-

to
-t

re
ad

 ra
 o

s 
fo

r
ou

td
oo

r s
ta

irw
ay

s.
 M

in
im

um
 ri

se
r h

ei
gh

t: 
4.

5 
in

ch
es

, m
ax

im
um

 ri
se

r h
ei

gh
t: 

7
in

ch
es

. M
in

im
um

 tr
ea

d 
le

ng
th

 1
1 

in
ch

es
. P

ro
vi

de
 la

nd
in

gs
 e

ve
ry

 9
-1

1 
ris

er
s.

•
Su

rf
ac

e:
 P

ot
en

 a
l o

p
 o

ns
 in

cl
ud

e:
 o

pe
n 

gr
at

e,
 c

on
cr

et
e,

 o
r w

oo
d.

 O
pe

n 
gr

at
e 

or
co

nc
re

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
lo

ng
er

 la
s

 n
g.

•
Le

ng
th

: 4
60

 li
ne

ar
 fe

et
 o

f fl
 a

t t
ra

il;
 2

0-
fo

ot
 ta

ll 
st

ai
rw

ay
 w

ith
 6

-in
ch

 ri
se

rs
 a

nd
 la

nd
-

in
gs

 e
ve

ry
 1

0 
st

ep
s.

•
If 

us
in

g 
op

en
 g

ra
te

 st
ep

s,
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
ig

n 
w

ar
ni

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

al
ki

ng
 w

ith
 st

ra
p-

on
cl

ea
ts

 to
 re

m
ov

e 
th

em
.

•
Co

ns
id

er
 a

 c
ov

er
ed

 st
ai

rw
ay

 to
 re

du
ce

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

.
•

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ch

an
ne

l f
or

 b
ic

yc
lis

ts
 to

 w
al

k 
th

ei
r b

ik
e 

up
 a

nd
 d

ow
n 

th
e 

st
ep

s.
•

St
ai

rw
ay

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
sh

or
te

ne
d 

by
 e

le
va

 n
g 

th
e 

tr
ai

l t
o 

th
e 

ba
se

 o
f t

he
 st

ai
rw

ay
.

De
sig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
Co

st
s

B1
-A

 S
lo

pe
d 

Si
de

w
al

k 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
:

$4
60

,0
00

De
sig

n 
&

 S
ur

ve
y:

$8
0,

00
To

ta
l:

$5
40

,0
00

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
•

As
su

m
ed

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
gr

ou
nd

 a
t a

 2
 to

 1
 s

lo
pe

.
•

As
su

m
ed

 u
se

 o
f c

as
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l (

m
od

ul
ar

 b
lo

ck
 w

al
l w

as
in

ve
s

 g
at

ed
, b

ut
 a

pp
ea

re
d 

m
or

e 
co

st
ly

).
•

Th
is 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
ffi  

cu
lt 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

, a
s 

2 
to

 1
 e

m
ba

nk
m

en
t w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 e
xt

en
siv

e
ex

ca
va

 o
n 

to
 b

ui
ld

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l a

nd
 p

at
hw

ay
 st

ru
ct

ur
al

 fi 
ll.

•
Fo

ur
 fe

et
 o

f c
on

cr
et

e 
pa

th
w

ay
 a

nd
 fo

ur
 fe

et
 o

f a
sp

ha
lt 

pa
th

w
ay

 w
as

 a
ss

um
ed

.
•

Th
is 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
ffi  

cu
lt 

to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
t d

ue
 to

 th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

st
ee

p
em

ba
nk

m
en

t; 
st

ai
rs

 m
ay

 b
e 

th
e 

be
st

 s
ol

u
 o

n 
(a

nd
 li

ke
ly

 le
as

t c
os

t)
.

•
Do

es
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 o
r e

as
em

en
t a

cq
ui

si
 o

n.

B1
-B

 S
ta

irw
ay

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
:

$4
40

,0
00

De
sig

n 
&

 S
ur

ve
y:

$8
0,

00
0

To
ta

l:
$5

20
,0

00

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
•

U
 li

ze
d 

a 
pr

ev
io

us
 st

ai
rs

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

es
 m

at
e 

fr
om

 2
00

4 
an

d 
ap

pl
ie

d 
an

 in
fl a

 o
n

co
st

.
•

Th
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

al
on

g 
th

e 
ex

is
 n

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
ar

ea
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
w

ith
 c

on
cr

et
e 

cu
rb

an
d 

gu
 e

r.
•

Th
is 

m
ay

 b
e 

th
e 

m
or

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ol

u
 o

n 
fr

om
 a

n 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
st

an
dp

oi
nt

 d
ue

 to
ch

al
le

ng
es

 a
ro

un
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

 n
g 

a 
slo

pe
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

on
 a

 st
ee

p 
em

ba
nk

m
en

t.

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

•
Tw

o 
de

sig
n 

op
 o

ns
 fo

r t
hi

s 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

w
er

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 to

 s
ho

w
 p

ot
en

 a
l

al
te

rn
a

 v
es

. B
ot

h 
ha

ve
 a

dv
an

ta
ge

s 
an

d 
di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
s;

 th
e 

slo
pe

d 
sid

ew
al

k 
is 

id
ea

l
fo

r c
yc

lis
ts

 b
ut

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
or

e 
di
ffi  

cu
lt 

to
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
t. 

Th
e 

st
ai

rs
 a

re
 m

or
e

di
re

ct
 b

ut
 e

xc
lu

de
 w

he
el

ch
ai

rs
 a

nd
 c

yc
lis

ts
. A

ny
 s

ce
na

rio
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 in
ve

s
 g

at
ed

fo
r e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 a
nd

 p
er

m
i 

 n
g 

po
te

n
 a

l w
ith

 D
O

T&
PF

.
•

Fo
r b

ot
h 

sc
en

ar
io

s 
th

e 
fi r

st
 s

ec
 o

n 
of

 s
id

ew
al

k 
cr

os
se

s 
pr

iv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 (S

un
se

t
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t C
o.

) f
or

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

52
 fe

et
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
(fo

r 7
2 

lin
ea

r f
ee

t
of

 s
id

ew
al

k)
; t

he
re

fo
re

 a
ny

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e

pr
op

er
ty

 o
w

ne
r.

•
Th

e 
st

ai
r o

p
 o

n 
w

ill
 re

qu
ire

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
th

e 
U

.S
. F

ish
 &

 W
ild

lif
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 o
n

w
hi

ch
 D

O
T&

PF
 is

 a
 p

er
m

i 
ed

 u
se

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
 o

n 
fo

r t
he

 b
rid

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
.

DO
T&

PF
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 w
ith

 to
 c

on
fi r

m
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
pe

rm
i 

 n
g,

 a
nd

 if
ad

di
 o

na
l e

n
  

es
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
no

 fi 
ed

.
Ta

bl
e 

15
: 

Pr
oj

ec
t B

1 
De

sc
rip

 o
n 

Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
25

66



26

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 

Th
is 

ar
ea

 h
as

 s
ev

er
al

 s
oc

ia
l t

ra
ils

 a
nd

 
pr

ov
id

es
 v

ie
w

s 
of

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
Ko

di
ak

 a
nd

 
th

e 
w

at
er

fr
on

t, 
th

er
ef

or
e 

hi
gh

 u
se

 is
 

ex
pe

ct
ed

.  

2
3

6

De
sig

n 
&

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t e

s
 m

at
e 

fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
hi

gh
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
os

ts
: >

 $
40

0,
00

0.
0

3
0

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

Lo
ng

  
m

e 
fr

am
e;

 th
is 

w
ill

 re
qu

ire
 D

O
T&

PF
 

pe
rm

i 
 n

g 
an

d 
th

e 
co

or
di

na
 o

n 
w

ith
 a

 
pr

iv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r.
0

2
0

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
ur

 v
ot

es
 a

t t
he

 2
nd

 
O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
. 

2
1

2

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Th
is 

w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 a
dd

i 
on

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e;

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

hi
gh

er
 a

dd
i 

on
al

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 is
 

ex
pe

ct
ed

. 

0
1

0

To
ta

l S
co

re
8

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

8

Im
ag

e 
28

: 
W

es
t s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 a
bu

tm
en

t. 
Im

ag
e 

29
: 

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
w

es
t s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
br

id
ge

. 

Im
ag

e 
30

: 
Ex

is
 n

g 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

l t
o 

th
e 

br
id

ge
.  

Ta
bl

e 
16

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t B
1 

Sc
or

e

Fi
gu

re
 1

4:
 S

ec
 o

ns
 o

f p
ot

en
 a

l s
ta

ir 
ty

pe
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

nc
re

te
, m

et
al

, a
nd

 w
oo

d.
 

W
O

O
D

 T
IM

BE
R

 S
TA

IR
S-

C
RO

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

G
A

LV
A

N
IZ

ED
ST

EE
L 

H
A

N
D

RA
IL

PA
V

ED
 P

AT
H

TI
M

BE
R 

ST
EP

S

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 P
A

D

RE
ZA

N
O

F 
D

RI
V

E
C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 P

A
D

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
ST

A
IR

S-
C

RO
SS

 S
EC

TI
O

N

G
A

LV
A

N
IZ

ED
ST

EE
L 

H
A

N
D

RA
IL

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 P
A

D
AT

 T
O

P 
O

F 
ST

EP
S

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 S
TA

IR
S

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 P
A

D
AT

 B
O

TT
O

M
O

F 
ST

EP
S

RE
ZA

N
O

F 
D

RI
V

E

M
ET

A
L 

ST
A

IR
S-

C
RO

SS
 S

EC
TI

O
N

ST
EE

L 
ST

EP
S

G
A

LV
A

N
IZ

ED
ST

EE
L 

H
A

N
D

RA
IL

PA
V

ED
PA

TH

ST
EE

L 
G

RA
TE

 L
A

N
D

IN
G

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 P
A

D

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 P
A

D

FO
O

TI
N

G
S

RE
ZA

N
O

F 
D

RI
V

E

G
iv

en
 th

e 
st

ee
p 

ex
is

 n
g 

slo
pe

 th
e 

co
nc

re
te

 a
nd

 w
oo

d 
st

ai
rs

 w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
 o

na
l fi

 ll
.  

Th
e 

B1
-B

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

co
st

 e
s

 m
at

e 
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 
an

 e
s

 m
at

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 2

00
4 

fo
r a

 m
et

al
 st

ai
r d

es
ig

n.
 

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

67



Pa
ve

 S
id

ew
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e
B2

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 
Th

is 
is 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t l

in
k 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 th

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

, t
he

re
fo

re
 h

ig
h 

us
e 

is 
ex

pe
ct

ed
.  

 
2

3
6

De
sig

n 
&

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t e

s
 m

at
e 

fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

id
dl

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

os
ts

: $
20

0,
00

0 -
 

$4
00

,0
00

.
1

3
3

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

Sh
or

t 
 m

e 
fr

am
e;

 th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 re
qu

ire
 D

O
T&

PF
 p

er
m

i 
 n

g 
w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 

ta
ke

  
m

e,
 b

ut
 a

 s
ho

rt
  

m
e 

fr
am

e 
fo

r d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

is 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 s

in
ce

 
th

er
e 

is 
an

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
gr

av
el

 s
ur

fa
ce

.  
2

2
4

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

tw
o 

vo
te

s 
at

 th
e 

2n
d 

O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

.
1

1
1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Th
is 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
an

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t w

ith
in

 a
n 

ex
is

 n
g 

ro
ad

w
ay

, t
he

re
fo

re
 th

er
e 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
li

 le
 im

pa
ct

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ra
c

 c
es

.
2

1
2

To
ta

l S
co

re
16

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

4

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
Pa

ve
 th

e 
ex

is
 n

g 
gr

av
el

 s
ho

ul
de

r o
n 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e.

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)
• 

In
cr

ea
se

s 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
; a

 p
av

ed
 s

ur
fa

ce
 is

 m
or

e 
am

en
ab

le
 to

 a
cc

es
sib

le
 m

ea
ns

 o
f t

ra
ve

l t
ha

n 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t g
ra

ve
l s

ur
fa

ce
.  

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

• 
Pr

op
er

ty
: D

O
T&

PF
 ri

gh
t-o

f-w
ay

.
• 

W
id

th
: 6

 fe
et

 m
in

im
um

; f
ea

sib
le

 w
id

th
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 b
as

ed
 fu

rt
he

r i
nv

es
 g

a
 o

ns
 

an
d 

co
or

di
na

 o
n 

w
ith

 D
O

T&
PF

. 
• 

Sl
op

e:
 A

lig
n 

ru
nn

in
g 

slo
pe

 w
ith

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e.
 C

ro
ss

 s
lo

pe
 m

ax
im

um
 2

%
• 

Su
rf

ac
e:

 P
av

ed
 w

ith
 e

ith
er

 c
on

cr
et

e 
or

 a
sp

ha
lt.

• 
Le

ng
th

: A
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

62
5 

lin
ea

r f
ee

t.

De
sig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

Co
st

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$1
60

,0
00

De
sig

n 
&

 S
ur

ve
y:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

50
,0

00
To

ta
l: 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$2

10
,0

00

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
• 

As
su

m
ed

 6
-fo

ot
 a

sp
ha

lt 
pa

ve
m

en
t a

nd
 2

-fo
ot

 g
ra

ve
l d

ue
 to

 p
ro

xi
m

ity
 o

f s
te

ep
 s

lo
pe

.
• 

M
ay

 re
qu

ire
 h

an
dr

ai
l i

n 
ce

rt
ai

n 
lo

ca
 o

ns
 d

ue
 to

 p
ro

xi
m

ity
 o

f s
te

ep
 sl

op
e 

(n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 e

s
 m

at
e)

.

Im
ag

e 
31

: 
Ex

is
 n

g 
gr

av
el

 e
dg

e 
al

on
g 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e.

 V
ie

w
 fr

om
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 lo
ok

in
g 

w
es

t o
n 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e.

  

Ta
bl

e 
17

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t B
2 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 

Ta
bl

e 
18

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t B
2 

Sc
or

e

PA
V

ED
 P

AT
H

RE
ZA

N
O

F 
D

RI
V

E

6 
FO

O
T 

W
ID

TH
 

M
IN

IM
U

M

Fi
gu

re
 1

5:
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

se
c

 o
n.

Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
27

68



28

40

50

60

70

80

90
10

0
11

0

12
0

13
0

900909090
00000101011010
0

Ers
kin

e A
ve

nu
e

M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d

Kashevaroff Avenue

Ta
gu

ra
 R

oa
d

Center Avenue

Fred Zharoff Memorial Bridge Road

M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e 

(D
O

T&
PF

 R
O

W
)

Le
ge

nd
- 

Pa
rc

el
s

- 
C

on
to

ur
s 

(1
0 

fo
ot

)
- 

Ex
ist

in
g 

Si
de

w
al

ks
- 

Po
te

nt
ia

l C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 (w
ith

in
 C

ity
 o

f 
Ko

di
ak

  
  R

O
W

 o
r 

pr
op

er
ty

)
- 

Po
te

nt
ia

l C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

 (n
ot

 in
 C

ity
 o

f 
Ko

di
ak

  
  R

O
W

)
- 

Po
te

nt
ia

l C
ro

ss
w

al
k

  (
D

ep
en

ds
 o

n 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f 
an

  
 

   
an

al
ys

is)

Po
te

nt
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s 

M
1

M
2

- 
W

id
en

 e
xi

st
in

g 
sid

ew
al

k 
an

d 
ad

d 
ne

w
  

 
  p

av
ed

 s
id

ew
al

k 
al

on
g 

M
iss

io
n 

- 
G

ra
ve

l t
ra

il 
an

d/
or

 s
ta

irs
 a

nd
 r

et
ai

ni
ng

  
  w

al
ls 

as
 n

ee
de

d
- 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
lig

ht
in

g 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 M
is

si
on

 to
 

Br
id

ge
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 

Ave
nu

e

Ers
kin

e A
kin

u

sk
ine

AAvAAAAve
nu

euueuue

M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d

ff AAvenueAAvff

Ta
gu

ra
 R

TTa
gu

ra
R

T
M

1

M
2

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

sk
a 

Ru
ss

ia
n 

O
rt

ho
do

x 
C

at
he

dr
al

Ba
ra

no
v

M
us

eu
m

Pe
tr

o 
49

St
. H

er
m

an
’s 

Se
m

in
ar

y

St
. H

er
m

an
’s 

Se
m

in
ar

y

Ko
di

ak
 

Se
ni

or
 

C
en

te
r 

U.
S.

 F
ish

 &
 

W
ild

lif
e 

Se
rv

ic
e/

D
O

T&
PF

 R
O

W

Su
ns

et
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

o.
 

A
lu

tii
q 

M
us

eu
m

Sa
rg

en
t P

ar
k

Fi
gu

re
 1

6:
 M

iss
io

n 
ro

ad
 c

on
ne

c
 o

ns
.

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d 
C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
M

is
si

on
 R

oa
d 

C
on

ne
ct

io
ns

69



Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

M
1

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
Pa

ve
d 

sid
ew

al
k 

al
on

g 
th

e 
so

ut
h-

sid
e 

of
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
. W

id
en

 th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

sid
ew

al
k 

al
on

g 
Sa

rg
en

t P
ar

k,
 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

t n
ew

 s
id

ew
al

k 
fr

om
 th

e 
Ru

ss
ia

n 
O

rt
ho

do
x 

Ch
ur

ch
 to

 ju
st

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

.  

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)

• 
Id

en
 fi 

ed
 a

s 
an

 a
re

a 
fo

r p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

pl
an

s:
 2

00
2 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 D

es
ig

n 
W

or
ks

ho
p,

 2
01

1 
Ko

di
ak

 R
oa

d 
Sy

st
em

 T
ra

ils
 M

as
te

r P
la

n.
• 

So
ci

al
 tr

ai
ls 

al
on

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
 im

pl
y 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

us
e.

 
• 

O
bs

er
va

 o
n 

of
 to

ur
ist

s 
an

d 
lo

ca
ls 

w
al

ki
ng

 th
e 

ar
ea

 in
 th

e 
st

re
et

 c
or

rid
or

.

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

• 
Pr

op
er

ty
: C

O
K 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
, m

ay
 re

qu
ire

 s
om

e 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 a
cq

ui
si

 o
n.

 
• 

W
id

th
: 6

 fe
et

 m
in

im
um

.
• 

Sl
op

e:
 A

lig
n 

ru
nn

in
g 

slo
pe

 w
ith

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

, c
ro

ss
 s

lo
pe

 m
ax

im
um

 2
%

.
• 

Su
rf

ac
e:

 P
av

ed
 w

ith
 c

on
cr

et
e 

an
d 

6”
 c

ur
b.

• 
Le

ng
th

: 2
88

 li
ne

ar
 fe

et
 o

f w
id

en
ed

 s
id

ew
al

k 
(4

.5
 fe

et
 to

 8
 fe

et
); 

80
0 

lin
ea

r f
ee

t o
f n

ew
 s

id
ew

al
k 

(6
 

fe
et

 w
id

e)
. 

• 
Po

te
n

 a
l s

ho
rt

 re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l (

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
2-

3 
fe

et
 ta

ll 
fo

r u
p 

to
 1

25
 li

ne
ar

 fe
et

).
• 

W
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
s 

an
d 

po
te

n
 a

lly
 o

n-
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
cr

os
s 

fr
om

 E
rs

ki
ne

 
Av

en
ue

. 

De
sig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

Co
st

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

62
0,

00
0 

De
sig

n 
an

d 
Su

rv
ey

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$1

00
,0

00
To

ta
l: 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 $
72

0,
00

0

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
• 

Do
es

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 a

cq
ui

si
 o

n 
co

st
s.

• 
Ex

is
 n

g 
st

or
m

 d
ra

in
 sy

st
em

 to
  

e 
in

to
 w

ith
 n

ew
 c

ur
b 

an
d 

gu
 e

r.
• 

M
ay

 re
qu

ire
 s

om
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 a

cq
ui

si
 o

n 
an

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
re

-c
on

fi g
ur

a
 o

n 
at

 th
e 

pr
op

er
 e

s 
w

es
t o

f 
Ta

gu
ra

 R
oa

d.
• 

Re
-u

se
 e

xi
s

 n
g 

cu
rb

 a
nd

 g
u

 e
r a

lo
ng

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

.

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

Du
e 

to
 th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 th

is 
st

ud
y 

th
is 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
n 

sh
ow

s 
th

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
te

rm
in

a
 n

g 
at

 th
e 

br
id

ge
; 

co
ns

id
er

 e
xt

en
di

ng
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fu

rt
he

r a
lo

ng
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
. T

he
 2

01
1 

Ko
di

ak
 R

oa
d 

Sy
st

em
 T

ra
ils

 M
as

te
r P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 c
re

a
 n

g 
a 

tr
ai

l o
n 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 a
ll 

th
e 

w
ay

 o
ut

 to
 M

iss
io

n 
Be

ac
h.

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 

H
ig

h 
us

e 
is 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ob

se
rv

ed
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
tr

affi
  c

, a
nd

 th
at

 th
is 

sid
ew

al
k 

w
ill

 p
as

s 
th

e 
St

. H
er

m
an

 C
at

ho
lic

 S
em

in
ar

y, 
a 

de
s

 n
a

 o
n 

fo
r l

oc
al

s 
an

d 
to

ur
ist

s.
 

2
3

6

De
sig

n 
&

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t e

s
 m

at
e 

fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
hi

gh
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
os

ts
: >

$4
00

,0
00

.
0

3
0

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

Sh
or

t 
 m

e 
fr

am
e;

 th
e 

m
aj

or
ity

 o
f t

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
in

 C
O

K 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 

be
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f a

n 
ex

is
 n

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
, 

th
er

ef
or

e 
re

la
 v

el
y 

sh
or

t d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
an

 c
ip

at
ed

. 

2
2

4

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

tw
o 

vo
te

s 
at

 th
e 

2n
d 

O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 a
nd

 w
as

 d
isc

us
se

d 
w

ith
 

se
ve

ra
l a

 e
nd

ee
s 

at
 th

e 
1s

t O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

.  
1

1
1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Th
is 

sid
ew

al
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

an
 e

xt
en

sio
n 

of
 

ex
is

 n
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
fa

ci
li

 e
s 

bu
t i

s 
fo

r a
 

re
la

 v
el

y 
lo

ng
 d

ist
an

ce
 c

om
pa

re
d 

to
 o

th
er

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 th
is 

pl
an

, t
he

re
fo

re
 m

od
er

at
e 

ad
di

 o
na

l m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 is
 e

xp
ec

te
d.

 

1
1

1

To
ta

l S
co

re
12

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

5

 4
1.

5’
 R

O
W

 (v
ar

ie
s 

al
on

g 
co

rr
id

or
)

12
’ l

an
es

6’
 s

id
ew

al
k

2’
 c

ur
b 

&
 g

ut
te

r
2’

 s
ho

ul
de

r
2’

 
sh

ou
ld

er

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 S
ec

tio
n 

In
 f

ro
nt

 o
f 

St
. H

er
m

an
's 

Se
m

in
ar

y 
fa

ci
ng

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 N
ea

r 
Isl

an
d 

Im
ag

e 
32

: 
Cr

ui
se

 s
hi

p 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
ow

n 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 n

ea
r t

he
 b

rid
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

. 
Im

ag
e 

33
: 

Ex
is

 n
g 

co
nd

i 
on

s 
on

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

. 

Ta
bl

e 
19

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
1 

De
sc

rip
 o

n 
Ta

bl
e 

20
: 

Pr
oj

ec
t M

1 
Sc

or
e

Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
29

70



30

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

fr
om

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 th

e 
Br

id
ge

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n

M
2

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 

Ba
se

d 
on

 s
oc

ia
l t

ra
ils

 th
is 

ar
ea

 is
 u

se
d 

by
 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
; m

od
er

at
e 

us
e 

is 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 

sin
ce

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
ot

he
r m

ea
ns

 o
f a

cc
es

s 
to

 
th

e 
br

id
ge

.

1
3

3

De
sig

n 
&

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t e

s
 m

at
e 

fa
lls

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
m

id
dl

e 
ra

ng
e 

of
 c

os
ts

: $
20

0,
00

0 -
 

$4
00

,0
00

.
1

3
3

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

M
od

er
at

e 
 m

e 
fr

am
e;

 th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 
re

qu
ire

 D
O

T&
PF

 p
er

m
i 

 n
g 

bu
t s

in
ce

 th
e 

le
ng

th
 o

f t
ra

il 
is 

sh
or

t, 
a 

sh
or

te
r d

es
ig

n 
 m

e 
fr

am
e 

is 
an

 c
ip

at
ed

.  
 

1
2

2

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

no
 v

ot
es

 a
t t

he
 2

nd
 

O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

. 
0

1
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Th
is 

tr
ai

l w
ou

ld
 re

qu
ire

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

. 
0

1
0

To
ta

l S
co

re
8

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

9

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
Pa

th
w

ay
 c

on
ne

c
 n

g 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 to

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
lo

w
er

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

th
e 

br
id

ge
 

(s
ee

 p
ro

je
ct

: L
ow

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 B
rid

ge
). 

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)

• 
Ex

is
 n

g 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

ls.
 

• 
Pr

ov
id

es
 a

 ro
ut

e 
fo

r t
ou

ris
ts

 to
 w

al
k 

do
w

n 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 th

en
 d

ire
ct

ly
 u

p 
to

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 to

 c
on

ne
ct

 
to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
 o

r t
o 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

• 
Pr

op
er

ty
: s

ta
rt

s 
on

 C
O

K 
rig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 th
en

 c
on

 n
ue

s 
in

 D
O

T&
PF

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
, a

nd
 U

.S
. F

ish
 &

 
W

ild
lif

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

n 
w

hi
ch

 D
O

T&
PF

 is
 a

 p
er

m
i 

ed
 u

se
 fo

r o
pe

ra
 o

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

.  
• 

W
id

th
: 6

 fe
et

.
• 

Sl
op

e:
 F

ol
lo

w
 a

cc
es

sib
le

 tr
ai

l d
es

ig
n 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

.  
• 

Su
rf

ac
e:

 C
om

pa
ct

ab
le

 g
ra

ve
l (

m
ee

 n
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 tr

ai
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

), 
or

 a
sp

ha
lt.

• 
Le

ng
th

: 2
30

 li
ne

ar
 fe

et
 (b

as
ed

 o
n 

an
 a

ve
ra

ge
 s

lo
pe

 o
f 7

%
-8

%
) –

 th
is 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
th

e 
le

ng
th

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

ee
t t

he
 b

as
e 

of
 a

 st
ai

rw
ay

 c
on

ne
c

 n
g 

to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

. A
dd

i 
on

al
 tr

ai
l a

nd
/o

r s
ta

irs
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ne
ed

ed
 if

 a
 s

lo
pe

d 
sid

ew
al

k 
w

er
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fr

om
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e.
 

• 
M

ay
 re

qu
ire

 s
ho

rt
 s

eg
m

en
ts

 o
f r

et
ai

ni
ng

 w
al

l, 
po

te
n

 a
lly

 1
00

 li
ne

ar
 fe

et
 lo

ng
 to

ta
l t

o 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f c
ut

. R
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
m

at
er

ia
l: 

dr
y 

st
ac

k 
bo

ul
de

r w
al

l. 
(i.

e.
 ro

ck
er

y 
w

al
l).

• 
Co

ns
id

er
 li

gh
 n

g 
fo

r i
m

pr
ov

ed
 s

ec
ur

ity
.

• 
Pr

ov
id

e 
cr

os
sw

al
k 

fr
om

 s
id

ew
al

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 o

n 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 if

 w
ar

ra
nt

ed
. 

De
sig

n 
&

 C
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
Co

st
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

Co
st

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

$2
60

,0
00

De
sig

n 
&

 S
ur

ve
y:

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 $

50
,0

00
To

ta
l: 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
$3

10
,0

00

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
• 

As
su

m
ed

 u
se

 o
f c

la
ss

 II
 R

ip
 R

ap
 fo

r s
lo

pe
 p

ro
te

c
 o

n 
at

 1
.5

 to
 1

 s
lo

pe
.  

St
ai

rs
, g

ab
io

n 
ba

sk
et

s 
or

 
co

nc
re

te
 re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l m
ay

 b
e 

a 
m

or
e 

su
ita

bl
e 

op
 o

n.
• 

Th
is 

w
ill

 re
qu

ire
 fa

irl
y 

ex
te

ns
iv

e 
ex

ca
va

 o
n 

an
d 

re
-g

ra
di

ng
 o

f a
re

a.
• 

Th
is 

w
ill

 b
e 

di
ffi  

cu
lt 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 if
 s

om
e 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
 is

 n
ot

 a
cq

ui
re

d 
fr

om
 S

t. 
H

er
m

an
’s 

Se
m

in
ar

y, 
un

le
ss

 st
ai

rs
 a

re
 u

se
d.

• 
As

ph
al

t p
av

em
en

t u
se

d 
in

 c
os

t e
s

 m
at

e 
fo

r t
ra

il 
su

rf
ac

e.
• 

Cr
os

sw
al

k 
on

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 is
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 e
s

 m
at

e,
 a

s 
an

 a
na

ly
sis

 is
 n

ee
de

d.
• 

Co
st

 to
 o

bt
ai

n 
ea

se
m

en
t o

r r
ig

ht
-o

f-w
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

.

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

• 
Th

e 
po

r
 o

n 
of

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 th
at

 c
ro

ss
 U

.S
. F

ish
 &

 W
ild

lif
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, o
n 

w
hi

ch
 D

O
T&

PF
 

is 
a 

pe
rm

i 
ed

 u
se

 fo
r o

pe
ra

 o
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 b

rid
ge

, w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

pe
rm

i 
ed

 b
y 

DO
T&

PF
. 

• 
Th

is 
pr

op
er

ty
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 u

se
d 

as
 a

 S
ta

te
 o

f A
la

sk
a 

Fi
sh

 &
 G

am
e 

Bu
nk

 H
ou

se
. I

t w
ill

 b
e 

im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
se

pa
ra

 o
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 to
 th

e 
bu

nk
 h

ou
se

 a
nd

 th
e 

tr
ai

l a
lig

nm
en

t. 

Im
ag

e 
34

: 
Ex

is
 n

g 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 o
ff  

of
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
. T

he
 d

riv
ew

ay
 

ru
ns

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 th

e 
AD

F&
G

  b
un

k 
ho

us
e.

 T
he

 
pr

op
os

ed
 tr

ai
l w

ou
ld

 st
ar

t h
er

e 
an

d 
sw

itc
h 

ba
ck

 to
 th

e 
le

  a
nd

 
co

nn
ec

t t
o 

a 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

. 

Ta
bl

e 
21

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
2 

De
sc

rip
 o

n

Ta
bl

e 
22

: 
Pr

oj
ec

t M
2 

Sc
or

e

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

71



D
ire

ct
io

na
l s

ig
ns

 w
ith

 d
ist

an
ce

s 
&

 e
le

va
tio

ns
. C

ol
or

-c
od

ed
 to

 
m

at
ch

 th
em

ed
 ro

ut
es

Ki
os

ks
 a

t 
m

ai
n 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
no

de
s.

In
te

gr
at

e 
w

ay
fin

di
ng

 in
to

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

am
en

iti
es

 

Im
ag

e 
So

ur
ce

: l
ef

t: 
ht

tp
:/

/n
ut

ts
he

ll.
co

m
.a

u/
pr

oj
ec

ts
/s

hi
re

-o
f-

ce
nt

ra
l-g

ol
df

ie
ld

s-
in

te
rp

re
tiv

e-
tra

il/
; 

m
id

dl
e:

 h
ttp

s:/
/w

w
w

.sm
as

hi
ng

m
ag

az
in

e.
co

m
/s

tr
ee

t-
an

d-
w

ay
fin

di
ng

-s
ig

ns
-p

ar
t-

4/
; r

ig
ht

: 
su

sa
nj

tw
ei

t.c
om

 (M
on

ar
ch

 S
pu

r 
Tr

ai
lh

ea
d)

W
ay
fi n

di
ng

O
1

Fi
gu

re
 1

7:
 O

th
er

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
 e

s -
 w

ay
fi n

di
ng

.  

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
 o

n
De

ve
lo

p 
a 

w
ay
fi n

di
ng

 p
la

n 
fo

r t
he

 C
ity

 o
f K

od
ia

k,
 s

pe
ci
fi c

al
ly

 fo
r t

he
 c

or
e 

ar
ea

s 
th

at
 to

ur
ist

s 
w

al
k.

 A
 

w
ay
fi n

di
ng

 sy
st

em
 c

on
sis

ts
 o

f d
ire

c
 o

na
l s

ig
ns

 th
at

 h
el

p 
lo

ca
ls 

an
d 

vi
sit

or
s 

or
ie

nt
 th

em
se

lv
es

. T
he

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
sig

ne
d 

to
 re

fl e
ct

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
’s 

ae
st

he
 c

 a
nd

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
. 

Pu
rp

os
e 

&
 N

ee
d 

 
(F

or
 T

ou
ris

t &
 L

oc
al

s)

• 
N

av
ig

a
 n

g 
th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ro
ut

es
 fr

om
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 a
nd

 li
br

ar
y 

is 
no

t i
nt

ui
 v

e 
an

d 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 m
ap

s 
is 

re
qu

ire
d,

 w
ay
fi n

di
ng

 w
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

na
vi

ga
 o

n 
sig

ni
fi c

an
tly

. 
• 

Se
ve

ra
l c

om
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 st

re
ss

ed
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

ed
 w

ay
fi n

di
ng

 s
ig

na
ge

. 
• 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
ur

 v
ot

es
 a

t t
he

 2
nd

 O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

. 

De
sig

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

• 
Si

gn
s 

th
at

 g
iv

e 
di

st
an

ce
s 

an
d 

el
ev

a
 o

ns
 to

 d
es

 n
a

 o
ns

.
• 

Ar
e 

co
lo

r c
od

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
em

ed
 ro

ut
es

 (t
he

m
ed

 ro
ut

es
 a

do
pt

ed
 fr

om
 D

isc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
M

ap
 a

nd
 

up
da

te
d 

to
 re

fl e
ct

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
as

 th
ey

 g
et

 im
pl

em
en

te
d)

. 
• 

Ar
e 

su
bt

le
 in

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

us
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
an

d 
st

yl
es

 re
fl e

c
 v

e 
of

 th
e 

hi
st

or
ic

 a
nd

 c
on

te
m

po
ra

ry
 

ch
ar

ac
te

r o
f t

he
 C

O
K 

an
d 

th
e 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

na
tu

ra
l b

ea
ut

y.
 

• 
In

cl
ud

e 
no

de
s 

w
ith

 la
rg

er
 c

on
te

xt
ua

l m
ap

s 
an

d 
in

te
rp

re
 v

e 
sig

ns
, a

nd
 d

ire
c

 o
na

l a
rr

ow
 s

ig
ns

 in
-

be
tw

ee
n 

de
s

 n
a

 o
ns

. 
• 

Si
gn

s 
sh

ou
ld

 d
ire

ct
  p

eo
pl

e 
to

 m
ai

n 
a

 r
ac

 o
ns

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
nd

 a
 r

ac
 o

ns
 o

n 
N

ea
r I

sla
nd

 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

sm
al

l b
oa

t h
ar

bo
r)

. 

Pl
an

 
Co

st
s

W
ay
fi n

di
ng

  P
la

n:
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 +
/-

 $
10

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

As
su

m
p

 o
ns

:
• 

Th
e 

w
ay
fi n

di
ng

 p
la

n 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

fo
r t

he
 a

re
a 

fr
om

 P
ie

r 2
, t

hr
ou

gh
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

an
d 

up
 to

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

• 
Th

is 
es

 m
at

e 
is 

ju
st

 fo
r t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

po
r

 o
n 

of
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
w

ay
fi n

di
ng

, t
he

 c
os

ts
 o

f d
et

ai
le

d 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

w
ou

ld
 d

ep
en

d 
on

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 o
f t

he
 p

la
n.

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
ts

Co
ns

id
er

 d
oi

ng
 a

 c
ity

 b
ra

nd
in

g 
pl

an
 p

rio
r t

o 
a 

w
ay
fi n

di
ng

 e
ff o

rt
. A

 b
ra

nd
in

g 
pl

an
 is

 a
 w

ay
 fo

r K
od

ia
k 

to
 

he
lp

 id
en

 fy
 a

nd
 b

ra
nd

 it
se

lf,
 it

 c
an

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r m

ar
ke

 n
g,

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

de
sig

n 
st

an
da

rd
s,

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

-
in

g 
w

ay
fi n

di
ng

 th
at

 m
at

ch
es

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
em

en
ts

 b
ra

nd
in

g 
th

em
es

.  

Pr
oj

ec
t S

co
re

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria
Sc

or
in

g 
An

al
ys

is
Sc

or
e

M
ul

 p
lie

r
Su

bt
ot

al

U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

 
W

ay
fi n

di
ng

 is
 a

n 
am

en
ity

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

vi
sit

or
s 

to
 n

av
ig

at
e 

to
 a

re
as

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

. T
hi

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 h

ig
hl

y 
us

ed
 b

y 
al

l t
yp

es
 o

f v
isi

to
rs

. 
2

3
6

Pl
an

 C
os

ts
Th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t e
s

 m
at

e 
fa

lls
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
w

 ra
ng

e 
of

 c
os

ts
: <

$2
00

,0
00

.
2

3
6

Le
ve

l o
f E

ff o
rt

Sh
or

t 
 m

e 
fr

am
e;

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

w
ay
fi n

di
ng

 p
la

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 d

on
e 

re
la

 v
el

y 
qu

ic
kl

y.
 

Th
e 

ac
tu

al
 im

pl
em

en
ta

 o
n 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

lo
ng

er
  

m
e 

fr
am

e.
 

2
2

4

Pu
bl

ic
 In

pu
t 

Th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t w

as
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t g

ro
up

 o
f v

ot
es

 a
t t

he
 2

nd
 O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 (4

 to
ta

l).
 

2
1

2

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Th
is 

w
ou

ld
 a

dd
 a

 w
ho

le
 n

ew
 s

et
 o

f s
ig

na
ge

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
fr

om
 

va
nd

al
ism

 a
nd

 g
en

er
al

 w
ea

th
er

in
g;

 th
er

ef
or

e 
hi

gh
er

 a
dd

i 
on

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 is

 
ex

pe
ct

ed
. 

0
1

0

To
ta

l S
co

re
18

Pr
oj

ec
t R

an
k

2
Ta

bl
e 

23
: 

 P
ro

je
ct

 O
1 

De
sc

rip
 o

n
Ta

bl
e 

24
: 

 P
ro

je
ct

 O
1 

Sc
or

e

Ab
ov

e 
Ab

ov
e 

Ri
gh

t
Ri

gh
t

Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
31

72



32

G
en

er
al

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
Be

yo
nd

 th
e 

te
n 

sp
ec

ifi 
c 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 o
ut

lin
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 s

ec
 o

n 
th

is 
se

c
 o

n 
pr

ov
id

es
 a

dd
i 

on
al

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
 th

at
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

sid
er

ed
. T

he
se

 a
re

 
ei

th
er

: 
• 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 o
f t

hi
s 

pl
an

, b
ut

 w
er

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

pu
bl

ic
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 (w

at
er

fr
on

t 
co

nn
ec

 o
ns

, a
nd

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

no
de

s)
;

• 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

co
ns

id
er

a
 o

ns
, s

uc
h 

as
 c

on
 n

ue
d 

co
or

di
na

 o
n 

w
ith

 D
isc

ov
er

 K
od

ia
k 

an
d 

cr
ui

se
 s

hi
ps

; 
or

• 
ge

ne
ra

l c
on

sid
er

a
 o

ns
 th

at
 a

pp
ly

 to
 a

ll 
or

 m
os

t o
f 

th
e 

te
n 

sp
ec

ifi 
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 s

uc
h 

as
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
de

sig
n 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

. 

W
AT

ER
FR

O
N

T 
CO

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

S
Du

rin
g 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

po
te

n
 a

l p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

co
nn

ec
 o

ns
 o

ut
sid

e 
of

 
th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 w
as

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
 P

eo
pl

e 
w

er
e 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ro
ut

es
 fr

om
:

• 
th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
 (u

nd
er

 th
e 

br
id

ge
), 

an
d

• 
Ce

nt
er

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 P

ea
rs

on
 C

ov
e,

 a
 s

m
al

l p
ar

k 
al

on
g 

th
e 

w
at

er
fr

on
t. 

Bo
th

 o
f t

he
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 g
re

at
 w

al
ki

ng
 

op
po

rt
un

i 
es

 fo
r v

isi
to

rs
. 

Th
e 

co
nn

ec
 o

n 
un

de
r t

he
 b

rid
ge

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
a 

di
re

ct
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ro

ut
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 a

ll 
th

e 
w

ay
 to

 
w

at
er

fr
on

t. 
Th

is 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 v
ar

io
us

 s
ce

ni
c 

va
nt

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 d
ire

ct
 v

isi
to

rs
 to

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

al
on

g 
th

e 
w

at
er

fr
on

t. 

Th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

al
on

g 
M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
 w

ou
ld

 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 fo
r v

isi
to

rs
 to

 s
ee

 th
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 
w

at
er

fr
on

t w
ith

 a
n 

ea
sy

, fl
 a

t w
al

k 
to

 P
ea

rs
on

 C
ov

e.
 T

he
 

co
ve

 is
 a

 s
m

al
l p

ar
k 

off
 e

rin
g 

vi
ew

s 
of

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
, b

oa
t 

ac
 v

ity
, a

nd
 m

ar
in

e 
lif

e.
 B

ot
h 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 fa
ll 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 th

is 
pl

an
’s 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
, b

ut
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
on

sid
er

ed
 fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r s
tu

dy
. 

Fi
gu

re
 1

8:
 P

ot
en

 a
l w

at
er

fr
on

t c
on

ne
c

 o
ns

.

Im
ag

e 
35

: 
Pe

ar
so

n 
Co

ve
 P

ar
k.

 V
ie

w
 o

f w
at

er
fr

on
t l

oo
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

.
Im

ag
e 

36
: 

M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

, v
ie

w
 lo

ok
in

g 
no

rt
he

as
t t

ow
ar

ds
 P

ea
rs

on
 C

ov
e.

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

73



Ta
bl

e 
25

: 
Po

rt
 o

f K
od

ia
k,

 c
ru

ise
 s

hi
p 

sc
he

du
le

, 2
01

6.
 

CO
N

TI
N

U
ED

 C
O

O
RD

IN
AT

IO
N

 
BE

TW
EE

N
 D

IS
CO

VE
R 

KO
D

IA
K 

&
 C

RU
IS

E 
LI

N
ES

Di
sc

ov
er

 K
od

ia
k 

is 
a 

no
np

ro
fi t

 5
01

(c
) 6

 o
rg

an
iza

 o
n 

th
at

 w
or

ks
 to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
to

ur
ism

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
KI

B 
an

d 
w

or
ks

 d
ire

ct
ly

 w
ith

 c
ru

ise
-s

hi
p 

op
er

at
or

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
vi

sit
or

 in
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

to
 p

as
se

ng
er

s.
 D

isc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
pu

bl
ish

es
 a

 m
ap

 o
f w

al
ki

ng
 ro

ut
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
Ko

di
ak

. A
s 

co
nn

ec
 o

ns
 a

nd
 w

ay
fi n

di
ng

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

ar
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d,
 th

e 
m

ap
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
up

da
te

d 
to

 re
fl e

ct
 

ch
an

ge
s.

 F
ig

ur
e 

16
 is

 th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

Di
sc

ov
er

 K
od

ia
k 

m
ap

 
w

hi
ch

 o
ut

lin
es

 th
em

ed
 ro

ut
es

, a
nd

 F
ig

ur
e 

17
 s

ho
w

s 
ho

w
 th

is 
m

ap
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

up
da

te
d 

to
 re

fl e
ct

 n
ew

 ro
ut

es
 

th
at

 th
is 

pl
an

 o
ut

lin
es

. T
he

 u
pd

at
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 in
cl

ud
e 

in
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

on
 th

e 
di

st
an

ce
 a

nd
 e

le
va

 o
n 

ch
an

ge
 o

f t
he

 
va

rio
us

 w
al

ks
 s

o 
th

at
 v

isi
to

rs
 c

an
 g

au
ge

 th
ei

r 
 m

e 
an

d 
le

ve
l o

f e
ff o

rt
 o

f t
he

 w
al

k.
 

Lo
ca

l b
us

in
es

s 
ow

ne
rs

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 c

on
ce

rn
 th

at
 c

ru
ise

 
sh

ip
 p

as
se

ng
er

s 
ar

e 
bu

ss
ed

 d
ire

ct
ly

 fr
om

 P
ie

r 2
 to

 
de

s
 n

a
 o

ns
, t

hu
s 

m
iss

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

i 
es

 to
 w

al
k 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

to
w

n 
an

d 
vi

sit
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s.
 A

lth
ou

gh
 D

isc
ov

er
 

Ko
di

ak
 p

as
se

s 
ou

t w
al

ki
ng

 in
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

at
 a

 b
oo

th
 a

t P
ie

r 
2 

du
rin

g 
do

ck
in

g,
 b

y 
th

e 
 m

e 
th

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 d
eb

ar
k 

m
an

y 
ha

ve
 a

lre
ad

y 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 th
ei

r p
la

ns
 o

n 
sh

or
e.

 
To

 h
el

p 
ad

dr
es

s 
th

is,
 D

isc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

 n
ue

 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 th

e 
cr

ui
se

 s
hi

p 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 a
re

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
w

al
ki

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

 e
s 

th
at

 
co

nn
ec

t t
o 

sh
op

pi
ng

, s
ce

ni
c,

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l d
es

 n
a

 o
ns

 
pr

io
r t

o 
de

ba
rk

in
g.

 A
s 

sh
ow

n 
in

 T
ab

le
 2

3,
 th

e 
20

16
 

cr
ui

se
 s

hi
p 

sc
he

du
le

, s
om

e 
bo

at
s 

ar
e 

on
ly

 d
oc

ke
d 

fo
r 

se
ve

n 
ho

ur
s;

 th
is 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

su
ffi  

ci
en

t 
 m

e 
fo

r a
c

 v
i 

es
 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 th

e 
ci

ty
 b

ut
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

en
ou

gh
 to

 w
al

k 
fr

om
 P

ie
r 

2 
to

 d
es

 n
a

 o
ns

 in
 a

nd
 a

ro
un

d 
do

w
nt

ow
n.

 

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 F
AC

IL
IT

IE
S 

D
ES

IG
N

 
RE

CO
M

M
EN

D
AT

IO
N

S 

Si
de

w
al

k 
an

d 
Tr

ai
l D

es
ig

n 
St

an
da

rd
s

Si
de

w
al

ks
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ls 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

sig
ne

d 
in

 a
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

w
ay

 th
at

 w
ill

 m
in

im
ize

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 
de

gr
ad

a
 o

n.
 W

he
re

ve
r p

os
sib

le
, p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
pa

th
w

ay
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

sig
ne

d 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
m

ul
 p

le
 ty

pe
s 

of
 u

se
rs

 (i
.e

., 
fo

r w
al

ki
ng

, j
og

gi
ng

, c
yc

lin
g)

; t
hi

s 
m

ay
 

no
t b

e 
fe

as
ib

le
 w

he
re

 st
ee

p 
gr

ad
es

 e
xi

st
. I

n 
su

ch
 c

as
es

 
Am

er
ic

an
s 

w
ith

 D
isa

bi
li

 e
s 

Ac
t (

AD
A)

 a
cc

es
sib

le
 p

at
hw

ay
 

an
d 

st
ai

rw
ay

 d
es

ig
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

fo
llo

w
ed

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 le
ve

l s
to

pp
in

g 
po

in
ts

 o
n 

lo
ng

 s
ec

 o
ns

 
of

 st
ee

p 
tr

ai
l a

nd
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
de

qu
at

e 
ha

nd
ra

ils
 o

n 
an

y 
st

ep
s 

or
 st

ai
rw

ay
s.

Si
de

w
al

k 
w

id
th

s 
sh

ou
ld

 v
ar

y 
ba

se
d 

on
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
vo

lu
m

e 
an

d 
th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r o

f l
oc

a
 o

n.
 F

or
 

ex
am

pl
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
sid

ew
al

ks
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 w
id

er
 th

an
 

sid
ew

al
ks

 w
ith

in
 re

sid
en

 a
l a

re
as

. T
yp

ic
al

ly,
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 fi 

ve
-fo

ot
 m

in
im

um
 w

id
th

; t
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 
al

lo
w

 tw
o 

pe
op

le
 m

ov
in

g 
in

 o
pp

os
ite

 d
ire

c
 o

ns
 to

 p
as

s 

Se
ct

io
n 

III
: R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
33

Fi
gu

re
 1

9:
 D

isc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
vi

sit
or

 m
ap

. 

74



34

U
pd

at
e 

Th
em

ed
 W

al
ki

ng
 R

ou
te

s 
O

n 
Th

e 
D

isc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
M

ap
C

ul
tu

ra
l

N
at

ur
e 

H
ik

e
W

at
er

fr
on

t
Sh

op
pi

ng
 

Pe
ar

so
n 

Co
ve

Ru
ss

ia
n 

O
rt

ho
do

x 
Ch

ur
ch

St
. P

au
l H

ar
bo

r

Pe
de

str
ia

n 
N

od
es

Fi
gu

re
 2

1:
 P

ot
en

 a
l p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
no

de
s 

w
ith

 fr
am

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 th
at

 ta
ke

 a
dv

an
ta

ge
 o

f v
ie

w
s.

ea
ch

 o
th

er
. W

id
er

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 a

re
 d

es
ira

bl
e 

in
 a

re
as

 
w

he
re

 p
eo

pl
e 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 w

al
k 

in
 p

ai
rs

 o
r g

ro
up

s.
 

H
av

in
g 

w
id

er
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 in
 a

re
as

 w
ith

 h
ig

he
r v

ol
um

es
 o

f 
ve

hi
cl

e 
tr

affi
  c

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 m
or

e 
se

pa
ra

 o
n 

so
 

th
at

 th
ey

 a
re

 n
ot

 ri
gh

t n
ex

t t
o 

tr
affi

  c
. A

ll 
th

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
an

d 
pa

th
w

ay
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

in
 th

is 
pl

an
 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
six

-fo
ot

 m
in

im
um

 w
id

th
 fo

r p
at

hs
 o

n 
ro

ut
es

 
th

at
 le

ad
 to

 d
es

 n
a

 o
ns

 w
he

re
 v

isi
to

rs
 a

nd
 lo

ca
ls 

ar
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 w

al
k 

in
 la

rg
er

 g
ro

up
s.

 

Se
ve

ra
l c

om
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 n

ot
ed

 is
su

es
 w

ith
 

ic
e 

an
d 

sn
ow

 o
n 

sid
ew

al
ks

. I
cy

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 c

an
 c

re
at

e 
a 

ha
za

rd
 a

nd
 c

au
se

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 to
 w

al
k 

in
 th

e 
st

re
et

s.
  

Th
e 

Ci
ty

 s
ho

ul
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
sid

ew
al

ks
 a

s 
sn

ow
 a

nd
 ic

e 
fr

ee
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
. D

ur
in

g 
sit

e 
vi

sit
s 

it 
w

as
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

th
at

 
ca

rs
 p

ar
ke

d 
on

 s
id

ew
al

ks
 w

ith
 ro

lle
d 

cu
rb

s.
 C

ar
s 

bl
oc

k 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 fr
om

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
fa

ci
li

 e
s.

 T
he

 c
ity

 
sh

ou
ld

 e
nf

or
ce

 p
ar

ki
ng

 v
io

la
 o

ns
 th

at
 c

re
at

e 
co

nfl
 ic

ts
 

w
ith

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

us
e 

of
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 a
nd

 p
at

hs
. 

Cr
ea

te
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Am

en
ity

 N
od

es
Cr

ea
te

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

de
s

 n
a

 o
n 

no
de

s 
fo

r t
ou

ris
ts

. 
Th

es
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 s
pe

ci
fi c

 p
oi

nt
s 

al
on

g 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

ro
ut

es
 

th
at

 h
av

e 
am

en
i 

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 b

en
ch

es
, i

nf
or

m
a

 v
e/

in
te

rp
re

 v
e 

sig
ns

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ce

ni
c 

vi
ew

s.
 A

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

n 
fr

om
 D

isc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
is 

to
 c

re
at

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 th
at

 fr
am

e 
vi

ew
s 

of
 K

od
ia

k 
th

at
 v

isi
to

rs
 c

an
 

ta
ke

 p
ho

to
s 

th
ro

ug
h.

 T
hi

s 
el

em
en

t i
s 

ad
op

te
d 

fr
om

 th
e 

N
a

 o
na

l P
ar

ks
 S

er
vi

ce
 (N

PS
) “

#F
in

dY
ou

rP
ar

k”
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

in
 w

hi
ch

 fr
am

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
at

 to
ur

ist
 

de
s

 n
a

 o
ns

 o
ff e

rin
g 

a 
“f

ra
m

ed
” 

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 

fo
r v

isi
to

rs
. 

St
an

da
rd

ize
d 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Li

gh
 n

g 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

lig
h

 n
g 

ca
n 

tr
an

sf
or

m
 a

 st
re

et
 fr

om
 a

 c
or

rid
or

 
ju

st
 fo

r c
ar

s 
to

 a
 c

om
fo

rt
ab

le
 ro

ut
e 

fo
r p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
. 

Li
gh

 n
g 

at
 th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

sc
al

e 
is 

bo
th

 a
n 

ae
st

he
 c

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

It 
en

ha
nc

es
 

vi
sib

ili
ty

 b
et

w
ee

n 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 c
ar

s.
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
lig

h
 n

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

lo
ng

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ro
ut

es
 th

at
 a

re
 

no
t a

lo
ng

 ro
ad

w
ay

s 
(i.

e.
, t

ra
ils

 o
r s

ta
irw

ay
s)

, a
nd

 o
n 

sid
ew

al
ks

 w
he

re
 st

re
et

 li
gh

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 s

uffi
  c

ie
nt

 o
r t

ha
t 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

 u
se

. T
he

 C
O

K 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

sid
er

 
ad

op
 n

g 
a 

st
an

da
rd

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

sc
al

e 
lig

ht
 fi 

xt
ur

e 
an

d 
lu

m
in

ai
re

.

Be
ne
fi t

s 
of

 h
av

in
g 

a 
st

an
da

rd
 st

yl
e 

of
 li

gh
 n

g 
in

cl
ud

e:
• 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
er

so
nn

el
 c

an
 b

ec
om

e 
fa

m
ili

ar
 a

nd
 

effi
  c

ie
nt

 w
ith

 o
ne

 ty
pe

 o
f fi

 x
tu

re
;

• 
th

e 
Ci

ty
 w

ill
 o

nl
y 

ne
ed

 to
 k

ee
p 

sp
ar

e 
pa

rt
s 

fo
r o

ne
 

pr
od

uc
t;

• 
th

e 
Ci

ty
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

bu
lk

 o
rd

er
s 

w
hi

ch
 c

an
 re

du
ce

 
co

st
s;

 a
nd

• 
on

e 
st

yl
e 

of
 li

gh
 n

g 
w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 u
ni

fo
rm

 
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 w

al
ki

ng
 a

re
as

. 

Im
ag

e 
37

: 
Vi

ew
 o

f w
he

re
 a

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

am
en

ity
 n

od
e 

co
ul

d 
be

. 

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

Fi
gu

re
 2

0:
 D

ia
gr

am
 o

f h
ow

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ro
ut

es
 o

n 
th

e 
Di

sc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
M

ap
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

up
da

te
d 

on
ce

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

75



Se
ct

io
n 

IV
: I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n
35SE

C
TI

O
N

 IV
: I

M
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
O

rd
er

Th
e 

ra
nk

in
g 

th
at

 re
su

lte
d 

fr
om

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
co

re
s 

is 
a 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
or

de
r o

f p
ro

je
ct

 im
pl

em
en

ta
 o

n.
 T

he
 

pr
oj

ec
t s

co
re

s,
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
Ra

nk
 O

rd
er

: 
1.

 
Cr

os
sw

al
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e -

 L
5 

 
(s

co
re

 2
0)

2.
 

W
ay
fi n

di
ng

 P
la

n -
 O

1 
(s

co
re

 1
8)

3.
 

Si
de

w
al

k 
on

 E
ga

n 
W

ay
 - L

1 
(s

co
re

 1
7)

4.
 

Pa
ve

 S
id

ew
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e -
 B

2 
(s

co
re

 1
6)

5.
 

Si
de

w
al

k 
al

on
g 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 - M
1 

(s
co

re
 1

2)
6.

 
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 L

ib
ra

ry
 - L

2 
 

(s
co

re
 1

2)
7.

 
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
to

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e -

 L
3

 
(s

co
re

 9
)

8.
 

Co
nn

ec
 o

n 
fr

om
 L

ow
er

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e -

 B
1 

(s
co

re
 8

)
9.

 
Tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 B

rid
ge

 C
on

ne
c

 o
n -

 
M

2 
(s

co
re

 8
)

10
. 

W
id

en
 S

id
ew

al
k 

on
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e -

 L
4 

(s
co

re
 8

)

Ra
nk

ed
 a

t n
um

be
r o

ne
 w

ith
 a

n 
ov

er
al

l s
co

re
 o

f t
w

en
ty

 is
 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

cr
os

sw
al

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
br

id
ge

 to
 N

ea
r I

sla
nd

 
an

d 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e’
s 

no
rt

h 
sid

e.
 T

hi
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 a
 q

ui
ck

, 
lo

w
 c

os
t, 

an
d 

po
te

n
 a

lly
 h

ig
hl

y 
us

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
. T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t 

re
qu

ire
s 

a 
st

ud
y 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

th
is 

ar
ea

 w
ar

ra
nt

s 
a 

cr
os

sw
al

k 
an

d 
w

ha
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

ig
ns

 a
nd

 li
gh

 n
g 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 D
O

T&
PF

. I
f a

 st
ud

y 
do

es
 s

ho
w

 a
 n

ee
d,

 a
 

pe
rm

it 
fr

om
 D

O
T&

PF
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

Tw
o 

pr
oj

ec
ts

  
ed

 w
ith

 a
 s

co
re

 o
f t

w
el

ve
: t

he
 s

id
ew

al
k 

al
on

g 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 a

nd
 th

e 
tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 th

e 
Li

br
ar

y.
 T

he
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 s

id
ew

al
k 

w
as

 ra
nk

ed
 

hi
gh

er
 d

ue
 to

 a
 h

ig
he

r e
xp

ec
te

d 
us

e 
by

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

. 
It 

w
ou

ld
 s

er
ve

 a
 s

ec
 o

n 
of

 ro
ad

 th
at

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

as
 n

o 
sid

ew
al

k,
 w

he
re

as
, t

he
 tr

ai
l t

o 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
an

 
ad

di
 o

na
l a

lte
rn

a
 v

e 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 

Th
re

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 s
co

re
 o

f e
ig

ht
: 

• 
th

e 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

fr
om

 lo
w

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 A

ve
nu

e 
to

 
Re

za
no

f D
riv

e,
 

• 
th

e 
tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 c
on

ne
c

 o
n,

 
an

d 
• 

w
id

en
in

g 
th

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e.
 

Th
es

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 ra
nk

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

w
ha

t i
s 

an
 c

ip
at

ed
 to

 s
er

ve
 a

 g
re

at
er

 n
ee

d.
 

Th
e 

co
nn

ec
 o

n 
fr

om
 lo

w
er

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

nu
e 

to
 R

ez
an

of
 

Dr
iv

e 
w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 fo

rm
al

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

co
nn

ec
 o

n 
th

at
 

cu
rr

en
tly

 d
oe

s 
no

t e
xi

st
. S

ev
er

al
 w

el
l u

se
d 

so
ci

al
 tr

ai
ls 

ar
e 

in
 th

is 
ar

ea
. T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t p

la
ce

d 
se

co
nd

, r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 

fo
ur

 v
ot

es
 a

t t
he

 s
ec

on
d 

op
en

 h
ou

se
. T

hi
s 

B1
 p

ro
je

ct
 

w
ou

ld
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
te

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
tr

ai
l f

ro
m

 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
. T

he
re

fo
re

 B
1 

w
as

 ra
nk

ed
 h

ig
he

r t
ha

n 
M

2.
 

W
id

en
in

g 
th

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
w

as
 ra

nk
ed

 
a

 e
r t

he
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
sin

ce
 a

 s
id

ew
al

k 
cu

rr
en

tly
 e

xi
st

s 
al

on
g 

th
is 

st
re

tc
h 

of
 ro

ad
. A

lth
ou

gh
 w

id
en

in
g 

it 
w

ou
ld

 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

co
rr

id
or

, i
t i

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
th

is 
ar

ea
. 

As
 st

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t R
an

ki
ng

 C
rit

er
ia

 s
ec

 o
n 

al
l 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 a

 s
af

e,
 e
ffi  

ci
en

t p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ne
tw

or
k 

fo
r c

ru
ise

 s
hi

p 
to

ur
ist

s 
an

d 
th

is 
im

pl
em

en
ta

 o
n 

or
de

r i
s 

no
t a

 st
ric

t o
rd

er
, b

ut
 g

en
er

al
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

on
 h

ow
 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
St

ep
s

Th
e 

st
ep

s 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
es

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ill
 v

ar
y 

fr
om

 
pr

oj
ec

t t
o 

pr
oj

ec
t b

ut
 m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e:

PR
O

JE
CT

 L
EA

D
 

Es
ta

bl
ish

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 le

ad
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s.

 M
an

y 
of

 th
es

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
be

st
 s

ui
te

d 
fo

r t
he

 C
O

K 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 s
in

ce
 

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
 th

e 
CO

K’
s 

rig
ht

-o
f-w

ay
. I

n 
so

m
e 

ca
se

s,
 

ot
he

r e
n

  
es

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 p
ur

su
in

g 
a 

pr
oj

ec
t o

n 
th

ei
r o

w
n 

or
 in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

CO
K.

 P
ro

je
ct

 le
ad

s 
an

d/
or

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
co

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e:

 C
O

K,
 Is

la
nd

 T
ra

il 
N

et
w

or
k 

(IT
N

), 
Di

sc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k,
 S

un
’a

q 
Tr

ib
e,

 D
O

T&
PF

, K
IB

, a
nd

 
ot

he
rs

. A
ny

 e
n

 ty
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 p

ur
su

in
g 

a 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ho

ul
d 

co
ns

id
er

 p
ar

tn
er

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

i 
es

 w
ith

 th
es

e 
gr

ou
ps

. 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
RI

G
H

TS
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t r
ig

ht
s 

es
ta

bl
ish

es
 th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

su
ffi  

ci
en

t 
en

fo
rc

ea
bl

e 
rig

ht
s 

to
 b

ui
ld

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

y 
of

 th
es

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 fo
r t

he
 li

fe
 o

f t
he

 fa
ci

li
 e

s.
  T

o 
ga

in
 

su
ffi  

ci
en

t s
ite

 c
on

tr
ol

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
sy

st
em

s 
de

sc
rib

ed
 in

 th
is 

pl
an

 w
ill

 re
qu

ire
 m

ul
 p

le
 

en
  

es
 to

 e
ith

er
 p

er
m

it 
su

ch
 in

te
re

st
s 

or
 th

at
 th

es
e 

in
te

re
st

s 
be

 a
cq

ui
re

d.
 T

he
 a

n
 c

ip
at

ed
 e

n
  

es
 th

at
 

w
ill

 li
ke

ly
 b

e 
co

nt
ac

te
d 

to
 g

ai
n 

sit
e 

co
nt

ro
l i

nc
lu

de
, 

th
e 

KI
B,

 C
O

K,
 D

O
T&

PF
, A

la
sk

a 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t o
f F

ish
 a

nd
 

G
am

e 
(A

DF
&

G
), 

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 F

ish
 a

nd
 W

ild
lif

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
(U

SF
W

S)
, a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

rs
. 

A 
m

aj
or

ity
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

fa
ci

li
 e

s 
w

ill
 li

ke
ly

 
be

 p
er

m
iss

ib
le

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
va

rio
us

 ri
gh

ts
-o

f-w
ay

 h
el

d 
by

 K
IB

, C
O

K,
 a

nd
 D

O
T&

PF
. T

he
re

 is
 o

ne
 p

ar
ce

l w
he

re
 

m
ul

 p
le

 e
n

  
es

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
to

 a
gr

ee
 to

 tr
ai

l c
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
an

d 
us

e,
 p

ar
 e

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
U

SF
W

S 
an

d 
DO

T&
PF

. T
he

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
re

as
 in

cl
ud

e 
a 

fe
w

 p
ro

pe
r 

es
 w

he
re

 p
ub

lic
 

us
e 

ea
se

m
en

ts
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
ac

qu
ire

d 
fr

om
 p

riv
at

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

rs
. 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
se

ve
ra

l f
un

di
ng

 s
ou

rc
es

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r b
ic

yc
le

 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. “
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

Fu
nd

in
g 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
 e

s 
U

.S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f T

ra
ns

po
rt

a
 o

n 
Tr

an
sit

, 
hi

gh
w

ay
, a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
Fu

nd
s”

, i
s 

a
 a

ch
ed

 to
 th

is 
Pl

an
 a

s 
an

 a
pp

en
di

x 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
. G

iv
en

 th
at

 re
ce

nt
 p

ro
gr

am
 

bu
dg

et
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
sh

rin
ki

ng
 n

a
 o

nw
id

e,
 fu

nd
in

g 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 a

re
 s

ee
ki

ng
 to

 le
ve

ra
ge

 fu
nd

s1   f
ro

m
 m

ul
 p

le
 

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. T

he
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
di

sc
us

se
d 

be
lo

w
 a

re
 th

os
e 

m
os

t c
om

m
on

ly
 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 fu

nd
in

g 
bi

ke
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n-
re

la
te

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

st
at

ew
id

e.
 

FE
D

ER
A

L:

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

- 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

 o
n 

In
ve

st
m

en
t G

en
er

a
 n

g 
Ec

on
om

ic
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

(T
IG

ER
)

Th
e 

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

(U
.S

. D
O

T)
 

ha
s 

m
ad

e 
ne

ar
ly

 $
50

0 
m

ill
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

an
nu

al
ly

 fo
r 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 s

in
ce

 2
01

0 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
TI

G
ER

 
gr

an
t p

ro
gr

am
. A

pp
lic

a
 o

ns
 u

nd
er

 th
is 

pr
og

ra
m

 a
re

 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 if
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t b
ei

ng
 a

pp
lie

d 
fo

r d
em

on
st

ra
te

s 
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
re

ad
in

es
s 

(N
a

 o
na

l E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Pr

ot
ec

 o
n 

Ag
en

cy
 (N

EP
A)

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

w
or

k 
is 

co
m

pl
et

e)
, 

1 
Le

ve
ra

gi
ng

 fu
nd

in
g 

is 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 u
sin

g 
m

ul
 p

le
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
fo

r 
on

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
Fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 a

 g
ra

nt
 p

ro
gr

am
 m

ay
 re

qu
ire

 th
e 

gr
an

t a
pp

lic
an

t 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

20
%

 c
os

t s
ha

re
 (m

at
ch

). 
Th

e 
gr

an
t a

pp
lic

an
t c

an
 u

se
 lo

ca
l f

un
ds

 
or

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

co
st

 s
ha

re
 fo

r t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

. F
un

di
ng

 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

re
 m

or
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 fu
nd

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 if

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

as
sig

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
lre

ad
y.

 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 le
ve

ra
ge

 fu
nd

s,
 c

re
at

e 
jo

bs
, a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 

th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 w

ith
in

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

. T
he

 T
IG

ER
 

gr
an

t p
ro

gr
am

 s
up

po
rt

s 
in

no
va

 v
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ul
 -m

od
al

 a
nd

 m
ul

 -j
ur

isd
ic

 o
na

l p
ro

je
ct

s;
 

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

s,
 p

ar
ki

ng
, t

ra
ns

it,
 b

us
 s

he
lte

rs
 a

nd
 b

en
ch

es
, 

cr
os

sw
al

ks
; s

id
ew

al
k 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 li
gh

 n
g,

 c
ur

b 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 A

m
er

ic
an

 w
ith

 D
isa

bi
li

 e
s 

Ac
t (

AD
A)

 ra
m

ps
; 

an
d 

pa
ve

d 
sh

ou
ld

er
s 

fo
r p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

ist
 u

se
. 

Th
e 

TI
G

ER
 g

ra
nt

 p
ro

gr
am

 is
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 c
ap

ita
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 g
en

er
at

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 re

lia
bl

e,
 s

af
e 

an
d 

aff
 o

rd
ab

le
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

 o
n 

fo
r 

co
m

m
un

i 
es

, b
ot

h 
ur

ba
n 

an
d 

ru
ra

l. 
TI

G
ER

 g
ra

nt
 p

ro
gr

am
 

fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

i 
es

 a
re

 h
ig

hl
y 

co
m

pe
  

ve
, a

nd
 a

re
 

ty
pi

ca
lly

 a
nn

ou
nc

ed
 in

 la
te

 s
pr

in
g.

 

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

- F
ed

er
al

 
Tr

an
si

t A
dm

in
ist

ra
 o

n 
(F

TA
)

Th
e 

FT
A 

pr
ov

id
es

 fo
rm

ul
a 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 h

el
p 

ci
 e

s,
 to

w
ns

, 
an

d 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

 in
ve

st
 in

 b
ic

yc
le

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 th

at
 

ca
n 

im
pr

ov
e 

m
ob

ili
ty

 a
nd

 h
el

p 
pe

op
le

 a
cc

es
s 

pu
bl

ic
 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n.
 A

 lo
ca

l t
ra

ns
it 

pr
ov

id
er

, s
uc

h 
as

 K
od

ia
k 

Ar
ea

 T
ra

ns
it 

Sy
st

em
 (K

AT
S)

, m
ay

 b
e 

in
te

re
st

ed
 in

 
pa

rt
ne

rin
g 

w
ith

 a
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

sid
ew

al
ks

 
an

d 
bi

cy
cl

e 
pa

th
s 

so
 th

at
 re

sid
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
 e

r a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

ei
r t

ra
ns

it 
sy

st
em

.  
Th

is 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 is
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
th

ro
ug

h 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 a

nd
 le

ve
ra

gi
ng

 fu
nd

in
g.

 T
he

re
 is

 n
o 

so
lic

ita
 o

n 
fo

r t
hi

s 
op

po
rt

un
ity

. 

U
.S

. E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

dm
in

ist
ra

 o
n 

Th
e 

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
dm

in
ist

ra
 o

n 
(E

DA
) 

so
lic

its
 a

pp
lic

a
 o

ns
 fr

om
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 in
 ru

ra
l a

nd
 u

rb
an

 
ar

ea
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 th

at
 s

up
po

rt
 c

on
st

ru
c

 o
n,

 
no

n-
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n,
 te

ch
ni

ca
l a

ss
ist

an
ce

, a
nd

 re
vo

lv
in

g 
lo

an
 fu

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

un
de

r E
DA

’s 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
pr

og
ra

m
s.

 G
ra

nt
s 

an
d 

co
op

er
a

 v
e 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

un
de

r t
he

se
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

ar
e 

de
sig

ne
d 

to
 le

ve
ra

ge
 e

xi
s

 n
g 

re
gi

on
al

 a
ss

et
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 im

pl
em

en
ta

 o
n 

of
 

ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

th
at

 a
dv

an
ce

 n
ew

 
id

ea
s 

an
d 

cr
ea

 v
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 to

 a
dv

an
ce

 e
co

no
m

ic
 

pr
os

pe
rit

y 
in

 d
ist

re
ss

ed
 c

om
m

un
i 

es
. E

DA
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 o

n 
a 

co
m

pe
  

ve
- m

er
it-

ba
sis

 to
 

su
pp

or
t e

co
no

m
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
fo

st
er

 jo
b 

cr
ea

 o
n,

 a
nd

 
a

 r
ac

t p
riv

at
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ec

on
om

ic
al

ly
 d

ist
re

ss
ed

 
ar

ea
s 

of
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

. T
hi

s 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 is
 o

pe
n 

ye
ar

 ro
un

d.
 A

 g
ra

nt
 a

pp
lic

an
t c

an
 m

ee
t w

ith
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

ED
A 

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
er

 o
ut

 o
f A

nc
ho

rg
ae

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
el

ig
ib

ili
ty

. 

76



36
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

Fe
de

ra
l H

ig
hw

ay
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

 o
n

Th
e 

Fe
de

ra
l H

ig
hw

ay
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

 o
n 

(F
H

W
A)

 a
dm

in
ist

er
s 

w
ha

t i
s 

o
 e

n 
re

fe
rr

ed
 to

 a
s 

Ch
ap

te
r 1

 fu
nd

s 
au

th
or

ize
d 

un
de

r c
ur

re
nt

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
le

gi
sla

 o
n.

  (
Ch

ap
te

r 1
 o

f 
23

 U
SC

 is
 w

he
re

 th
e 

re
gu

la
 o

ns
 g

ov
er

ni
ng

 th
es

e 
fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

lo
ca

te
d.

)  
Th

is 
ag

en
cy

 w
or

ks
 w

ith
 e

ac
h 

st
at

e 
to

 
ex

pe
nd

 th
e 

st
at

e’
s 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
es

e 
fe

de
ra

l t
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

do
lla

rs
 fo

r p
ro

gr
am

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
Su

rf
ac

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

 o
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

, T
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

Al
te

rn
a

 v
es

 P
ro

gr
am

, T
rib

al
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
, a

nd
 T

rib
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

Sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 a
nd

 a
ll 

tr
an

sit
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

  I
n 

Al
as

ka
, 

FH
W

A’
s 

pa
rt

ne
r a

ge
nc

y 
is 

th
e 

Al
as

ka
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
&

 P
ub

lic
 F

ac
ili

 e
s 

(D
O

T&
PF

). 
Fu

nd
in

g 
is 

ad
m

in
ist

er
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

DO
T&

PF
.

W
es

te
rn

 F
ed

er
al

 L
an

ds
 H

ig
hw

ay
 D

iv
is

io
n

W
es

te
rn

 F
ed

er
al

 L
an

ds
 H

ig
hw

ay
 D

iv
isi

on
 (W

FL
H

D)
 o

f t
he

 
O
ffi  

ce
 o

f F
ed

er
al

 L
an

ds
 H

ig
hw

ay
 (F

LH
) j

oi
nt

ly
 a

dm
in

ist
er

s 
th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 w
ith

 th
e 

Bu
re

au
 o

f 
In

di
an

 A
ff a

irs
 (B

IA
). 

 E
ac

h 
fe

de
ra

lly
 re

co
gn

ize
d 

tr
ib

e 
is 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r t

hi
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

is 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

an
 a

nn
ua

l d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

nt
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
co

di
fi e

d 
fo

rm
ul

a 
th

at
 ta

ke
s 

in
to

 
ac

co
un

t t
rib

al
 p

op
ul

a
 o

n,
 ro

ad
 m

ile
ag

e,
 a

nd
 a

ve
ra

ge
 

tr
ib

al
 s

ha
re

s.
  T

he
se

 fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
o

 e
n 

re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 a

s 
Ch

ap
te

r 2
 fu

nd
s 

an
d 

ca
n 

be
 u

se
d 

by
 tr

ib
es

 a
s 

lo
ca

l m
at

ch
 

fu
nd

s 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
fu

nd
ed

 w
ith

 C
ha

pt
er

 1
 fu

nd
in

g.

W
FL

H
D 

al
so

 a
dm

in
ist

er
s 

Al
as

ka
’s 

Fe
de

ra
l L

an
ds

 A
cc

es
s 

(F
LA

P)
 P

ro
gr

am
; a

 p
ro

gr
am

 fo
r s

ur
fa

ce
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

 o
n 

fa
ci

li
 e

s 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
 to

, o
r w

ith
in

, f
ed

er
al

ly
-

ow
ne

d 
la

nd
s.

  T
hi

s 
pr

og
ra

m
 is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

co
op

er
a

 o
n 

an
d 

co
or

di
na

 o
n 

am
on

g 
fe

de
ra

l l
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
ge

nc
ie

s,
 st

at
e 

ag
en

ci
es

, a
nd

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 
tr

ib
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

. F
un

di
ng

 is
 a

dm
in

ist
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
DO

T&
PF

.

Bu
re

au
 o

f I
nd

ia
n 

Aff
 a

irs
Th

e 
Tr

ib
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (T
TP

) p
ro

vi
de

s 
tr

ib
es

 
w

ith
 a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 fu

nd
in

g 
al

lo
ca

te
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 h
ig

hw
ay

 
le

gi
sla

 o
n 

to
 p

la
n,

 d
es

ig
n,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
, a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l t

ra
ns

po
rt

a
 o

n 
sy

st
em

. T
TP

 fu
nd

s 
ca

n 
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r s
af

et
y, 

tr
an

sit
, a

dm
in

ist
ra

 o
n,

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, b
ik

e 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

fa
ci

li
 e

s,
 a

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g.

 T
he

se
 fu

nd
s 

ca
n 

be
 le

ve
ra

ge
d 

an
d 

us
ed

 a
s 

no
n-

fe
de

ra
l m

at
ch

. T
hi

s 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 is
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 a
nd

 
le

ve
ra

gi
ng

 fu
nd

in
g.

 T
he

re
 is

 n
o 

so
lic

ita
 o

n 
fo

r t
hi

s 
op

po
rt

un
ity

.

ST
AT

E:

Al
as

ka
 S

ur
fa

ce
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

a
 o

n 
Bl

oc
k 

Gr
an

t 
(S

TB
G)

 S
et

-A
si

de
 P

ro
gr

am
 

Th
e 

Fi
xi

ng
 A

m
er

ic
a’

s 
Su

rf
ac

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

 o
n 

(F
AS

T)
 A

ct
 

of
 2

01
5 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

Su
rf

ac
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
Bl

oc
k 

G
ra

nt
 

(S
TB

G
) P

ro
gr

am
, w

hi
ch

 s
et

s 
as

id
e 

fu
nd

s 
fo

r u
se

 fo
r a

 
br

oa
d 

ra
ng

e 
of

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
lin

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
.  

Fu
nd

in
g 

le
ve

ls 
in

 th
e 

ST
BG

 S
et

-A
sid

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

ar
e 

se
t a

t $
83

5 
m

ill
io

n 
fo

r fi
 n

an
ci

al
 y

ea
rs

 2
01

6 
an

d 
20

17
, r

isi
ng

 to
 $

85
0 

m
ill

io
n 

in
 fi 

na
nc

ia
l y

ea
rs

 2
01

8-
20

20
.  

Th
is 

fu
nd

in
g 

is 
di

st
rib

ut
ed

 to
 th

e 
st

at
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l l
ev

el
 

on
 a

 fo
rm

ul
a-

se
t a

pp
or

 o
nm

en
t b

as
is.

  A
 lo

ca
l m

at
ch

 
is 

re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r a

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
.  

Fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

i 
es

 a
re

 
ty

pi
ca

lly
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 la
te

 s
pr

in
g.

Le
gi

sl
at

ur
e

Ea
ch

 y
ea

r t
he

 A
la

sk
a 

Le
gi

sla
tu

re
 d

ev
el

op
s 

bo
th

 c
ap

ita
l 

an
d 

op
er

a
 n

g 
bu

dg
et

s 
fo

r t
he

 st
at

e.
  I

n 
ye

ar
s 

w
he

n 
th

e 
st

at
e’

s fi
 s

ca
l s

itu
a

 o
n 

al
lo

w
s,

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

fo
r a

re
as

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

st
at

e 
ar

e 
o

 e
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

lin
e 

ite
m

s 
in

 th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l b

ud
ge

t. 
 A

dd
i 

on
al

ly,
 th

e 
le

gi
sla

tu
re

 
pe

rio
di

ca
lly

 d
ra

 s
 b

on
d 

bi
lls

 th
at

 a
re

 th
en

 v
ot

ed
 o

n 
by

 
st

at
e 

re
sid

en
ts

 d
ur

in
g 

ge
ne

ra
l e

le
c

 o
ns

.  
U

nl
ik

e 
ca

pi
ta

l 
bu

dg
et

 li
ne

 it
em

s,
 it

em
s 

id
en

 fi 
ed

 in
 a

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

on
d 

bi
ll 

ar
e 

fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
sa

le
 o

f g
en

er
al

 o
bl

ig
a

 o
n 

bo
nd

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 re
pa

id
 a

t a
 la

te
r d

at
e 

us
in

g 
sp

ec
ifi 

ed
 

st
at

e 
re

ve
nu

es
. 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
a

 o
n 

&
 P

ub
lic

 
Fa

ci
li

 e
s

As
 F

H
W

A’
s 

pa
rt

ne
r a

ge
nc

y 
fo

r t
he

 S
ta

te
 o

f A
la

sk
a,

 
DO

T&
PF

 is
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r t

he
 p

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
in

g 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

un
de

r t
he

 p
ur

vi
ew

 o
f F

H
W

A.
  

Se
ve

ra
l t

yp
es

 o
f f

un
di

ng
 D

O
T&

PF
 a

dm
in

ist
er

s 
al

lo
w

 
tr

ib
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

, m
un

ic
ip

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 
sim

ila
r e

n
  

es
 to

 n
om

in
at

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 fo

r i
nc

lu
sio

n 
in

 th
e 

St
at

ew
id

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

 o
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (S

TI
P)

 
or

 c
om

pe
te

 fo
r g

ra
nt

-li
ke

 fu
nd

in
g 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. 
Th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 A

la
sk

a 
al

so
 h

as
 a

 S
ta

te
 H

ig
hw

ay
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (H
SI

P)
. T

he
 H

SI
P 

is 
a 

co
re

 F
ed

er
al

-
ai

d 
pr

og
ra

m
 w

ith
 th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 a

 s
ig

ni
fi c

an
t 

re
du

c
 o

n 
in

 fa
ta

li
 e

s 
an

d 
se

rio
us

 in
ju

rie
s 

on
 a

ll 
pu

bl
ic

 
ro

ad
s.

 F
un

di
ng

 is
 a

dm
in

ist
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
DO

T&
PF

.

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f C
om

m
er

ce
, C

om
m

un
ity

, a
nd

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Al
as

ka
’s 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f C
om

m
er

ce
, C

om
m

un
ity

, a
nd

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

DC
CE

D)
 a

dm
in

ist
er

s 
se

ve
ra

l 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

of
 in

te
re

st
 in

 te
rm

s 
of

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 v
ita

l t
o 

a 
co

m
m

un
ity

’s 
su

cc
es

s.
  M

os
t n

ot
ab

ly,
 it

 a
dm

in
ist

er
s 

th
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
 (C

DB
G

) p
ro

gr
am

, 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

sin
g 

an
d 

U
rb

an
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

H
U

D)
.  

O
nc

e 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r, 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 

go
ve

rn
m

en
ts

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 a
pp

ly
 fo

r C
DB

G
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
an

 a
rr

ay
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 ty
pe

s,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
fa

ci
li

 e
s.

  
In

 a
dd

i 
on

 to
 c

ap
ita

l p
ro

je
ct

s,
 H

U
D 

al
so

 a
llo

w
s 

CD
BG

 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r p

la
nn

in
g 

eff
 o

rt
s.

 F
un

di
ng

 is
 

ad
m

in
ist

er
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

sk
a.

 

D
ES

IG
N

 &
 C

O
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 

Th
e 

le
ve

l o
f d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
fo

r e
ac

h 
pr

oj
ec

t 
va

rie
s.

 S
om

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 te

ch
ni

ca
lly

 c
om

pl
ex

, r
eq

ui
rin

g 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

ls 
or

 fo
o

 n
gs

 in
 th

e 
ca

se
 o

f e
le

va
te

d 
st

ai
rs

. 
O

th
er

s 
ha

ve
 re

la
 v

el
y 

m
in

im
al

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

 o
n 

eff
 o

rt
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 s
ho

rt
 s

ec
 o

ns
 o

f g
ra

ve
l t

ra
il.

 In
 e

ith
er

 
ca

se
 th

e 
de

sig
n 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 p
er

m
i 

ed
 

by
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
CO

K 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Sa

fe
ty

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

r D
O

T&
PF

. 

De
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 th
e 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

, t
he

 
co

ns
tr

uc
 o

n 
w

or
k 

w
ill

 li
ke

ly
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

 o
ut

 
to

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

. I
n 

ca
se

s 
w

he
re

 c
on

st
ru

c
 o

n 
is 

m
in

im
al

, t
he

re
 m

ay
 b

e 
op

po
rt

un
i 

es
 fo

r v
ol

un
te

er
s 

to
 a

ss
ist

 w
ith

 c
on

st
ru

c
 o

n.
 T

hi
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 fo
r 

sh
or

t s
ec

 o
ns

 o
f g

ra
ve

l t
ra

il 
th

at
 h

av
e 

m
in

im
al

 g
ra

di
ng

 
re

st
ric

 o
ns

, o
r s

ig
n 

in
st

al
la

 o
n.

 

C
on

cl
us

io
n 

 
As

 a
 c

oa
st

al
 to

w
n 

th
e 

CO
K 

ha
s 

a 
un

iq
ue

, a
ut

he
n

 c
 

w
or

ki
ng

 in
du

st
ria

l w
at

er
fr

on
t w

ith
 o

ce
an

 a
nd

 
m

ou
nt

ai
no

us
 v

ie
w

s.
 B

y 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

th
e 

w
at

er
fr

on
t, 

do
w

nt
ow

n,
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

 in
 th

is 
pl

an
 

an
d 

be
yo

nd
, t

ou
ris

ts
 a

nd
 lo

ca
ls 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
op

po
rt

un
i 

es
 

to
 w

al
k 

to
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s,
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

ite
s 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

ev
en

ts
. A

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ne
tw

or
k 

im
pr

ov
es

 a
lte

rn
a

 v
e 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
 o

n,
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

he
al

th
 b

en
efi

 ts
, c

on
tr

ib
ut

es
 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l e

co
no

m
y, 

an
d 

ca
n 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 a
n 

ov
er

al
l 

se
ns

e 
of

 p
la

ce
.

77



Se
ct

io
n 

V:
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s
37SE

C
TI

O
N

 V
: A

PP
EN

D
IC

ES

78



38

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

: P
ub

lic
 C

om
m

en
t

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ta

bl
e 

ou
tli

ne
s 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

ov
er

 th
e 

du
ra

 o
n 

on
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
Th

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 a
re

 c
at

eg
or

ize
d 

in
to

 tw
o 

ca
te

go
rie

s:
•

Sp
ec

ifi 
c 

Ro
ut

e 
Co

m
m

en
ts

•
G

en
er

al
 C

om
m

en
ts

W
ith

in
 th

os
e 

tw
o 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
th

e 
co

m
m

en
ts

 a
re

 fu
rt

he
r d

iv
id

ed
 in

to
 to

pi
cs

, 
th

is 
in

cl
ud

es
:

•
Sp

ec
ifi 

c 
Ro

ut
e 

Co
m

m
en

ts
:

◦
Cr

os
sw

al
ks

◦
Co

nn
ec

 o
n 

at
 th

e 
Br

id
ge

◦
Co

nn
ec

 o
ns

 U
nd

er
 th

e 
Br

id
ge

 (t
o 

M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

)
◦

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

◦
M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
/P

ar
k 

at
 P

ea
rs

on
 C

ov
e

◦
Co

nn
ec

 o
n 

to
 th

e 
Li

br
ar

y
◦

O
th

er
 R

ou
te

 C
on

sid
er

a
 o

ns
•

G
en

er
al

 C
om

m
en

ts
:

◦
W

ay
fi n

di
ng

/S
ig

na
ge

◦
Vi

sit
or

 C
irc

ul
a

 o
n 

&
 C

ru
ise

 S
hi

p 
Pa

ss
en

ge
r D

ro
p-

O
ff 

◦
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s

◦
Sc

or
in

g 
Cr

ite
ria

D
ra

ft
 K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

s 
Pl

an

79



Se
ct

io
n 

V:
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s
39C

om
m

en
t 

N
um

be
r

C
om

m
en

t
C

om
m

en
t 

So
ur

ce

N
um

be
r 

of
 T

im
es

 
C

om
m

en
t 

A
pp

ea
re

d

Re
sp

on
se

Sp
ec

ifi 
c 

Ro
ut

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Cr
os

sw
al

k

1
Cr

os
sw

al
ks

 o
n 

Re
za

no
f s

ho
ul

d 
ha

ve
 li

gh
t u

p 
cr

os
sin

g 
sig

ns
 to

 a
le

rt
 m

ot
or

ist
s 

on
 th

is 
bl

in
d 

co
rn

er
.

W
eb

1
A 

cr
os

sw
al

k 
is 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
cr

os
s 

Re
za

no
f t

o 
th

e 
br

id
ge

 (p
ro

je
ct

 L
5)

. W
he

th
er

 o
r n

ot
 a

 
cr

os
sw

al
k 

is 
fe

as
ib

le
 a

nd
 w

ha
t f

ea
tu

re
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 w
ith

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
na

ly
sis

 a
s 

no
te

d 
in

 th
e 

L5
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

es
cr

ip
 o

n 
ta

bl
e.

 

2
N

ea
r t

he
 in

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
of

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
an

d 
th

e 
br

id
ge

, a
n 

in
la

id
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k 
is 

ne
ed

ed
.  

In
la

id
 

cr
os

sw
al

ks
 m

ay
 c

os
t m

or
e 

up
fr

on
t, 

bu
t t

he
y 

la
st

 m
uc

h 
lo

ng
er

 s
o 

th
e 

co
st

 is
 re

co
ve

re
d.

 
Co

m
m

en
t F

or
m

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 1
.

3
Fl

as
hi

ng
 s

ig
n 

fo
r c

ro
ss

w
al

k.
 (A

rr
ow

 p
oi

n
 n

g 
to

 c
ro

ss
in

g 
on

 U
pp

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

ne
ar

 th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

 o
n 

w
ith

 W
ils

on
 A

ve
.)

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Si

nc
e 

th
is 

pl
an

 is
 fo

r i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nn
ec

 o
ns

 fo
r t

ou
ris

t d
es

 n
a

 o
ns

 th
is 

w
as

 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
as

 a
 p

ot
en

 a
l p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t b
ec

au
se

 it
 d

oe
s 

no
t a

pp
ea

r t
o 

co
nn

ec
t 

to
 a

 to
ur

ist
 d

es
 n

a
 o

n 
or

 ro
ut

e.
 

4
I w

or
ry

 a
bo

ut
 e

ld
er

ly
 p

eo
pl

e 
cr

os
sin

g 
Re

za
no

f. 
Is

 th
er

e 
so

m
e 

w
ay

 to
 c

on
ne

ct
 ro

ut
e 

"G
" 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 th

e 
Br

id
ge

 a
nd

 ro
ut

e 
"C

" t
o 

do
w

nt
ow

n?
  A

t l
ea

st
 th

is 
is 

a 
m

aj
or

 in
te

rs
ec

 o
n 

w
ith

 
ex

ce
lle

nt
 v

isi
bi

lit
y 

bo
th

 u
p 

an
d 

do
w

n 
Re

za
no

f.
W

eb
1

A 
se

rie
s 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

 a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
to

 c
re

at
e 

th
is 

co
nn

ec
 o

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ro

ut
e 

"C
" a

nd
 "G

";
 th

is 
w

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

: L
2,

 L
3,

 L
4,

 L
5,

 a
nd

 B
1 

(A
 o

r B
). 

Se
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l s

ch
em

a
 c

 fo
r h

ow
 

ea
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 li

nk
ed

. 

5
"R

ou
te

 B
" i

s 
m

y 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

ro
ut

e 
to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
 s

o 
I w

ou
ld

 s
ug

ge
st

 a
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
w

al
kw

ay
 o

n 
th

e 
so

ut
h 

sid
e 

of
 R

ez
an

of
."

W
eb

1
Pr

oj
ec

t B
2 

is 
to

 p
av

e 
a 

sid
ew

al
k 

al
on

g 
th

is 
se

c
 o

n 
of

 R
ez

an
of

. 

6
Se

ep
ag

e 
fr

om
 n

at
ur

al
 s

pr
in

g 
do

w
n 

th
e 

hi
ll 

fr
om

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 c

an
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

sli
ck

. 
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1
Th

is 
ha

s 
be

en
 n

ot
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t m

ap
, a

nd
 n

ot
ed

 a
s 

a 
de

sig
n 

co
ns

id
er

a
 o

n 
in

 th
e 

L4
 s

id
ew

al
k 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

7
Di

rt
 p

at
h 

al
on

g 
Re

za
no

f p
re

ve
nt

s 
ic

e.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1

Pr
oj

ec
t B

2 
is 

to
 p

av
e 

a 
sid

ew
al

k 
al

on
g 

th
is 

se
c

 o
n 

of
 R

ez
an

of
. C

ur
re

nt
ly

 th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

is 
di

rt
 

an
d 

gr
av

el
 w

hi
ch

 is
 le

ss
 a

cc
es

sib
le

 th
an

 a
 p

av
ed

 s
id

ew
al

k.
 A

lth
ou

gh
 th

is 
se

c
 o

n 
of

 s
id

ew
al

k 
se

em
s 

le
ss

 s
lic

k 
th

an
 th

e 
no

rt
h 

sid
ew

al
k 

it 
m

ay
 b

e 
be

ca
us

e 
th

er
e 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 b

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 

se
ep

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

hi
lls

id
e 

at
 th

at
 lo

ca
 o

n 
as

 n
ot

ed
 b

y 
ot

he
r m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 p
ub

lic
. 

8
Ea

sy
 a

nd
 h

el
pf

ul
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

cr
os

sw
al

k 
on

 R
ez

an
of

 a
t U

pp
er

 M
ill

 B
ay

. P
eo

pl
e 

w
al

k 
to

 a
nd

 fr
om

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

bu
ild

in
gs

, a
n 

hi
gh

 s
ch

oo
l/m

id
dl

e 
sc

ho
ol

, m
ai

n 
el

em
en

ta
ry

 to
 

th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 th

at
 is

 w
he

re
 th

ey
 c

ro
ss

. 

G
en

er
al

 
Co

m
m

en
ts

 (O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Pr

oj
ec

t L
5 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 a
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k 
at

 th
e 

br
id

ge
, b

ut
 th

e 
be

st
 lo

ca
 o

n 
fo

r a
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k 
w

ill
 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 w
ith

 p
ro

pe
r a

na
ly

sis
. T

he
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k 
op

 o
n 

at
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 
no

te
d 

in
 th

e 
L5

 p
ro

je
ct

 ta
bl

e 
un

de
r o

th
er

 c
om

m
en

ts
. 

9
Cr

os
sw

al
k 

sc
ho

ol
 s

id
e.

 (I
nt

er
se

c
 o

n 
of

 U
pp

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e.

)
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 8

. 

10
Cr

os
sw

al
k 

to
 w

al
kw

ay
 s

id
e 

of
 b

rid
ge

. (
Ac

ro
ss

 R
ez

an
of

) 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

A 
cr

os
sw

al
k 

is 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
Re

za
no

f t
o 

th
e 

br
id

ge
 (p

ro
je

ct
 L

5)
. 

11
H

ea
vy

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

tr
affi

  c
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
ch

oo
l s

tu
de

nt
s 

on
 lu

nc
h 

br
ea

k,
 y

et
 it

 h
as

 n
o 

ca
u

 o
n 

sig
ns

 fo
r m

ot
or

ist
s.

 A
t l

ea
st

 o
ne

 s
en

io
r c

i 
ze

n 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

fa
ta

lit
y 

ha
pp

en
ed

 h
er

e.
 N

ot
e 

pr
ox

im
ity

 o
f t

hi
s 

na
st

y 
in

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
to

 th
e 

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r. 
(X

2)

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
A 

cr
os

s-
w

al
k 

is 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

cr
os

s 
Re

za
no

f t
o 

th
e 

br
id

ge
 (p

ro
je

ct
 L

5)
. W

he
th

er
 o

r n
ot

 a
 c

ro
ss

-
w

al
k 

is 
fe

as
ib

le
 a

nd
 w

ha
t f

ea
tu

re
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 w
ith

 fu
ll 

an
al

ys
is.

 

12
Si

de
w

al
k!

 (A
rr

ow
 p

oi
n

 n
g 

to
 in

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
of

 U
pp

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

Re
za

no
f D

riv
e.

) 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t m
ap

. 

80



40
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

C
om

m
en

t 
N

um
be

r
C

om
m

en
t

C
om

m
en

t 
So

ur
ce

N
um

be
r 

of
 T

im
es

 
C

om
m

en
t 

A
pp

ea
re

d

Re
sp

on
se

Co
nn

ec
 o

n 
at

 B
rid

ge

13
W

e 
sh

ou
ld

 a
vo

id
 d

oi
ng

 a
 st

ai
r s

et
 if

 a
t a

ll 
po

ss
ib

le
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 b

ic
yc

le
s.

W
eb

1
As

 a
n 

al
te

rn
a

 v
e 

to
 a

 st
ai

rw
ay

 P
ro

je
ct

 B
1-

A,
 a

 s
lo

pe
d 

tr
ai

l, 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

po
te

n
 a

l 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 fo

r t
hi

s 
ar

ea
. 

14
Ro

ut
e 

C -
 it

's 
us

ed
 a

lre
ad

y 
bu

t m
ud

dy
, s

te
ep

, u
ns

af
e.

Co
m

m
en

t F
or

m
1

Pr
oj

ec
t B

1 
is 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

es
e 

co
nd

i 
on

s;
 th

is 
w

ou
ld

 e
ith

er
 b

e 
a 

slo
pe

d 
sid

ew
al

k 
or

 st
ai

rw
ay

. 

15
Th

er
e 

is 
a 

so
ci

al
 tr

ai
l t

ha
t c

ut
s 

up
 th

e 
hi

ll 
to

 R
ez

an
of

 fr
om

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 E

rs
ki

ne
.

"M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
"

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 1
4.

 

16
W

al
k 

up
 fr

om
 S

en
io

r C
en

te
r p

ar
ki

ng
 to

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 c

an
 fe

el
 u

ns
af

e 
du

e 
to

 b
ru

sh
 a

nd
 p

oo
r 

vi
sib

ili
ty

. 
"M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

"
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 1

4.
 

17
St

ai
rs

 a
t b

rid
ge

.
"M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

"
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 1

4.
 

18
St

ai
rs

 w
ith

 li
gh

 n
g 

(a
t b

rid
ge

).
"M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

"
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 1

4.
 

19
In

fo
rm

a
 o

n,
 s

ig
na

ge
, v

ie
w

s 
(a

t b
rid

ge
 st

ai
rs

).
"M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

"
1

N
ot

ed
 in

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

es
cr

ip
 o

n 
of

 B
1.

20
Po

ss
ib

le
 c

on
ne

c
 o

n 
fr

om
 e

nd
 o

f l
ow

er
 E

rs
ki

ne
 u

p 
th

e 
hi

ll 
to

 R
ez

an
of

.
"M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

"
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 1

9.

21
N

ew
 M

or
tu

ar
y 

al
on

g 
lo

w
er

 E
rs

ki
ne

.
"M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

"
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t m
ap

. 

22
Ro

ut
e 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 a

ro
un

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t a
t S

en
io

r C
en

te
r. 

"M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
"

1
Pr

oj
ec

t B
1 

ca
n 

ad
dr

es
s 

th
is 

by
 ty

in
g 

a 
ne

w
 s

id
ew

al
k 

in
to

 th
e 

ex
is

 n
g 

on
e 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
Er

sk
in

e 
Av

en
ue

. 

23
Di
ffi  

cu
lt 

to
 c

ro
ss

 p
ar

ki
ng

 lo
t n

ea
r S

en
io

r C
en

te
r.

"M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
"

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 2
2.

 

24
Bu

sy
 in

te
rs

ec
 o

n:
 b

oa
t t

ra
ffi  

c,
 g

ra
ve

l t
ru

ck
s,

 e
tc

. (
in

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
at

 b
rid

ge
 to

 N
ea

r I
sla

nd
)

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Th

is 
ha

s 
be

en
 n

ot
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t m

ap
. 

25
(A

rr
ow

 p
oi

n
 n

g 
ou

t m
et

al
 st

ai
rs

, g
al

va
ni

ze
d 

st
ee

l t
re

ad
s 

an
d 

la
nd

in
gs

.) 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Th
is 

is 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

de
sig

n 
co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 B

1-
B.

 

26
M

an
y 

pe
op

le
 g

o 
up

 a
nd

 d
ow

n 
th

is 
ba

nk
 (s

lo
pe

 a
lo

ng
 R

ez
an

of
 D

r. 
no

rt
h 

of
 th

e 
Se

ni
or

 
Ce

nt
er

). 
N

ee
d 

st
ee

l s
ta

irs
 a

 la
 B

es
t W

es
te

rn
 to

 S
he

lik
of

.
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

In
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

n 
in

 p
ro

je
ct

 B
1-

B.
 

27
Ro

ut
es

 fr
om

 E
rs

ki
ne

 to
 R

ez
an

of
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

po
te

n
 a

l e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ro
ut

e 
fo

r r
es

id
en

ts
 o

f 
ho

us
in

g 
ne

ar
 S

en
io

r C
en

te
r. 

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Th

is 
ha

s 
be

en
 n

ot
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t m

ap
. 

28
St

ee
l g

ra
te

 ty
pe

 o
f s

ta
irs

 m
ig

ht
 n

ag
 c

er
ta

in
 ty

pe
s 

of
 ic

e 
cl

ea
ts

, c
au

sin
g 

fa
lls

. S
ig

n 
at

 to
p 

an
d 

bo
 o

m
 o

f t
he

se
 (n

ew
) s

ta
irs

 a
sk

in
g 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 to

 re
m

ov
e 

th
em

 (c
le

at
s)

 m
ig

ht
 h

el
p.

 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

N
ot

ed
 in

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

es
cr

ip
 o

n 
of

 B
1.

29
Th

e 
id

ea
 o

f d
ev

el
op

in
g 

be
 e

r c
ro

ss
in

g 
pa

th
s 

to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 fr
om

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 a

nd
 d

ow
nt

ow
n 

ar
ea

 is
 d

efi
 n

ite
ly

 a
 m

us
t, 

th
is 

is 
us

ed
 fr

eq
ue

nt
ly.

Dr
a

  P
la

n 
Po

st
ed

 
fo

r P
ub

lic
 R

ev
ie

w
1

G
re

at
, t

hi
s 

co
m

m
en

t i
s 

co
ns

ist
en

t w
ith

 o
ur

 o
bs

er
va

 o
ns

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 w

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
.

81



Se
ct

io
n 

V:
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s
41C

om
m

en
t 

N
um

be
r

C
om

m
en

t
C

om
m

en
t 

So
ur

ce

N
um

be
r 

of
 T

im
es

 
C

om
m

en
t 

A
pp

ea
re

d

Re
sp

on
se

Co
nn

ec
 o

ns
 U

nd
er

 B
rid

ge
 (t

o 
M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
)

30
W

ha
t a

bo
ut

 a
cc

es
s 

fr
om

 M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

, d
ow

n 
by

 F
&

A 
an

d 
Po

w
er

 h
ou

se
?

Co
m

m
en

t F
or

m
1

Th
is 

is 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 o

f t
hi

s 
pl

an
 b

ut
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

no
te

d 
in

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
n 

se
c

 o
n 

fo
r f

ur
th

er
 e

xp
lo

ra
 o

n.
 

31
It 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ni

ce
 to

 h
av

e 
a 

pa
th

w
ay

 th
at

 c
on

ne
ct

s 
M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
 (u

nd
er

 th
e 

br
id

ge
) t

o 
th

e 
br

id
ge

. 
Co

m
m

en
t F

or
m

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 3
0.

 

32
KE

A 
ea

se
m

en
t?

 (n
ot

ed
 u

nd
er

 b
rid

ge
 n

ea
r M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
).

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 3

0.
 

33
Li

nk
 fr

om
 M

iss
io

n 
un

de
r b

rid
ge

 to
 P

ow
er

ho
us

e 
dr

aw
n 

on
 m

ap
.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
2

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 3

0.
 

34
Ro

ut
e 

fr
om

 M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

 to
 b

rid
ge

 d
ra

w
n.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
4

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 3

0.
 

35
G

oo
d 

id
ea

 (t
ra

il 
un

de
r t

he
 b

rid
ge

 c
on

ne
c

 n
g 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 to
 M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
). 

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 3
0.

 

M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d

36
O

ld
 s

id
ew

al
k 

un
de

r d
irt

/g
ra

ve
l a

lo
ng

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 p
as

t t
he

 c
hu

rc
h.

 
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1
Th

is 
ha

s 
be

en
 n

ot
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t m

ap
. 

37
Po

or
 o

r n
o 

lig
h

 n
g 

al
on

g 
M

iss
io

n.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1
U

nd
er

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 C
on

sid
er

a
 o

ns
 s

ec
 o

n 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
lig

h
 n

g 
w

he
re

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
lig

h
 n

g 
is 

no
ne

xi
st

en
t o

r i
ns

uffi
  c

ie
nt

. 

38
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 "n

ot
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
fr

ie
nd

ly
".

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Pr
oj

ec
t M

1 
is 

in
cl

ud
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

co
nn

ec
 o

ns
 a

lo
ng

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

. 

39
Id

ea
l r

ou
te

 b
ec

au
se

 a
lre

ad
y 

sid
ew

al
ks

 (a
lo

ng
 M

iss
io

n 
ne

ar
 C

en
te

r)
.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Th
e 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
M

1 
&

  M
2.

 M
1 

is 
a 

sid
ew

al
k 

al
on

g 
th

e 
so

ut
he

as
t s

id
e 

of
 

th
e 

ro
ad

 a
nd

 M
2 

is 
a 

tr
ai

l t
ha

t c
on

ne
ct

s 
up

 to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

co
nn

ec
 o

n.
  

40
Tw

o 
ho

us
es

 a
lo

ng
 M

iss
io

n 
ne

ar
 E

rs
ki

ne
 a

re
 c

on
de

m
ne

d.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

2
Th

is 
ha

s 
be

en
 n

ot
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t m

ap
. 

41
Po

te
n

 a
l h

oo
p 

ho
us

e 
as

 a
 p

ar
t o

f S
t. 

H
er

m
an

's 
Ch

ap
el

 o
n 

M
iss

io
n.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 4

0.
 

42
Pr

op
er

 e
s 

al
on

g 
M

iss
io

n 
be

lo
ng

 to
 S

em
in

ar
y.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 4

0.
 

43
H

ou
se

 b
et

w
ee

n 
tw

o 
co

nd
em

ne
d 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
lo

ng
 M

iss
io

n 
be

lo
ng

s 
to

 S
em

in
ar

y.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 4
0.

 

44
M

ai
n 

Se
m

in
ar

y 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t a
lo

ng
 M

iss
io

n.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

2
Be

ca
us

e 
of

 th
e 

Se
m

in
ar

y 
lo

ca
 o

n 
th

e 
sid

ew
al

k 
al

on
g 

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 is
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

to
 b

e 
on

 
th

e 
so

ut
he

as
t s

id
e 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
 to

 im
pr

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
Se

m
in

ar
y 

(p
ro

je
ct

 M
1)

. 

45
Si

de
w

al
k 

on
 M

iss
io

n 
a

 e
r T

ag
ur

a 
w

ou
ld

 re
qu

ire
d 

re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
l.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
on

sid
er

ed
 fo

r t
he

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

co
st

 e
s

 m
at

e 
fo

r p
ro

je
ct

 M
1.

 

46
H

ig
h 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
tr

affi
  c

 a
lo

ng
 M

iss
io

n 
fr

om
 S

em
in

ar
y.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

N
ot

ed
, t

hi
s 

is 
on

e 
of

 th
e 

re
as

on
s 

th
at

 th
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

(p
ro

je
ct

 M
1)

 w
as

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
to

 b
e 

on
 

th
e 

Se
m

in
ar

y 
sid

e 
of

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

. 

47
Ex

is
 n

g 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 b

el
ow

 s
em

in
ar

y 
po

te
n

 a
l - 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
pa

th
.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Th
is 

is 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
ar

ea
 b

ut
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

no
te

d 
on

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t m

ap
.

48
Sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

 - s
id

ew
al

k 
on

 M
iss

io
n.

 
G

en
er

al
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 (O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

A 
sid

ew
al

k 
(p

ro
je

ct
 M

1)
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
op

os
ed

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
sa

fe
ty

. 

82



42
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

C
om

m
en

t 
N

um
be

r
C

om
m

en
t

C
om

m
en

t 
So

ur
ce

N
um

be
r 

of
 T

im
es

 
C

om
m

en
t 

A
pp

ea
re

d

Re
sp

on
se

M
is

si
on

 R
oa

d

49

Th
e 

pl
an

 o
f c

on
ne

c
 n

g 
th

e 
br

id
ge

 p
at

hw
ay

 to
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 is

 re
al

ly
 n

ot
 a

t a
ll 

im
po

rt
an

t f
or

 
ou

r c
ru

ise
 p

as
se

ng
er

s.
 W

e 
ad

vo
ca

te
 fa

irl
y 

he
av

ily
 th

at
 th

ey
 a

vo
id

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 a
lto

ge
th

er
, 

no
t o

nl
y 

be
ca

us
e 

th
er

e 
is 

no
 w

al
ki

ng
 p

at
h,

 b
ut

 b
ec

au
se

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 b
us

in
es

se
s.

 W
hi

le
 

a 
ha

nd
fu

l o
f t

ou
ris

ts
 m

ay
 d

ec
id

e 
to

 ta
ke

 th
e 

“u
nb

ea
te

n”
 ro

ut
e 

he
re

, i
t r

ea
lly

 w
ill

 n
ot

 g
et

 
us

ag
e 

en
ou

gh
 to

 ju
s

 fy
 th

os
e 

co
st

s.
 S

ec
on

dl
y, 

m
an

y 
of

 o
ur

 c
ru

ise
 p

as
se

ng
er

s 
ha

ve
 tr

ou
bl

e 
w

ith
 st

ai
rs

; s
o 

lin
ki

ng
 th

e 
pa

th
s 

w
ith

 st
ai

rs
 is

 re
al

ly
 a

 v
er

y 
fe

as
ib

ly
 id

ea
, e

ith
er

.

Dr
a

  P
la

n 
Po

st
ed

 
fo

r P
ub

lic
 R

ev
ie

w
1

Th
an

k 
yo

u 
fo

r t
hi

s 
in

sig
ht

. P
ro

je
ct

 M
1 

is 
a 

sid
ew

al
k 

on
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 e
nd

 n
ex

t t
o 

th
e 

St
. H

er
m

an
’s 

Ch
ap

el
. W

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

is 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 it

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
m

ai
n 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

 b
ec

au
se

:
•

St
. H

er
m

an
’s 

Ch
ap

el
 is

 id
en

 fi 
ed

 a
s 

a 
to

ur
ist

 d
es

 n
a

 o
n 

on
 th

e 
Di

sc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
M

ap
 o

n
pa

ge
 3

3;
•

N
o 

sid
ew

al
k 

ex
ist

s 
al

on
g 

th
is 

se
c

 o
n 

of
 ro

ad
, a

nd
•

Cr
ui

se
 s

hi
p 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
w

al
ki

ng
 in

 th
e 

ro
ad

 in
 th

is 
ar

ea
 a

s 
se

en
 in

im
ag

e 
32

 o
n 

pa
ge

 2
9.

Al
th

ou
gh

 D
isc

ov
er

 K
od

ia
k 

cu
rr

en
tly

 d
oe

s 
no

t d
ire

ct
 to

ur
ist

s 
to

 th
e 

Ch
ap

el
 in

st
al

lin
g 

a 
sid

ew
al

k 
he

re
 w

ill
 h

op
ef

ul
ly

 a
llo

w
 D

isc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
to

 fe
el

 m
or

e 
co

m
fo

rt
ab

le
 to

 d
ire

ct
 c

ru
ise

 
sh

ip
 v

isi
to

rs
 to

 s
ee

 th
is 

cu
ltu

ra
l d

es
 n

a
 o

n 
sa

fe
ly.

 

Th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
n 

fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 M

2 
is 

to
 c

on
ne

ct
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 to

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 w

ith
 a

 s
ec

 o
n 

of
 tr

ai
ls 

an
d/

or
 st

ai
rs

. W
ith

ou
t t

hi
s 

co
nn

ec
 o

n,
 to

ur
ist

s 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

lo
ng

 M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 w
ou

ld
 

ha
ve

 to
 b

ac
k 

tr
ac

k 
to

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 re
ac

h 
th

e 
br

id
ge

. P
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

is 
co

nn
ec

 o
n 

w
ou

ld
 c

re
at

e 
a 

m
or

e 
effi

  c
ie

nt
 ro

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
br

id
ge

 a
nd

 g
iv

e 
th

em
 u

ni
qu

e 
sc

en
ic

 v
an

ta
ge

 
po

in
ts

. W
e 

ag
re

ed
 th

at
 th

is 
lin

k 
w

ill
 p

ro
ba

bl
y 

be
 u

se
d 

le
ss

 th
an

 o
th

er
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
ts

; t
ha

t 
is 

w
hy

 th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t r

ec
ei

ve
d 

a 
‘1

’ f
or

 “
U

se
 In

te
ns

ity
”. 

50
Ag

ai
n,

 th
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

on
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 w

ill
 n

ot
 e

ve
r h

av
e 

en
ou

gh
 u

sa
ge

 to
 ju

s
 fy

 s
pe

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
CR

U
IS

E 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

. W
ha

t a
re

 th
ey

 w
al

ki
ng

 to
?

Dr
a

  P
la

n 
Po

st
ed

 
fo

r P
ub

lic
 R

ev
ie

w
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 4

9.
 

51

M
iss

io
n 

Ro
ad

 n
ee

ds
 a

 s
id

ew
al

k.
 T

he
 d

et
er

io
ra

 o
n 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
 a

nd
 it

s 
na

rr
ow

 la
ne

s 
m

ak
e 

it 
ve

ry
 h

ar
d 

to
 w

al
k 

to
 to

w
n 

w
ith

ou
t g

e
  n

g 
hi

t b
y 

a 
ve

hi
cl

e,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 w
he

n 
sn

ow
 a

nd
 ic

e 
is 

pl
ow

ed
 to

 it
s 

sid
es

. T
hi

s 
is 

a 
he

av
ily

 p
op

ul
at

ed
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 w
ou

ld
 b

en
efi

 t 
gr

ea
tly

 w
ith

 a
 

sid
ew

al
k.

Dr
a

  P
la

n 
Po

st
ed

 
fo

r P
ub

lic
 R

ev
ie

w
1

Th
is 

co
m

m
en

t i
s 

co
ns

ist
en

t w
ith

 o
ur

 o
bs

er
va

 o
ns

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 w

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
. P

ro
je

ct
 

M
1 

is 
a 

sid
ew

al
k 

on
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 e
nd

 n
ex

t t
o 

th
e 

St
. H

er
m

an
’s 

Ch
ap

el
. T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ou
ld

 im
pr

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
sa

fe
ty

 a
t t

hi
s 

lo
ca

 o
n.

M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

/P
ar

k 
at

 P
ea

rs
on

 C
ov

e

52
M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
 d

ra
w

n 
as

 a
 ro

ut
e 

on
 c

om
m

en
t m

ap
 n

ot
es

; "
M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
 is

 a
 g

re
at

 w
al

k"
.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Th
is 

is 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 o

f t
hi

s 
pl

an
 b

ut
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

no
t e

d 
in

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
n 

se
c

 o
n 

fo
r f

ur
th

er
 e

xp
lo

ra
 o

n.
 

53
Pe

ar
so

n 
Co

ve
 P

ar
k 

dr
aw

n 
on

 m
ap

.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 5
2.

 

54
Ro

ut
e 

dr
aw

n 
al

on
g 

M
ar

in
e 

W
ay

.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 5
2.

55
Co

nn
ec

 o
n 

to
 p

ar
k 

at
 P

ea
rs

on
 C

ov
e 

dr
aw

n.
 

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 5

2.

56
Ro

ut
e 

dr
aw

n 
fr

om
 P

ea
rs

on
 C

ov
e 

dr
aw

n 
to

 S
te

lle
r W

ay
. 

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 5

2.
 

57
Th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 b
e

 e
r w

al
ki

ng
 p

at
h 

on
 M

ar
in

e 
W

ay
 to

 th
e 

ov
er

lo
ok

 p
ar

k 
is 

a 
gr

ea
t 

id
ea

; t
ha

t s
po

t i
s 

un
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

un
to

uc
he

d,
 b

ut
 if

 th
er

e 
w

as
 a

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

, i
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
ni

ce
 p

la
ce

 to
 s

en
d 

vi
sit

or
s 

w
ith

 a
 li

 le
 e

xt
ra

  
m

e.

Dr
a

  P
la

n 
Po

st
ed

 
fo

r P
ub

lic
 R

ev
ie

w
1

Ag
re

ed
, t

hi
s 

ro
ut

e 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
gr

ea
t w

al
ki

ng
 a

lte
rn

a
 v

e 
fo

r v
isi

to
rs

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 p

re
fe

r a
 fl 

a
 e

r 
ro

ut
e.

 T
hi

s 
ar

ea
 is

 o
ut

sid
e 

of
 o

ur
 S

tu
dy

 A
re

a 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 re
qu

ire
 c

oo
rd

in
a

 o
n 

w
ith

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f 
pr

iv
at

e 
la

nd
ow

ne
rs

. W
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
at

 th
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f t
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t b
e 

lo
ok

ed
 a

t f
ur

th
er

 a
s 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 a

na
ly

sis
.

83



Se
ct

io
n 

V:
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s
43C

om
m

en
t 

N
um

be
r

C
om

m
en

t
C

om
m

en
t 

So
ur

ce

N
um

be
r 

of
 T

im
es

 
C

om
m

en
t 

A
pp

ea
re

d

Re
sp

on
se

Co
nn

ec
 o

n 
to

 L
ib

ra
ry

58
Co

m
in

g 
do

w
n 

"A
" o

r "
B"

 th
er

e 
is 

ve
ry

 li
 le

 to
 s

ee
 e

xc
ep

t a
 g

ra
ve

ya
rd

 a
nd

 p
os

sib
ly

 a
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

Ko
di

ak
 w

ith
 m

ou
nt

ai
ns

 in
 th

e 
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

, w
hi

ch
 I 

im
ag

in
e 

yo
u 

ca
n 

ge
t f

ro
m

 "G
".

W
eb

1
Ro

ut
e 

"G
" d

ev
el

op
ed

 in
to

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
L2

 &
 L

3 
w

hi
ch

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
ce

ni
c 

vi
ew

s 
of

 th
e 

w
at

er
 a

nd
 

su
rr

ou
nd

in
g 

m
ou

nt
ai

ns
. 

59
Ro

ut
e 

fr
om

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
to

 L
ib

ra
ry

 n
ot

ed
 a

s 
"T

ra
il?

" 
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1
W

e 
di

d 
no

t s
ee

 a
 tr

ai
l a

t t
hi

s 
lo

ca
 o

n 
bu

t d
id

 s
ee

 o
ne

 c
om

in
g 

so
ut

h 
fr

om
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 w
hi

ch
 

w
as

 p
ro

po
se

d 
as

 p
ro

je
ct

 L
2.

 

60
Ro

ut
e 

dr
aw

n 
fr

om
 R

ez
an

of
 to

 L
ib

ra
ry

 v
ia

 tr
ai

l.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1
Th

is 
so

ci
al

 tr
ai

l w
as

 lo
ca

te
d 

an
d 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s 

pr
oj

ec
t L

2.
 

61
Ro

ut
e 

dr
aw

n 
fr

om
 c

ur
ve

 in
 E

rs
ki

ne
 to

 L
ib

ra
ry

.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

6
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 6
0.

62
Fr

ee
 w

ifi 
, t

ou
ris

t/
cr

ui
se

 d
es

 n
a

 o
n 

(L
ib

ra
ry

) 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t m
ap

. 

63
Fi

x 
dr

ai
na

ge
 (e

xi
s

 n
g 

se
ep

ag
e)

. (
Si

de
w

al
k 

on
 U

pp
er

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
ne

ar
 in

te
rs

ec
 o

n 
w

ith
 

Eg
an

 W
ay

) 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t m
ap

, a
nd

 n
ot

ed
 a

s 
a 

de
sig

n 
co

ns
id

er
a

 o
n 

in
 th

e 
L1

 s
id

ew
al

k 
pr

oj
ec

t. 

64
Pu

bi
c 

Ra
di

o 
KM

XT
 n

ot
ed

 o
n 

pl
an

 n
ex

t t
o 

Li
br

ar
y.

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 6
3.

65
Al

re
ad

y 
a 

fo
ot

 p
at

h 
al

on
g 

fe
nc

e 
th

at
 a

llo
w

s 
lo

op
 a

ro
un

d 
Li

br
ar

y.
 (A

lo
ng

 th
e 

ea
st

 s
id

e 
of

 th
e 

U
.S

. F
ish

 &
 W

ild
lif

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

nd
 A

la
sc

om
 p

ro
pe

rt
y)

.
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

N
ot

ed
, p

ro
je

ct
s 

L2
 &

 L
3 

w
ou

ld
 fo

rm
al

ize
 a

 tr
ai

l t
hr

ou
gh

 th
is 

ar
ea

. 

O
th

er
 R

ou
te

 C
on

si
de

ra
 o

ns

66
Ro

ut
e 

dr
aw

n 
fr

om
 U

pp
er

 M
ill

 B
ay

 R
oa

d 
go

in
g 

no
rt

hw
es

t t
o 

Po
st

 O
ffi  

ce
.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Th
is 

is 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 b

ut
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

no
te

d 
on

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t m

ap
.

67
St

ud
en

ts
 fr

om
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 g

o 
do

w
n 

M
ill

 b
ay

 to
 S

ub
w

ay
 a

lm
os

t e
ve

ry
 d

ay
. 

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t m
ap

.

68
Ro

ut
e 

on
 T

ag
ur

a 
Ro

ad
 d

ra
w

n.
 

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
2

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 6

6.

69
Tr

id
en

t w
or

ke
rs

 w
al

k 
fr

om
 h

ou
sin

g 
do

w
n 

Ce
nt

er
 A

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
 to

 T
rid

en
t 

fa
ci

lit
y.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
2

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 6

7.

G
en

er
al

 C
on

sid
er

at
io

ns

W
ay
fi n

di
ng

/S
ig

na
ge

70
H

ow
 lo

ng
 th

ey
(t

ou
ris

ts
) s

pe
nd

 in
 K

od
ia

k 
to

 s
ee

 th
e 

sig
ht

s 
is 

ke
y, 

th
us

 e
ve

ry
 a

 r
ac

 o
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ar
ke

d 
w

ith
 h

ow
 lo

ng
 it

 ta
ke

s 
to

 w
al

k 
th

er
e 

an
d 

pe
rh

ap
s 

th
e 

st
re

ss
 in

vo
lv

ed
 e

.g
. 

up
hi

ll.
W

eb
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
W

ay
fi n

di
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 O
1.

  

71
Th

e 
w

ea
th

er
 w

ill
 p

la
y 

a 
bi

g 
pa

rt
 in

 w
ha

t v
isi

to
rs

 g
et

 to
 s

ee
 a

nd
 d

o,
 s

o 
yo

u 
ne

ed
 to

 d
iv

id
e 

a
 r

ac
 o

ns
 a

nd
 th

e 
ro

ut
es

 to
 th

em
 b

y 
in

do
or

s/
ou

td
oo

rs
.

W
eb

1
Th

is 
ha

s 
be

en
 n

ot
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t m

ap
.

72
Ra

th
er

 th
an

 p
u

  n
g 

al
l t

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
a

 o
n 

on
 s

ig
ns

, i
t w

ou
ld

 b
e 

be
st

 to
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

 "w
al

ki
ng

 
m

ap
/b

ro
ch

ur
e"

 th
at

 th
e 

cr
ui

se
 s

hi
ps

 c
an

 g
iv

e 
to

 th
ei

r p
as

se
ng

er
s 

be
fo

re
 th

ey
 d

oc
k.

  T
hi

s 
w

ill
 g

iv
e 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
  

m
e 

to
 p

la
n.

W
eb

1
Di

sc
ov

er
 K

od
ia

k 
pu

bl
ish

es
 a

 m
ap

 th
at

 is
 d

ist
rib

ut
ed

 to
 v

isi
to

rs
. P

ar
t o

f t
he

 re
co

m
m

en
da

 o
ns

 
of

 th
is 

pl
an

 is
 to

 u
pd

at
e 

th
at

 m
ap

 w
ith

 n
ew

 ro
ut

es
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 d

ev
el

op
ed

.  

84



44
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

C
om

m
en

t 
N

um
be

r
C

om
m

en
t

C
om

m
en

t 
So

ur
ce

N
um

be
r 

of
 T

im
es

 
C

om
m

en
t 

A
pp

ea
re

d

Re
sp

on
se

W
ay
fi n

di
ng

/S
ig

na
ge

73
Pl

an
 o

n 
in

co
rp

or
a

 n
g 

in
te

rp
re

 v
e 

sig
ns

 in
to

 a
ll 

pa
th

w
ay

s.
Co

m
m

en
t F

or
m

1
Th

e 
de

sig
n 

co
ns

id
er

a
 o

ns
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

 O
1 

(w
ay
fi n

di
ng

) i
nc

lu
de

 a
 re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

n 
to

 h
av

e 
in

te
rp

re
 v

e 
sig

ns
.  

74
Ea

sy
 s

ig
ns

 d
ire

c
 n

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 o
n 

ex
is

 n
g 

sid
ew

al
k 

on
 u

pp
er

 M
ill

 B
ay

 to
 E

ga
n.

 
G

en
er

al
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 (O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Th
e 

de
sig

n 
co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 O

1 
(w

ay
fi n

di
ng

) i
nc

lu
de

 a
 re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

n 
to

 h
av

e 
sig

na
ge

 to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

.  

75
In

ex
pe

ns
iv

e 
to

 u
pg

ra
de

 e
xi

s
 n

g 
w

al
ki

ng
 p

at
hs

 w
ith

 s
ig

na
ge

 a
nd

 li
gh

 n
g.

 
G

en
er

al
 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 (O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Th
e 

de
sig

n 
co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 O

1 
(w

ay
fi n

di
ng

) i
nc

lu
de

 a
 re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

n 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
sig

na
ge

. T
he

 G
en

er
al

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

 o
ns

 s
ec

 o
n 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

lig
h

 n
g 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.

76
Sm

al
l B

oa
t H

ar
bo

r w
ay
fi n

di
ng

. (
at

 R
ez

an
of

 in
te

rs
ec

 o
n 

w
ith

 b
rid

ge
) 

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Th

e 
de

sig
n 

co
ns

id
er

a
 o

ns
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

 O
1 

(w
ay
fi n

di
ng

) i
nc

lu
de

 a
 re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

n 
to

 h
av

e 
sig

na
ge

 to
 a

 r
ac

 o
ns

 o
n 

N
ea

r I
sla

nd
.  

 

77
Si

gn
 fo

r L
ib

ra
ry

 (a
t i

nt
er

se
c

 o
n 

of
 u

pp
er

 E
rs

ki
ne

 A
ve

. w
ith

 R
ez

an
of

 D
r.)

. 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Th
e 

de
sig

n 
co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 O

1 
(w

ay
fi n

di
ng

) i
nc

lu
de

 a
 re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

n 
to

 h
av

e 
sig

na
ge

 to
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

.  

78
Li

br
ar

y 
w

ay
fi n

di
ng

 s
ig

n 
ne

ed
ed

 in
 a

re
a.

 (A
re

a 
ne

ar
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

no
rt

h 
of

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e.
 

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 7
7.

79
Si

gn
 "N

ea
r I

sla
nd

 T
ra

ils
" &

 "D
og

 B
ay

 S
m

al
l B

oa
t H

ar
bo

r"
. S

ig
n 

@
 Y

/A
lu

 iq
 d

ire
c

 n
g 

pe
op

le
 

to
w

ar
d 

Sm
al

l B
oa

t H
ar

bo
r. 

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Se

e 
r e

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 7
7.

80
W

e 
lo

ve
 th

e 
w

ay
fi n

di
ng

, l
ig

h
 n

g 
an

d 
ph

ot
o 

op
po

rt
un

i 
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
pl

an
. T

he
y 

ar
e 

gr
ea

t!
Dr

a
  P

la
n 

Po
st

ed
 

fo
r P

ub
lic

 R
ev

ie
w

1
G

oo
d 

to
 h

ea
r.

Vi
si

to
r C

irc
ul

a
 o

n 
Co

ns
id

er
a

 o
ns

 &
 C

ru
is

e 
Sh

ip
 P

as
se

ng
er

 D
ro

p-
off

 

81
If 

vi
sit

or
s 

ar
e 

dr
op

pe
d 

off
  a

t t
he

 A
lu

 iq
 M

us
eu

m
 th

er
e 

is 
a 

lo
t o

f u
ph

ill
 to

 re
ac

h 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 
or

 th
e 

br
id

ge
.  

M
ay

be
 ta

xi
s 

an
d 

va
ns

 c
ou

ld
 d

ro
p 

vi
sit

or
s 

at
 th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
nd

 th
en

 it
s 

al
l 

do
w

nh
ill

 fr
om

 th
er

e.
W

eb
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t m
ap

.

82
M

an
y 

of
 th

e 
vi

sit
or

s 
I h

av
e 

se
en

 a
pp

ea
r t

o 
be

 e
ld

er
ly,

 s
o 

un
le

ss
 y

ou
 p

la
n 

on
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

a
tu

nn
el

 o
r o

ve
rp

as
s,

 I 
th

in
k 

th
at

 th
e 

sa
fe

st
 ro

ut
e 

to
 c

ro
ss

 R
ez

an
of

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

m
in

g 
do

w
nh

ill
.

W
eb

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 8
1.

83
Fr

om
 th

e 
vi

sit
or

s 
pe

rs
pe

c
 v

e,
 p

re
su

m
ab

ly
 m

os
t w

ill
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 c
ru

ise
 s

hi
ps

.
W

eb
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 8

1.

84
Cr

ui
se

 s
hi

p 
pa

ss
en

ge
r b

us
 st

op
 p

as
se

ng
er

 lo
ad

/u
nl

oa
d,

 6
0-

80
 p

eo
pl

e,
 in

 fr
on

t o
f A

lu
 iq

 
M

us
eu

m
.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 8

1.

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s

85
Th

e 
Ci

ty
 s

ho
ul

d 
en

fo
rc

e 
its

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 p

ro
hi

bi
 n

g 
pa

rk
in

g 
on

 s
id

ew
al

ks
.

Co
m

m
en

t F
or

m
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t m
ap

.

86
Lo

ve
 th

e 
bu

lk
he

ad
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

lo
ng

 S
he

lik
of

 a
nd

 I 
w

ou
ld

 lo
ve

 e
ve

n 
m

or
e 

to
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
th

e 
Fo

llo
w

in
g:

 in
te

rp
re

 v
e 

sig
ns

, c
ov

er
ed

 b
ik

e 
sh

el
te

r, 
pu

bl
ic

 a
rt

.
Co

m
m

en
t F

or
m

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 8
5.

87
Th

er
e 

ar
en

't 
sid

ew
al

ks
 in

 p
la

ce
s 

th
at

 a
re

 a
ct

ua
lly

 u
se

fu
l f

or
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 
do

w
nt

ow
n.

Co
m

m
en

t F
or

m
1

Th
e 

go
al

 o
f t

hi
s 

pl
an

 is
 to

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 p

ot
en

 a
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
co

nn
ec

 o
ns

. I
f i

m
pl

em
en

te
d 

th
es

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ill
 a

dd
 m

or
e 

us
ef

ul
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 a
nd

 
tr

ai
ls.

 

85



Se
ct

io
n 

V:
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s
45C

om
m

en
t 

N
um

be
r

C
om

m
en

t
C

om
m

en
t 

So
ur

ce

N
um

be
r 

of
 T

im
es

 
C

om
m

en
t 

A
pp

ea
re

d

Re
sp

on
se

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s

88
Th

er
e 

ar
en

't 
us

ef
ul

 p
at

hw
ay

s 
th

at
 c

on
ne

ct
 R

ez
an

of
/M

iss
io

n/
M

ill
 B

ay
, i

n 
fa

ct
, t

he
re

 a
re

 o
nl

y 
(m

ay
be

) 3
 ro

ad
s 

th
at

 d
ire

ct
ly

 c
on

ne
ct

 w
ha

t a
re

 th
e 

m
aj

or
 a

rt
er

ie
s 

in
 K

od
ia

k.
 H

ow
 c

an
 w

e 
cr

ea
te

 p
at

hs
 th

at
 w

ill
 d

o 
w

ha
t r

oa
ds

 c
an

't?
  I

 th
in

k 
w

e 
ca

n.
Co

m
m

en
t F

or
m

1
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 p

ro
po

se
d 

in
 th

is 
pl

an
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
op

 o
ns

 in
 th

e 
St

ud
y 

Ar
ea

. S
ee

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l s

ch
em

a
 c

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ne
tw

or
k 

of
 p

at
hs

.

89
"O

ld
 D

or
m

s"
 a

t c
or

ne
r w

ith
 L

ib
ra

ry
.

M
ap

 E
xe

rc
ise

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

1)
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t m
ap

.

90
Fu

tu
re

 b
ro

nz
e 

be
ar

 st
at

ue
 a

t t
he

 K
od

ia
k 

N
a

 o
na

l W
ild

lif
e 

Re
fu

ge
 V

isi
to

r C
en

te
r s

um
m

er
 

20
16

.
M

ap
 E

xe
rc

ise
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
1)

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 8
9.

91
Bi

cy
cl

ist
s 

an
d 

sk
at

eb
oa

rd
er

s 
al

m
os

t r
un

 o
ve

r p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 w
he

n 
th

e 
fo

rm
er

 d
on

't 
us

e 
bi

ke
 

pa
th

s 
lik

e 
th

ey
're

 s
up

po
se

d 
to

. 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 c

om
m

en
t 8

9.

92
Sn

ow
, i

ce
 re

m
ov

al
 fr

om
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 tr
ad

i 
on

al
ly

 g
et

 la
st

 p
rio

rit
y, 

I'v
e 

no
 c

ed
 in

 th
e 

40
 y

ea
rs

 
I'v

e 
liv

ed
 h

er
e.

 T
hi

s 
fo

rc
es

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 o
ff  

th
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

an
d 

in
to

 th
e 

ro
ad

 s
ho

ul
de

r. 
I'm

 
am

az
ed

 th
at

 n
ob

od
y 

ha
s 

be
en

 k
ill

ed
 y

et
! 

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
sid

ew
al

ks
 fr

ee
 o

f s
no

w
 a

nd
 ic

e 
w

as
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
 o

ns
 s

ec
 o

n.
  

93
Fl

as
hi

ng
 li

gh
t @

 c
ro

ss
w

al
k 

@
 M

cD
on

al
d’

s 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Th
is 

is 
ou

ts
id

e 
of

 th
e 

St
ud

y 
Ar

ea
 o

f t
hi

s 
pl

an
 b

ut
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

no
te

d 
on

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t 

m
ap

.

94
Br

id
ge

 n
ee

ds
 ta

ll 
ba

rr
ie

r o
n 

bo
th

 s
id

es
, a

s 
a 

te
en

ag
e 

su
ic

id
e 

al
m

os
t h

ap
pe

ne
d 

he
re

. 
Co

m
pa

ni
on

s 
w

ith
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

vi
c

 m
 g

ra
bb

ed
 h

er
 b

ef
or

e 
sh

e 
ju

m
pe

d.
 

M
ap

 C
om

m
en

ts
 

(O
pe

n 
H

ou
se

 #
2)

1
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 c
om

m
en

t 9
3.

95
N

ot
ed

 A
K 

Fi
sh

 &
 G

am
e 

Bu
nk

ho
us

e 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
ne

ar
 b

rid
ge

. 
M

ap
 C

om
m

en
ts

 
(O

pe
n 

H
ou

se
 #

2)
1

Th
is 

ha
s 

be
en

 n
ot

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 c
om

m
en

t m
ap

.

86



46
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

C
om

m
en

t 
N

um
be

r
C

om
m

en
t

C
om

m
en

t 
So

ur
ce

N
um

be
r 

of
 T

im
es

 
C

om
m

en
t 

A
pp

ea
re

d

Re
sp

on
se

Sc
or

in
g 

Cr
ite

ria

96

Th
an

k 
yo

u 
fo

r t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 t o
 c

om
m

en
d 

on
 th

e 
dr

a
  K

od
ia

k 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

Pa
th

w
ay

 P
la

n.

Al
th

ou
gh

 I 
tr

ie
d 

to
 fr

am
e 

m
y 

co
m

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

e 
vi

ew
po

in
t o

f t
ou

ris
ts

, I
 a

m
 a

lso
 th

in
ki

ng
 

of
 th

e 
gr

ea
te

r c
om

m
un

ity
, p

ar
 c

ul
ar

ly
 re

sid
en

ts
 o

f B
ay

vi
ew

 T
er

ra
ce

, K
od

ia
k 

Pl
az

a,
 K

od
ia

k 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r, 

an
d 

hu
nd

re
ds

 o
r p

er
ha

ps
 th

ou
sa

nd
s 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ho
 li

ve
 a

nd
 w

or
k 

in
 lo

w
er

 
do

w
nt

ow
n.

Th
e 

sc
or

in
g 

cr
ite

ria
 s

ee
m

in
gl

y 
fa

ils
 to

 re
co

gn
ize

 th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
 s

ho
rt

er
 w

al
ki

ng
 ro

ut
es

 to
 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
. I

n 
tw

o 
of

 th
e 

ni
ne

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ro
ut

es
 th

at
 a

re
 s

ig
ni
fi c

an
tly

 s
ho

rt
er

 th
an

 
ex

is
 n

g 
ro

ut
es

 s
co

re
 p

oo
rly

 in
 th

e 
he

av
ily

 w
ei

gh
te

d 
“U

se
 In

te
ns

ity
” 

ca
te

go
ry

, e
xp

la
in

in
g 

in
 b

ot
h 

ca
se

s 
th

at
 “

ro
ut

es
 a

lre
ad

y 
ex

ist
.” 

I b
el

ie
ve

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
ns

 w
ill

 ta
ke

 th
e 

sh
or

te
st

 
ro

ut
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 th
em

, p
ar

 c
ul

ar
ly

 w
he

n 
w

ay
fi n

di
ng

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d,

 s
uc

h 
as

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d.

 C
ru

ise
 s

hi
p 

pa
ss

en
ge

rs
, w

ho
 a

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

 o
f a

n 
ol

de
r d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 a

nd
 

w
ith

 li
m

ite
d 

 m
e 

as
ho

re
, m

ay
 p

ar
 c

ul
ar

ly
 a

pp
re

ci
at

e 
th

e 
m

os
t e

ffi  
ci

en
t w

al
ki

ng
 ro

ut
es

.

Th
e 

co
st

 o
f i

nd
iv

id
ua

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
ra

ng
es

 fr
om

 $
10

0,
00

0 
to

 $
72

0,
00

0,
 w

hi
ch

 g
ro

up
s 

th
em

 
ra

th
er

 c
lo

se
ly

 in
 te

rm
s 

of
 p

ub
lic

 w
or

ks
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 A
ss

ig
ni

ng
 a

 h
ea

vi
ly

 w
ei

gh
te

d 
m

ul
 p

lie
r t

o 
a 

nu
m

be
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

ov
er

 s
uc

h 
a 

na
rr

ow
 ra

ng
e 

co
st

s 
m

ig
ht

 p
la

ce
 u

nd
ue

 e
m

ph
as

is 
on

 c
os

t, 
le

ss
en

in
g 

th
e 

re
la

 v
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f r
ou

 n
g 

th
e 

tr
ai

l t
o 

se
rv

e 
cr

i 
ca

l h
ist

or
ic

al
 s

ite
s,

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
as

se
ts

, a
nd

 to
ur

ist
 d

es
 n

a
 o

ns
.

Th
e 

re
su

lta
nt

 p
rio

rit
y 

lis
t, 

w
he

th
er

 it
 in

te
nd

s 
to

 o
r n

ot
, i

s 
bi

as
ed

 to
w

ar
d 

ro
u

 n
g 

th
e 

pa
th

 
al

on
g 

th
e 

bu
sy

 st
re

et
 R

ez
an

of
 D

riv
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

Lo
w

er
 M

ill
 B

ay
 R

oa
d 

an
d 

th
e 

Fr
ed

 Z
ha

ro
ff  

m
em

or
ia

l b
rid

ge
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 tr
av

er
sin

g 
th

e 
m

or
e 

pe
ac

ef
ul

, c
ul

tu
ra

lly
 ri

ch
 lo

w
er

 d
ow

nt
ow

n.
 

I b
el

ie
ve

 th
at

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
lo

ng
 M

iss
io

n 
Ro

ad
, E

rs
ki

ne
 a

nd
 p

ro
xi

m
at

e 
to

 th
e 

br
id

ge
 p

ro
vi

de
 

a 
m

or
e 

di
re

ct
 ro

ut
e 

th
at

 s
er

ve
s 

m
or

e 
to

ur
ist

 d
es

 n
a

 o
ns

. I
 a

m
 in

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 c

on
 n

ua
 o

n 
of

 th
e 

pa
th

 a
cr

os
s 

an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 c

ro
ss

w
al

k 
at

 R
ez

an
of

 D
riv

e 
an

d 
up

 
bo

ro
ug

h 
hi

ll 
to

w
ar

d 
th

e 
Ko

di
ak

 P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
.

I h
op

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

by
 ta

ki
ng

 a
 h

ol
is

 c
 v

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 b

es
t p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ro

ut
es

 
th

ro
ug

h 
do

w
nt

ow
n,

 a
nd

 n
ot

 c
om

pr
om

ise
 th

e 
m

os
t s

en
sib

le
 ro

ut
e 

fo
r w

ha
t m

ay
 la

te
r s

ee
m

 
lik

e 
m

in
im

al
 d

iff 
er

en
ce

s 
in

 c
os

t.

W
ha

te
ve

r t
he

 o
ut

co
m

e,
 I 

am
 p

le
as

ed
 to

 s
ee

 e
ac

h 
th

es
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 in
 a

 c
ity

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 d

oc
um

en
t. 

I w
ou

ld
 a

sk
 th

at
 la

ng
ua

ge
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 to

 e
m

ph
as

ize
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

in
 a

ll 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, a

s 
an

d 
an

y 
of

 th
es

e 
m

ig
ht

 b
ec

om
e 

un
iq

ue
ly

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r s

pe
ci

al
ize

d 
fu

nd
in

g,
 a

nd
 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 w

al
ka

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

i 
es

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

un
be

at
ab

le
 re

tu
rn

 o
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t.

Dr
a

  P
la

n 
Po

st
ed

 
fo

r P
ub

lic
 R

ev
ie

w
1

Th
e 

tw
o 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 re
fe

rr
ed

 to
 in

 th
e 
fi r

st
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 o
f t

hi
s 

co
m

m
en

t i
nc

lu
de

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
L2

 a
nd

 
L3

. I
t i

s 
a 

go
od

 p
oi

nt
 th

at
 ro

ut
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
ra

nk
ed

 lo
w

er
 ju

st
 b

ec
au

se
 th

ey
 a

re
 a

lte
rn

a
 v

e 
ro

ut
es

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 w

he
n 

th
ey

 a
re

 s
ho

rt
er

 ro
ut

es
 th

an
 th

os
e 

ex
is

 n
g.

 In
 th

es
e 

in
st

an
ce

s,
 

th
e 

al
te

rn
a

 v
e 

ro
ut

es
 a

re
 s

ho
rt

er
 in

 d
ist

an
ce

 b
ut

 b
ot

h 
go

 th
ro

ug
h 

se
c

 o
ns

 o
f t

er
ra

in
 th

at
 

ar
e 

st
ee

p.
 T

he
 e

xi
s

 n
g 

ro
ut

e 
to

 th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 a

lso
 p

as
se

s 
by

 th
e 

Ru
ss

ia
n 

Ce
m

et
er

y 
w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 
cu

ltu
ra

l d
es

 n
a

 o
n 

fo
r t

ou
ris

ts
. T

hi
s 

w
as

 a
lso

 fa
ct

or
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

“U
se

 In
te

ns
ity

” 
sc

or
e 

be
in

g 
gi

ve
n 

a 
“1

” 
(m

od
er

at
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 u
se

) f
or

 th
es

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
. W

e 
w

ill
 a

dd
 la

ng
ua

ge
 in

 th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Sc
or

e 
t a

bl
e 

“S
co

rin
g 

An
al

ys
is”

 c
ol

um
n 

th
at

 e
xp

la
in

s 
th

e 
ot

he
r f

ac
to

rs
 in

 g
iv

in
g 

a 
ra

nk
in

g 
of

 
“1

”.

G
re

at
 p

oi
nt

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

sc
or

in
g 

an
d 

ra
nk

in
g 

sy
st

em
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 T

he
 ra

nk
in

g 
w

as
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
s 

a 
ge

ne
ra

l g
ui

de
 a

nd
 o

rd
er

 to
 h

ow
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 W
e 

ag
re

e 
th

at
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l g
oa

l i
s 

to
 in

st
al

l a
ll 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
en

 re
 n

et
w

or
k.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 
ra

nk
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

 st
ric

t o
rd

er
 o

f h
ow

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s.

 T
he

re
fo

re
, w

e 
ad

de
d 

la
ng

ua
ge

 th
at

 a
lth

ou
gh

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
sc

or
ed

 a
nd

 ra
nk

ed
 th

ey
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

l b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

im
po

rt
an

t p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
:

“T
he

 g
oa

l o
f r

an
ki

ng
 p

ro
je

ct
s i

s n
ot

 to
 cr

ea
te

 a
 ri

gi
d 

or
de

r o
f h

ow
 p

ro
je

ct
s n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 b
ut

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
id

ea
 o

f w
ha

t p
ro

je
ct

 m
ig

ht
 b

e 
hi

gh
 im

pa
ct

 o
r q

ui
ck

 to
 

im
pl

em
en

t. 
Al

l p
ro

je
ct

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 co

ns
id

er
ed

 v
al

ua
bl

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 th

at
 co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ne
tw

or
k.

 G
iv

en
 th

e 
eff

 o
rt

, n
ee

de
d 

co
op

er
a

 o
n,

 a
nd

 fu
nd

in
g 

an
y 

pr
oj

ec
t 

ca
n 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 n
o 

m
a

 e
r t

he
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

or
de

r s
et

 b
y 

th
is 

sc
or

in
g 

sy
st

em
.”

Th
is 

te
xt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ad

de
d 

to
 p

ag
e 

17
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

“P
ro

je
ct

 R
an

ki
ng

 C
rit

er
ia

” 
se

c
 o

n 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

ad
di

 o
na

l t
ex

t o
n 

pa
ge

 3
5.

 

87



Se
ct

io
n 

V:
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s

A
pp

en
di

x 
B:

 F
ed

er
al

 
Pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

Bi
cy

cl
e 

Fu
nd

in
g 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s

47

Pe
de

st
ri

an
 a

nd
 B

ic
yc

le
 F

un
di

ng
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

U
.S

.D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

T
ra

ns
it,

H
ig

hw
ay

,a
nd

 S
af

et
y 

Fu
nd

s
R

ev
is

ed
 A

ug
us

t1
2,

 2
01

6

Th
is

 ta
bl

e 
in

di
ca

te
s p

ot
en

tia
l e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 p
ro

je
ct

s u
nd

er
 U

.S
. D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

su
rf

ac
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

fu
nd

in
g

pr
og

ra
m

s.
A

dd
iti

on
al

 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 m
ay

 a
pp

ly
. S

ee
 n

ot
es

 a
nd

 b
as

ic
pr

og
ra

m
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 b

el
ow

, a
nd

se
e 

pr
og

ra
m

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
fo

r d
et

ai
le

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.P

ro
je

ct
 sp

on
so

rs
 sh

ou
ld

 fu
lly

 in
te

gr
at

e 
no

nm
ot

or
iz

ed
 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

in
to

 su
rf

ac
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.S
ec

tio
n 

14
04

 o
f t

he
 F

ix
in

g 
A

m
er

ic
a’

s S
ur

fa
ce

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
(F

A
ST

) A
ct

 m
od

ifi
ed

 2
3 

U
.S

.C
. 1

09
 to

 re
qu

ire
 fe

de
ra

lly
-f

un
de

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l H

ig
hw

ay
 S

ys
te

m
 to

 c
on

si
de

r a
cc

es
s f

or
 o

th
er

 m
od

es
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
s g

re
at

er
 d

es
ig

n 
fle

xi
bi

lit
y 

to
 d

o 
so

.

K
ey

:$
 =

 F
un

ds
 m

ay
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r t
hi

s a
ct

iv
ity

 (r
es

tri
ct

io
ns

 m
ay

 a
pp

ly
). 

$*
 =

 S
ee

 p
ro

gr
am

-s
pe

ci
fic

 n
ot

es
 fo

r r
es

tri
ct

io
ns

. ~
$ 

= 
El

ig
ib

le
, b

ut
 n

ot
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
un

le
ss

 p
ar

t o
f a

 la
rg

er
 p

ro
je

ct
.

Pe
de

st
ri

an
 a

nd
B

ic
yc

le
 F

un
di

ng
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

T
ra

ns
it,

 H
ig

hw
ay

, a
nd

 S
af

et
y

Fu
nd

s
A

ct
iv

ity
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e
TI

G
ER

TI
FI

A
FT

A
A

TI
C

M
A

Q
H

SI
P

N
H

PP
ST

B
G

TA
R

TP
SR

TS
PL

A
N

N
H

TS
A

 
40

2
N

H
TS

A
 

40
5

FL
TT

P

A
cc

es
s e

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 to
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
(in

cl
ud

es
 

be
nc

he
s, 

bu
s p

ad
s)

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$

A
D

A
/5

04
 S

el
f E

va
lu

at
io

n 
/ T

ra
ns

iti
on

 P
la

n
$

$
$

$
$

B
ic

yc
le

 p
la

ns
$

$
$

$
$

$
B

ic
yc

le
 h

el
m

et
s (

pr
oj

ec
to

r t
ra

in
in

g
re

la
te

d)
$

$S
R

TS
$

$*
B

ic
yc

le
 h

el
m

et
s (

sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
m

ot
io

n)
$

$S
R

TS
$

B
ic

yc
le

 la
ne

s o
n 

ro
ad

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
B

ic
yc

le
 p

ar
ki

ng
~$

~$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

B
ik

e 
ra

ck
s o

n 
tra

ns
it

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

B
ic

yc
le

 sh
ar

e 
(c

ap
ita

l a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t; 

no
t o

pe
ra

tio
ns

)
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

B
ic

yc
le

 st
or

ag
e 

or
 se

rv
ic

e 
ce

nt
er

sa
t t

ra
ns

it 
hu

bs
~$

~$
$

$
$

$
$

$
B

rid
ge

s /
 o

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
gs

 fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s a
nd

/o
r b

ic
yc

lis
ts

$
$

$
$

$*
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

B
us

 sh
el

te
rs

 a
nd

 b
en

ch
es

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 p

os
iti

on
s (

St
at

e 
or

 lo
ca

l)
$

1 
pe

r 
St

at
e

$
$S

R
TS

$

C
ro

ss
w

al
ks

 (n
ew

 o
r r

et
ro

fit
)

$
$

$
$

$*
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

C
ur

b 
cu

ts
 a

nd
 ra

m
ps

$
$

$
$

$*
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

C
ou

nt
in

g 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$*
$

D
at

a 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s a

nd
/o

r b
ic

yc
lis

ts
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$*

$
H

is
to

ric
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

(p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 tr

an
si

t 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s)

$
$

$
$

$
$

$

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g,

 st
re

et
sc

ap
in

g 
(p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

/o
r b

ic
yc

le
 ro

ut
e;

 
tra

ns
it 

ac
ce

ss
); 

re
la

te
d 

am
en

iti
es

 (b
en

ch
es

, w
at

er
 fo

un
ta

in
s)

;
ge

ne
ra

lly
 a

s p
ar

t o
f a

 la
rg

er
 p

ro
je

ct

~$
~$

$
$

$
$

$
$

Li
gh

tin
g 

(p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 b

ic
yc

lis
t s

ca
le

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 
pe

de
st

ria
n/

bi
cy

cl
is

t p
ro

je
ct

)
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

M
ap

s (
fo

r p
ed

es
tri

an
s a

nd
/o

r b
ic

yc
lis

ts
)

$
$

$
$

$
$

$*
Pa

ve
d 

sh
ou

ld
er

s f
or

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
/o

r b
ic

yc
lis

t u
se

$
$

$*
$

$
$

$
$

$

88



48
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

K
ey

:$
 =

 F
un

ds
 m

ay
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r t
hi

s a
ct

iv
ity

 (r
es

tri
ct

io
ns

 m
ay

 a
pp

ly
). 

$*
 =

 S
ee

 p
ro

gr
am

-s
pe

ci
fic

 n
ot

es
 fo

r r
es

tri
ct

io
ns

. ~
$ 

= 
El

ig
ib

le
, b

ut
 n

ot
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
un

le
ss

 p
ar

t o
f a

 la
rg

er
 p

ro
je

ct
.

Pe
de

st
ri

an
 a

nd
B

ic
yc

le
 F

un
di

ng
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

T
ra

ns
it,

 H
ig

hw
ay

, a
nd

 S
af

et
y

Fu
nd

s
A

ct
iv

ity
or

 P
ro

je
ct

 T
yp

e
TI

G
ER

TI
FI

A
FT

A
A

TI
C

M
A

Q
H

SI
P

N
H

PP
ST

B
G

TA
R

TP
SR

TS
PL

A
N

N
H

TS
A

 
40

2
N

H
TS

A
 

40
5

FL
TT

P

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
pl

an
s

$
$

$
$

$
$

R
ec

re
at

io
na

l t
ra

ils
~$

~$
$

$
$

$
R

oa
d 

D
ie

ts
(p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 p
or

tio
ns

)
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

R
oa

d 
Sa

fe
ty

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t f

or
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s a
nd

 b
ic

yc
lis

ts
$

$
$

$
$

Sa
fe

ty
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
pr

og
ra

m
s t

o 
in

fo
rm

 p
ed

es
tri

an
s, 

bi
cy

cl
is

ts
,a

nd
 m

ot
or

is
ts

 o
n 

pe
d/

bi
ke

 sa
fe

ty
$S

R
TS

$S
R

TS
$

$*
$*

$*

Sa
fe

ty
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

po
si

tio
ns

$S
R

TS
$S

R
TS

$
$*

Sa
fe

ty
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
po

lic
e 

pa
tro

ls
)

$S
R

TS
$S

R
TS

$
$*

$*
Sa

fe
ty

 p
ro

gr
am

 te
ch

ni
ca

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t (

fo
r p

ed
s/

bi
cy

cl
is

ts
)

$S
R

TS
$S

R
TS

$
$*

$
Se

pa
ra

te
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

s
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

Sh
ar

ed
 u

se
 p

at
hs

 / 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
tra

ils
$

$
$

$
$*

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
Si

de
w

al
ks

 (n
ew

 o
r r

et
ro

fit
)

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

Si
gn

s /
 si

gn
al

s /
 si

gn
al

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
Si

gn
ed

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 o

r b
ic

yc
le

 ro
ut

es
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
Sp

ot
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

s
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
St

or
m

w
at

er
 im

pa
ct

s r
el

at
ed

 to
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 a
nd

 b
ic

yc
le

 p
ro

je
ct

s
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

Tr
af

fic
 c

al
m

in
g

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
Tr

ai
l b

rid
ge

s
$

$
$*

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
Tr

ai
l c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

$R
TP

$R
TP

$
Tr

ai
l/h

ig
hw

ay
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

ns
$

$
$*

$
$

$
$

$
$

$
Tr

ai
ls

id
e 

an
d 

tra
ilh

ea
d 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s (
in

cl
ud

es
 re

st
ro

om
s a

nd
 w

at
er

, 
bu

t n
ot

 g
en

er
al

 p
ar

k 
am

en
iti

es
; s

ee
 g

ui
da

nc
e)

~$
*

~$
*

$*
$*

$*
$

Tr
ai

ni
ng

$
$

$
$

$
$

$*
$*

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r l

aw
 e

nf
or

ce
m

en
t o

n 
pe

d/
bi

cy
cl

is
t s

af
et

y
la

w
s

$S
R

TS
$S

R
TS

$
$*

Tu
nn

el
s /

 u
nd

er
cr

os
si

ng
s f

or
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s a
nd

/o
r b

ic
yc

lis
ts

$
$

$
$

$*
$

$
$

$
$

$
$

A
bb

re
vi

at
io

ns
A

D
A

/5
04

: A
m

er
ic

an
s w

ith
 D

is
ab

ili
tie

s A
ct

 o
f 1

99
0

/S
ec

tio
n 

50
4 

of
 th

e 
R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

A
ct

 o
f 1

97
3

TI
G

ER
:T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

In
ve

st
m

en
t G

en
er

at
in

g 
Ec

on
om

ic
 R

ec
ov

er
y 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 G

ra
nt

 p
ro

gr
am

TI
FI

A
:T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
an

d 
In

no
va

tio
n 

A
ct

(lo
an

s)
FT

A
: F

ed
er

al
 T

ra
ns

it 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
ap

ita
l F

un
ds

A
TI

: A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

Tr
an

si
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t(

1%
 se

t-a
si

de
 o

f F
TA

)
C

M
A

Q
: C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

an
d 

A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 

H
SI

P:
 H

ig
hw

ay
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

N
H

PP
: N

at
io

na
l H

ig
hw

ay
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
ST

B
G

:S
ur

fa
ce

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
B

lo
ck

 G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am

TA
: T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
es

Se
t-A

si
de

 (f
or

m
er

ly
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 P
ro

gr
am

)
R

TP
: R

ec
re

at
io

na
l T

ra
ils

 P
ro

gr
am

SR
TS

: S
af

e 
R

ou
te

s t
o 

Sc
ho

ol
 P

ro
gr

am
/ A

ct
iv

iti
es

PL
A

N
: S

ta
te

w
id

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

(S
PR

) o
r M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 P

la
nn

in
g

fu
nd

s
N

H
TS

A
 4

02
: S

ta
te

 a
nd

 C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ig
hw

ay
 S

af
et

y 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

N
H

TS
A

 4
05

:N
at

io
na

l P
rio

rit
y 

Sa
fe

ty
 P

ro
gr

am
s(

N
on

m
ot

or
iz

ed
 sa

fe
ty

)
FL

TT
P:

 F
ed

er
al

 L
an

ds
 a

nd
 T

rib
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
s(

Fe
de

ra
l L

an
ds

 A
cc

es
s P

ro
gr

am
, F

ed
er

al
 L

an
ds

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

, T
rib

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

,N
at

io
na

lly
 S

ig
ni

fic
an

t F
ed

er
al

 L
an

ds
 a

nd
 T

rib
al

 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
)

Pr
og

ra
m

-s
pe

ci
fic

 n
ot

es
Fe

de
ra

l-a
id

 fu
nd

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

s h
av

e 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 th

at
 p

ro
je

ct
s m

us
t m

ee
t, 

an
d 

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
 m

us
t b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 o
n 

a 
ca

se
-b

y-
ca

se
 b

as
is

. F
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e:
 

89



Se
ct

io
n 

V:
 A

pp
en

di
ce

s
49

TI
G

ER
: S

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
nn

ua
l a

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
ns

. 
TI

FI
A

: P
ro

gr
am

 o
ff

er
s a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
on

ly
 in

 th
e 

fo
rm

 o
f s

ec
ur

ed
 lo

an
s, 

lo
an

 g
ua

ra
nt

ee
s, 

or
 st

an
db

y 
lin

es
 o

f c
re

di
t, 

bu
t c

an
 b

e 
co

m
bi

ne
d

w
ith

 o
th

er
 g

ra
nt

 so
ur

ce
s, 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
to

ta
l 

Fe
de

ra
l a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
lim

ita
tio

ns
.

FT
A

/A
TI

: P
ro

je
ct

 fu
nd

ed
 w

ith
 F

TA
tra

ns
it 

fu
nd

s m
us

t p
ro

vi
de

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
tra

ns
it.

Se
e 

B
ik

es
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

it
an

d
th

e 
FT

A
 F

in
al

 P
ol

ic
y 

St
at

em
en

t o
n 

th
e

El
ig

ib
ili

ty
 o

f P
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 

B
ic

yc
le

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 u
nd

er
 F

ed
er

al
 T

ra
ns

it 
La

w
.

o
B

ic
yc

le
 in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

pl
an

s a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s f
un

de
d 

w
ith

 F
TA

 fu
nd

s m
us

t b
e 

w
ith

in
 a

 3
 m

ile
 ra

di
us

 o
f a

 tr
an

si
t s

to
p 

or
 st

at
io

n,
 o

r i
f f

ur
th

er
 th

an
 3

 m
ile

s, 
m

us
t b

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e

di
st

an
ce

 th
at

 p
eo

pl
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 sa
fe

ly
 a

nd
 c

on
ve

ni
en

tly
 b

ik
e 

to
 u

se
 th

e 
pa

rti
cu

la
r s

to
p 

or
 st

at
io

n.
o

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
in

fr
as

tru
ct

ur
e 

pl
an

s a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

s f
un

de
d 

w
ith

 F
TA

 fu
nd

s m
us

t b
e 

w
ith

in
 a

 ½
 m

ile
 ra

di
us

 o
f a

 tr
an

si
t s

to
p 

or
 st

at
io

n,
 o

r i
f f

ur
th

er
 th

an
 ½

 m
ile

, m
us

t b
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e
di

st
an

ce
 th

at
 p

eo
pl

e 
co

ul
d 

be
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 sa

fe
ly

 a
nd

 c
on

ve
ni

en
tly

 w
al

k 
to

 u
se

 th
e 

pa
rti

cu
la

r s
to

p 
or

 st
at

io
n.

o
FT

A
 fu

nd
s c

an
no

t b
e 

us
ed

 to
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

bi
cy

cl
es

fo
r b

ik
e

sh
ar

e 
sy

st
em

s.
o

FT
A

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
s g

ra
nt

ee
s t

o 
us

e 
FH

W
A

 fu
nd

s a
s a

 p
rim

ar
y 

so
ur

ce
 fo

r p
ub

lic
 ri

gh
t-o

f-
w

ay
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

C
M

A
Q

pr
oj

ec
ts

 m
us

t d
em

on
st

ra
te

 e
m

is
si

on
s r

ed
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

be
ne

fit
 a

ir 
qu

al
ity

.S
ee

 th
e 

C
M

A
Q

 g
ui

da
nc

e 
at

 w
w

w
.fh

w
a.

do
t.g

ov
/e

nv
iro

nm
en

t/a
ir_

qu
al

ity
/c

m
aq

/f
or

 a
 li

st
 o

f 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 fo

r C
M

A
Q

 fu
nd

s. 
Se

ve
ra

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
 m

ay
 b

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 fo

r C
M

A
Q

 fu
nd

s a
s p

ar
t o

f a
 b

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tri
an

-r
el

at
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

, b
ut

 n
ot

 a
s a

hi
gh

w
ay

 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
C

M
A

Q
 fu

nd
s m

ay
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r s
ha

re
d 

us
e 

pa
th

s, 
bu

t m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r t

ra
ils

 th
at

 a
re

 p
rim

ar
ily

 fo
r r

ec
re

at
io

na
l u

se
.

H
SI

P 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 m

us
t b

e 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 a
 S

ta
te

’s
 S

tra
te

gi
c 

H
ig

hw
ay

 S
af

et
y 

Pl
an

an
d 

ei
th

er
 (1

)c
or

re
ct

 o
r i

m
pr

ov
e 

a 
ha

za
rd

ou
s r

oa
d 

lo
ca

tio
n 

or
 fe

at
ur

e,
 o

r(
2)

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
 h

ig
hw

ay
 

sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
bl

em
.

N
H

PP
 p

ro
je

ct
s m

us
t b

en
ef

it 
N

at
io

na
l H

ig
hw

ay
 S

ys
te

m
 (N

H
S)

 c
or

rid
or

s.
ST

B
G

an
d 

TA
 S

et
-A

si
de

: A
ct

iv
iti

es
 m

ar
ke

d 
“$

SR
TS

” 
m

ea
ns

 e
lig

ib
le

 o
nl

y 
as

 a
n 

SR
TS

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
en

ef
iti

ng
 sc

ho
ol

s f
or

 k
in

de
rg

ar
te

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
8th

gr
ad

e.
B

ic
yc

le
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

no
nc

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 re
la

te
d 

to
 sa

fe
 b

ic
yc

le
 u

se
ar

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 u

nd
er

 S
TB

G
, b

ut
 n

ot
 u

nd
er

 T
A

 (2
3 

U
.S

.C
. 2

17
(a

))
.

R
TP

 m
us

t b
en

ef
it 

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l t

ra
ils

, b
ut

 fo
ra

ny
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l t
ra

il 
us

e.
R

TP
 p

ro
je

ct
sa

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 u

nd
er

 T
A

 a
nd

ST
B

G
,b

ut
 S

ta
te

s m
ay

 re
qu

ire
 a

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
pu

rp
os

e.
SR

TS
: F

Y
 2

01
2 

w
as

 th
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r f
or

 S
R

TS
 fu

nd
s, 

bu
t S

R
TS

 fu
nd

s a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
un

til
 e

xp
en

de
d.

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 fu

nd
sm

us
t b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r p
la

nn
in

g 
pu

rp
os

es
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e:

o
M

ap
s:

 S
ys

te
m

 m
ap

s a
nd

 G
IS

;
o

Sa
fe

ty
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

aw
ar

en
es

s:
fo

rt
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
sa

fe
ty

 p
la

nn
in

g;
o

Sa
fe

ty
 p

ro
gr

am
 te

ch
ni

ca
l a

ss
es

sm
en

t: 
fo

r t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
sa

fe
ty

 p
la

nn
in

g;
o

Tr
ai

ni
ng

: b
ic

yc
le

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tri

an
 sy

st
em

 p
la

nn
in

g 
tra

in
in

g.
Fe

de
ra

l L
an

ds
 a

nd
 T

rib
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
s (

FL
TT

P)
 p

ro
je

ct
s m

us
t p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

or
 w

ith
in

 F
ed

er
al

 o
r t

rib
al

 la
nd

s:
o

Fe
de

ra
l L

an
ds

 A
cc

es
s P

ro
gr

am
 (F

LA
P)

: O
pe

n 
to

 S
ta

te
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l e

nt
iti

es
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s t
ha

t p
ro

vi
de

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
or

 w
ith

in
 F

ed
er

al
 o

r t
rib

al
 la

nd
s.

o
Fe

de
ra

l L
an

ds
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

: F
or

 F
ed

er
al

 a
ge

nc
ie

s f
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s t
ha

t p
ro

vi
de

 a
cc

es
s w

ith
in

 F
ed

er
al

 la
nd

s.
o

Tr
ib

al
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

: a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r f
ed

er
al

ly
-r

ec
og

ni
ze

d 
tri

ba
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s w
ith

in
 tr

ib
al

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
sa

nd
 p

ub
lic

 ro
ad

s t
ha

t a
cc

es
s t

rib
al

 la
nd

s.
N

H
TS

A
 4

02
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

ct
iv

ity
 m

us
t b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
in

 th
e 

St
at

e’
s H

ig
hw

ay
 S

af
et

y 
Pl

an
. C

on
ta

ct
 th

e 
St

at
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 S
af

et
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

fo
r d

et
ai

ls
:

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.g
hs

a.
or

g/
ht

m
l/a

bo
ut

/s
hs

os
.h

tm
l

N
H

TS
A

 4
05

 fu
nd

s a
re

 su
bj

ec
t t

o 
St

at
e 

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
, a

pp
lic

at
io

n,
 a

nd
aw

ar
d.

 P
ro

je
ct

 a
ct

iv
ity

 m
us

t b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
St

at
e’

s H
ig

hw
ay

 S
af

et
y 

Pl
an

. C
on

ta
ct

 th
e 

St
at

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
 

Sa
fe

ty
 O

ff
ic

e 
fo

r d
et

ai
ls

: h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.g
hs

a.
or

g/
ht

m
l/a

bo
ut

/s
hs

os
.h

tm
l

C
ro

ss
-c

ut
tin

g
no

te
s

FH
W

A
 B

ic
yc

le
 a

nd
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 G
ui

da
nc

e:
 h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.fh

w
a.

do
t.g

ov
/e

nv
iro

nm
en

t/b
ic

yc
le

_p
ed

es
tri

an
/

A
pp

lic
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 2

3 
U

.S
.C

. 2
17

(i)
 fo

r 
B

ic
yc

le
 P

ro
je

ct
s:

23
 U

.S
.C

. 2
17

(i)
 re

qu
ire

s t
ha

t b
ic

yc
le

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s “
be

 p
rin

ci
pa

lly
 fo

r t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n,
 ra

th
er

 th
an

 re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 p

ur
po

se
s”

. 
H

ow
ev

er
, s

ec
tio

ns
 1

33
(b

)(
6)

 a
nd

 1
33

(h
) l

is
t “

re
cr

ea
tio

na
l t

ra
ils

 p
ro

je
ct

s”
 a

s e
lig

ib
le

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 u

nd
er

 S
TB

G
. T

he
re

fo
re

, t
he

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t i

n 
23

 U
.S

.C
. 2

17
(i)

 d
oe

s n
ot

 a
pp

ly
 to

 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l t
ra

ils
 p

ro
je

ct
s (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

r b
ic

yc
le

 u
se

) u
si

ng
 S

TB
G

 fu
nd

s. 
Se

ct
io

n 
21

7(
i) 

co
nt

in
ue

s t
o 

ap
pl

y 
to

 b
ic

yc
le

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s o
th

er
 th

an
 tr

ai
l-r

el
at

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s, 

an
d 

se
ct

io
n 

21
7(

i) 
co

nt
in

ue
s t

o 
ap

pl
y 

to
 b

ic
yc

le
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s u

si
ng

 o
th

er
 F

ed
er

al
-a

id
H

ig
hw

ay
 P

ro
gr

am
 fu

nd
s (

N
H

PP
, H

SI
P,

 C
M

A
Q

). 
Th

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t u
nd

er
 se

ct
io

n 
21

7(
i) 

is
 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 o

nl
y 

to
 b

ic
yc

le
 p

ro
je

ct
s;

 it
 d

oe
s n

ot
 a

pp
ly

 to
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 tr
ai

l u
se

 o
r t

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

m
od

e.
Th

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

oc
ca

si
on

al
 D

O
T 

or
 a

ge
nc

y 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

gr
an

ts
 fo

r s
pe

ci
fic

 re
se

ar
ch

 o
r t

ec
hn

ic
al

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

pu
rp

os
es

.
A

sp
ec

ts
 o

f m
an

y 
D

O
T 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 m

ay
 b

e 
el

ig
ib

le
 a

s i
nd

iv
id

ua
l p

ro
je

ct
s. 

Fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e,

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

bo
ve

 m
ay

 b
en

ef
it 

La
dd

er
s o

f O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

; s
af

e,
 c

om
fo

rta
bl

e,
 in

te
rc

on
ne

ct
ed

 
ne

tw
or

ks
; e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l j

us
tic

e;
 e

qu
ity

; e
tc

.

90



50
D

ra
ft

 K
od

ia
k 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Pa

th
w

ay
s 

Pl
an

91



92



Updated April 10, 2017 

Office of the City Clerk
710 Mill Bay Road, Room 219, Kodiak, Alaska 99615 

PORT AND HARBORS ADVISORY BOARD 
Seven regular seats, two alternates, and one student seat 

Effective March 23, 2017
TERM BOARDMEMBER HOME WORK or 

CELL 
FAX MAILING ADDRESS 

2017 Marty Owen 
kodiakowen@gmail.com 

486-5079 654-8150 1223 Kouskov, St. 

2017 Patrick O’Donnell 
gwfisheries@yahoo.com 

486-2683 539-5296 P.O. Box 3075 

2017 Nick Szabo 
herschel@gci.net 

486-3853 486-3853 486-3853 P.O. Box 1633 

2018 Tim Abena 
timabena@aol.com 

486-3290 360 957-
3200 

486-3290 3103 Mill Bay Road 

2018 Oliver Holm 
chicken@gci.net 

486-6957 907-654-
7005 

N/A P.O. Box 8749 

2019 Stormy Stutes 
stutes@gci.net 

486-8757 942-2121 486-8709 2230 Monashka 
Way 

2019 Norm Lenon 
rymar@gci.net 

512-0752 942-3593 522 Sut Larsen Way 

2017 
*Alternate 1

David Jentry 
dwjentry@gci.net 

486-5205 486-5243 3622 Otmeloi Way 

2017 
*Alternate 2

VACANT 

Student 
(ex-officio)

VACANT 

Regular terms expire December 31 (three-year terms) 
Alternate terms expire December 31 (one-year terms) 
Student term expires May 31 (one-year term) 

Legislation Appointments 

Resolution Number 49–81 11/03/87 12/14/87 10/27/88 
Resolution Number 44–86 12/12/88 10/12/89 01/11/90 
Resolution Number 54–87 02/22/90 12/14/90 01/09/92 
Resolution Number 05–94 03/12/92 01/14/93 01/27/94 
Resolution Number 98–32 02/10/94 09/22/94 12/22/94 

10/05/95 12/14/95 12/12/96 
*[Clerk’s Note: The alternates do not make 12/11/97 12/10/98 02/10/00 
motions or vote unless regular member(s) 02/22/01 05/24/01 12/13/01 
are absent.] 09/12/02 01/23/03 01/22/04 

01/13/05 12/15/05 12/14/06 
12/13/07 02/12/09 12/11/09 
12/9/10 12/8/11 12/13/12 
12/12/13 1/8/15 12/10/15 
1/12/17 3/23/17 

Attachment A

93



94



Advisory Board Application Form 

NAME 
L.- ,· .... '2 s.J 

Cc. II Cle? q9z 7 7C f: 
HOME TELEPHONE WORK TELEPHONE 

.3{ G '2- Sf"' U( c:. 
RESIDENCE (STREET) ADORES 

MAILING ADDRESS 

~--5 d-/- lfc av-s 
LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN KODIAK 

Are you a registered voter in Kodiak? ~ ES D NO 

On which boards are you interested in serving? 
(Please list in order of preference) 

for ts i: {tr:Jx, r > a cJ11i'~o r 9 {cite) 

Community Activitle .... ·-------- ---

....... ~ 

FAX 

KODIAK, AK 99615 

LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN ALASKA 

Do you own property In Kodiak? .f{YEs D NO 

Please list your areas of expertise and education 
that would benefit the boards for which you are 
applying. 

0 ~ ht'ner, / C:<::!NS 'if..y Cb O • .J 

Professional Activiti,::.,,..• _________ _ 

DATE 

Return appllcatlon to City Clerk, 710 MIii Bay Road, Room 220, Kodiak, AK 99615 
Fax1 486-8633 

ti : \Clerks\ WpdoC"S\ADMINSVC.0 10 \ FO RMS\ADV _ HD.APP 95


	City of Kodiak Regular Council Meeting Agenda for April 27, 2017
	Approval of Minutes of the April 13, 2017, Regular Council Meeting
	III.	Persons to Be Heard
	IIII a. Presentation of GFOA Award to the Finance Department

	V.	New Business
	Va. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1362,  Establishing Supplemental Appropriation No. 1 to the Budget for the Fiscal Year Commencing on the First Day of July 2016 and Ending on the Thirtieth Day of June 2017
	Vb. Resolution No. 2017–11, Authorizing the Transfer of $21,000 From the FY2017 General Fund Balance to the General Capital Project Fund – Kodiak Fire Station Deferred Maintenance Project No. 4015
	Vc. Resolution No. 2017–12, Supporting Changes to Timing and Location of the U.S. Department of Defense “Northern Edge 19” Training Exercise, and Subsequent Operations, in the Gulf of Alaska
	Vd. Authorization of Pedestrian Pathway Plan
	Ve. Port and Harbors Advisory Board Appointment




